
2>c<fi 

NEWELL NORMAND SHERIFF HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012 

Under provisions of si^ls law. this report is a public 
docurr.ent. Acopy of the repoil has !33£n s-jbmitteci to 
the entity and other appropriate pi;bl'C oificiais. The 
report is available for public inspection at the Baton 
Rouge office of the Legislative Auditor and. where 
approphate, at the office of the parish clerk of court. 

Release Date J/j^^ 0 9 2013 



NEWELL NORMAND SHERIFF HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012 

Prepared by: 
FINANCE BUREAU 

Paul C. Rivera, CPA, CGFO 
Chief Financial Officer 

Sue Alizadeh, CPA 
Accounting Director 

Marco Bodellini, CPA 
Internal Auditor 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 1 
GFOA CERTinCATE 9 
SELECTED OFFICIALS OF THE SHERIFF'S OFFICE 10 
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART - SHERIFF'S STAFF AND BUREAU CHIEFS 11 
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART - CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND STAFF 12 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 13 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 15 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANOAL STATEMENTS 
Statement of Net Assets 36 
Statement of Activities 37 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 38 
Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 

to the Statement of Net Assets 39 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 40 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 41 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balances - Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) - General Fund 42 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balances - Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) - Salary Stabilization 
Special Revenue Fund 43 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 
Balances - Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) - 911 Emergency Communications 
Special Revenue Fund 44 

Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds 45 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes 

in Net Assets - Proprietary Funds 46 
Statement ofCash Flows-Proprietary Funds 47 
Statement in Net Assets - Fiduciary Funds 48 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 49 
Note B -Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 57 
Note C - Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 

N o t e d - Budgetary Infonnation 58 
Note C.2 - Amendments to the Budget 58 
Note C.3 - Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations 61 
Note C.4 - Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis of Accounting 

in Fund Financial Statements - General Fund 61 
Note C.5 - Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis of Accounting 

in Fund Financial Statements - Non-Major Special Revenue Funds 62 
Note C.6 - Negative Net Assets/Deficit Fund Balances 63 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL HNANCIAL REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED) 

FINANCIAL SECTION CONTINUED) 

Note D - Detailed Notes on All Activities and Funds 
Note D.l - Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investments 63 
Note D.2 - Pooled Assets 66 
"Note D3 - Reconciliation of Deposits and Investments to Fund Financial Statements 67 
Note D.4 - Receivables 68 
Note D.5 - Capital Assets 69 
Note D.6-Taxes Paid Under Protest 71 
Note D.7 - Operating Agreements and Leases 71 
Note D.8 - Long-Term Debt 73 
Note D.9 - Restrictions of Net Assets and Fund Balance Components 77 
Note D. 10-Taxes and Commissions 80 
Note D.l 1-Service Charges and Fees 80 
Note D.I2-State Revenue Sharing 81 
Note D. 13 -Expenditures of the SherifTs Office Paid by Parish Council 81 
Note D.l4-Interftmd Transactions 82 

Note E - Contingencies 
NoteE.I - Risk Management 84 
Note E.2 - Litigation 87 
Note E.3 - Federal Assistance 87 

Note F - Other Information 
Note F. 1 - Pension Plan 89 
Note F.2 - Post-Employment Benefits 90 
Note F.3 - Deferred Compensation Plan 95 
Note F.4 - Significant Event - HP Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill 95 
Note R5 - Subsequent Event - Hurricane Isaac 96 

COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 
Combining and Individual Statements - Non-major Governmental fiinds 

Combining Balance Sheet 98 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

In Fund Balances 100 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balances - Actual and Budget (Budgetary Basis)-
Non-major Special Revenue Funds with Aimual Budgets 102 

Total All Functions 105 
Commissary Sales 106 
State Asset Forfeiture 107 
RUDE Program 108 
Deputy Disaster Rehef 109 
Widows and Orphans 110 
Recreation and Relief 111 
Deputy Scholarship 112 
Region 1 Conununications O & M 113 
Reserve Deputies Operating Fund 114 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

nSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED) 

FINANCIAL SECTION (CONTINUED) 

Non-major Debt Service Funds 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

LED Sinking Fund 115 
Non-major Capital Project Funds 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
Balances - Current and Project to Date 

Conqjuter Equipment Fund 116 

Combining Statements - Internal Service Funds 
Combining Statement of Net Assets 118 
Combining Statement of Revenues* Expenses and Changes 

In Net Assets 119 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 120 

Combining and Individual Statements - Agency Funds 
Combining Statement of Net Assets 124 
Combining Statement of Changes in Deposit Balances Due to 

Taxing Bodies and Others 125 
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 126 
Individual Fund Statements 

Tax Collector Agency Fund 
Combining Schedule of Net Assets 128 
Combining Schedule of Changes in Deposit Balances 130 

Individual Fund Statements and Schedules - Major Governmental Funds 
General Fimd 

Schedule of Revenues - Actual and Budget (Budgetary Basis) 134 
Schedule of Expenditures - By Bureau - Actual and 

Budget (Budgetary Basis) 135 
Special Revenue Funds 

Statement of Revenues* Expenditures* and Changes in Fund 
Balance - Budget and Actual - Grant to Date - Federal Grant Fund 138 

Capital Projects Funds 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 
Balances - Current and Project to Date 

Communications Reserve 139 
Buildings and Improvements Fund 140 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal, State and Local Awards 142 
Affidavit to Legislative Auditor-20II Property Tax Grand Recap 151 
Tax Roll Status Report - 2011 Tax Roll 152 

-III-



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

nSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED) 

STATISTICAL SECTION 

Statistical Section Narrative 155 
TABLE 1-Net Assets by Con^nent 157 
TABLE 2 - Changes in Net Assets 158 
TABLE 3 - Program Revenues by Function/Program 160 
TABLE 4 - Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 161 
TABLE 5 - Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 162 
TABLE 6 - Tax Revenues by Source - Governmental Funds 163 
TABLE 7-Assessed Value of Taxable Property 164 
TABLE 8 - Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments 165 
TABLE 9 - Principal Taxpayers 166 
TABLE 10-Property Tax Levies and Collections 167 
TABLE 11-Taxable Sales by Category 168 
TABLE 12-Direct and Overlapping Debt by Type 169 
TABLE 13 - Sales Tax Revenue Payers by Industry 170 
TABLE 14-Ratios ofOutstanding Debt by Type 171 
TABLE 15 - Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 172 
TABLE 16-Computation of Legal Debt Margin 173 
TABLE 17-Demographics and Economic Statistics 174 
TABLE 18-Principal Employers 175 
TABLE 19-Full-Time Equivalent Employees by Function 176 
TABLE 20 - Operating Indicators 177 
TABLE 21 - Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program 178 

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPUANCE AND OTHER 
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANQAL STATEMENTS 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 179 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH 0MB CIRCULAR A-133 181 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 183 

-IV-



INTRODUCTORY SECTION 



^^^^^^^mKtf&fur^Bfsm 

NEWELL NORMAND SHERIFF M 

December 27,2012 

Honorable Newell Normand 
Jefferson Parish Sheriff 
Harvey, Louisiana 

Dear Sheriff Normand: 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office (the "SherifT) for the 
year ended June 30,2012 is hereby submitted. 

State statutes (LRS 24:513) require tiiat the Sheriff publish within six months of the close of each fiscal year, a 
complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) 
and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public 
accountants. Pursuant to these statutes, we hereby issue the comprehensive armual financial report (CAFR) of the 
Jefferson Parish SherifTs Office for the fiscal year ended June 30,2012. 

This CAFR consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the Sheriff. Consequently, 
management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this 
report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the Sheriff has established a 
comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the government's assets form loss, theft, 
or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Sheriffs financial statements in 
conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Sheriffs 
comprehensive fiamework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute 
assiu-ance that the financial statements will be free fit>m material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to 
the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 

The Sheriff's financial statements have been audited by LaPorte CPAs and Business Advisors, a firm of Ucensed 
certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the 
financial statements of the Sheriff for the fiscal year ended June 30,2012, are free of material misstatement. The 
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management; and 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, 
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an ""unqualified^ (or "-clean'̂ ) opinion that the Sheriffs financial 
Stetements for the fiscal year ended June 30,2012, are fairiy presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent 
auditor's report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report. 

The independent audit of the financial statements of the Sheriff was part of a broader, federally mandated "Single 
Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards governing Single Audit 
engagements require the independent auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, 
but also on the audited government's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special 
emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports 
are available in the Single Audit section of this report. 

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic 
financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is 
designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The Sheriff's MD&A can be found 
immediately following the report of the independent auditors in the Financial Section of this report. 
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PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT 

The Sheriff's position is authorized under Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The Sheriff 
is a separately elected official by the citizenry in a general, popular election. As the Chief Executive Officer of the 
Law Enforcement District of the Parish, the Sheriff has die responsibility for enforcing state and local laws and 
ordinances within the territorial boundaries of the parish. The Sheriff provides protection to the residents of the 
parish through on-site patrols, investigations, et cetera, and serves the residents of the Parish through the 
establishment of community policing details, neighborhood watch programs, anti-drug abuse and other programs. 

The Sheriff also administers the parish jail and correctional facilities and exercise duties required by the parish court 
system, such as providing bailiffs, executing orders of the court, serving subpoenas, and other duties. 
He also serves as the ex-officio tax collector of the parish. As such, the Sheriff is responsible for the collection and 
distribution of ad valorem (property) taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupational licenses, state revenue sharing 
funds, sportsman licenses, fines, costs and bond forfeitures imposed by the local district courts. 

As discussed in the notes to the financial statements, as the local governing authority, the Jefferson Parish Council 
(the "Parish") is considered to be the primary goverrunent of the Parish. However, for a number of reasons, the 
Sheriff is not considered to be a component unit of the Parish and, therefore, issues a "stand-alone" report. Some of 
the reasons for not including the Sheriff as part of the Parish reporting entity include: 1) the Sheriff is a legally 
separate entity from the Parish, 2) the Sheriff is a separately elected official elected by the citizenry in a general 
popular election, 3) the Parish can neither impose its will on the Sheriff nor does the Sheriff provide significant 
benefits or burdens to the Parish, and 4) the Sheriff is not fiscally dependent on the Parish. 

The financial reporting entity of the Sheriff includes all of the funds, as well as component units, for which be is 
financially accountable. As such, the operations of the Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Parish, 
although a legally separate entity, is, in substance, part of the Sheriff and is included (i.e., blended) within the 
Sheriffs financial report. Additionally, the collections and disbursements handled by the Sheriff in his capacity as 
the Ex-Officio Tax Collector of Jefferson Parish are reported within the Sheriffs financial statements as an Agency 
fund. Finally, the operations of the 911 Emergency Communications District are now accounted for in a Special 
Revenue Fund as the Sheriff, under Parish Ordinance, is now the administrator of the district. 

As a stand-alone entity, the Sheriff adopts his own budgets for the General Fund and certain Special Revenue Funds. 
State Statutes require the adoption of a budget prior to the start of the fiscal year. The FY 2012 budget was 
originally adopted in Jime 2011 and was finally amended in June 2012. The budget process also calls for public 
inspection of the proposed budget and a public hearing to adopt the budget (which the Sheriff con^lied with). 

For the General Fund, the legal budgetary level of control is at the ftmction (i.e., "bureau") level. For the Special 
Revenue funds, the level of control is at the fund level. 

INFORMATION FOR ASSESSING THE SHERIFF'S ECONOMIC CONDITION 

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered fix)m the 
broader perspective of the specific environment and economic conditions within which the Sheriff operates. 

Local Economic Condition and Outlook 

Jefferson Parish is located in the southeastern part of Louisiana and is adjacent to the City of New Orieans. With a 
population of nearly 435,000 (458,000 pre-Hurricane Katrina), the Parish has historically played a major role in the 
New Orleans metropolitan economy. Tourism, gaming, construction, transportation, chemicals, shipbuilding, and 
health-care make up a large part of the Parish's economy. Diversification has protected the local economy fix>m the 
boom-to-busi swings seen in the I980's in the oil industry. The oil and related service industry does still play a large 
part in the area's economy, particularly on the Westbank of the Parish v^ere the Harvey Canal indusUial area is 
located. When gas prices were soaring to new heights, the oil field industries in the area were very busy as the push 
to work the oil fields of the Gulf increased. This activity slowed in the wake of the BP oil spill, primarily due to the 
federal moratorium placed on deep-sea drilling in the Gulf of Mexico. This moratorium was lifted in the fall of 2011 
and activity is slowly returning. 



The results of this diversification can be seen in the economic statistics. Per capita (median household) income is 
still one of the highest in the State - approximately $43,315 as of year-end. As noted below, despite the various 
hurricanes and the BP oil spill, the assessed property values remained relatively the same as in the prior year (from 
$4,000 billion to $4,005 billion). It should be noted that the assessed values on the 2011 roll are still 24.8 percent 
higher than the 2004 pre-ICatrina tax roll. 

The Parish leadership is fairly optimistic about the future of the local economy. We have a Parish President and a 
Parish School Board who are very business oriented, the State's film-making initiatives are now paying off as more 
and more movies are filmed in the area, the Huey P. Long Bridge widening project is nearing completion (with the 
hopes that it will spur development on the Westbank of the Parish when done), and most importandy, the BP oil spill 
was capped and recovery is progressing. 

One of the largest uncertainties feeing the area is the possible closure of the Huntington-Ingalls Shipyard in 
Avondale. At its height, this shipyard used to employ between 7,000 and 8,000 people. It has faced a scaling back 
and is now only employing about 2,200 people. The Jefferson Parish Economic Development Corporation (JEDCO) 
is working with the State and the Department of Defense to remediate the effects of the possible sale or closure of the 
Huntington-Ingalls Shipyard in Avondale. A resolution and positive outcome is hoped for in 2013. 

The local economy has fared well because of and in spite of the several hurricanes and tropical storms that have 
affected the area over the past several years. In 2005, Hurricanes Katrina and Rita caused widespread devastation 
in the New Orleans Metropolitan area; however, Jefferson was able to get back on its feet rather quickly and served 
as the source of the rebuilding effort. In 2010, Hurricanes Gustav and Ike affected the area and another mini-
recovery boom was seen. These events seemed to allow our area to weather the deep national recession that was 
being felt across the country for much of 2009 and 2010. The recession was finally making its way to the area when 
the BP Water Horizon oil drilling platform exploded and sank off the southeastern coast of Louisiana in April 
2010. Oil spewed into the Gulf of Mexico for three months. A good amount of this oil spill affected the Louisiana 
coastline and interior waterways and bayous, including the southern portion of Jefferson Parish. 

The Sheriff was called upon to provide assistance in assessing the damages (via our air and marine equipment) and 
to provide security along the beaches and waterways in Grand Isle and Lafitte. The Sheriff billed BP to cover labor 
and equipment costs incurred during this response. The response to the oil spill brought millions of dollars into the 
local economy and once again propped up revenues. 

In addition to the cleanup effort, the federal response to this disaster also included provisions for cidzens, businesses, 
and government agencies to recoup "̂ economic losses" resulting fi'om the oil spill. The loss of the use of commercial 
fishing grounds and the offshore drilling moratorium may have an effect on the local economy, especially if long-
term damage is done to the fisheries. While the seafood industry is not the largest part of the local economy, it does 
play an important role throughout the area. The local tourism industry also took a major hit The Parish is heading 
up an effort to recover past, current, and fiiture economic losses resulting fi'om this spill. The Sheriff is part of this 
effort. To date, no claims against BP relating to economic losses have been filed; however, the allomeys and 
consultants are close to estimating the true long-term impact of the oil spill. Once completed, claims will most 
probably be filed against BP. 

Property taxes, which are a major source of revenue to the Sheriff, increased from $26,515,000 to $26,768,000 or 
0.9 percent fiom last year. This increase was caused by a slight increase in the overall collections of property, as 
well as a slight increase in the overall assessed values of the property (total assessed value of property in the parish 
increased fi'om $4,000,208 to $4,004,920 or 1.2 percent). 

Overview of Crime Statistics 

Crime obviously has a significant impact on the operations of the SherifTs Office. As you are aware, the results of 
our efforts can be tracked m many ways. Some of the best indicators of the success of the office are the standard 
crime statistics published in the FBI Uniform Crime Report (UCR). In Jefferson Parish, crime has been held in 
check for most of the past few years. The most telling proof of this is seen in the crime rate per 1,000 residents. As 
can be seen in the graph below, the rate has been decreasing each year since the high seen in the aftermath of 
Hurricane Katrina. In fact, despite a small increase, the current year per-capita rate of 46.3 is one of the lowest 
in decades. 
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Crime Rate Per 1,000 Residents 
Last 5 Years 

52.9 

The total number of crimes in Jefferson Parish has also 
decreased over the last few years (sec graph below). For 
2012, the number increased slighdy (3.0 percent). It is hard 
to put a fmger on the cause of the increases seen before the 
storm in 2005; however, the sluggishness of the local 
economy before the hurricane was certainly one of the biggest 
factors. Since then, between the economy doing better and 
some of the new crime task forces and technologies that were 
put in place after the storms in 2005, the number of crimes 
were steadily decreasing. 

The calls for service (CFS) normally follow the same track -
going fix)m 328,808 last year up to 335.688 in 2012 (or 2.1 
percent more). 

Despite the decreases seen over the past few years, there is 
still a perception that crime is worsening in the Parish. This perception appears to be driven by the types of crimes 
seen today compared to what our then ''suburhan" parish was used to seeing. These "urban" types of crimes are a 
bit new to Jefferson; however, we have deployed several tactics to combat this trend. 
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The most visible crime fighting tactic has to do 
with increasing code enforcement on blighted 
areas. This is a joint-venmre between the 
Sheriff, the Parish, and the Courts. We are now 
seeing the positive effects of the increased 
enforcement. For example, near the end of 2010, 
two dilapidated hotels on the Airline Highway 
corridor were seized and were ultimately 
demolished in 2011. Another major tactic has to 
do with the expansion of the use of 
neighborhood crime cameras and automated 
license plate recognition (ALPR) cameras in 
various hot-spots throughout the Parish. These 
cameras have provided an invaluable resource in 
tracking down stolen vehicles or chasing down 
suspects. 

Two additional projects are also helping fight crime - Shot-spotter and COP-Link. Shot-spotter is a software 
system that is designed to immediately locate the location of gimshots in troubled neighborhoods via GPS 
positioning. This allows our officers' response to be quicker and more effective. The Shot-spotter software was 
fimded by a $250,000 grant fiom the Parish and has been used in one of our most crime-plagued neighborhoods for 
over a year now. It has woriced so well, that the Parish gave the Sheriff an additional $300,000 to expand the use of 
the shot-spotter system in a major portion of our 2"*" Dismct area (Gretna and Terrytown). COP-Link is a 
computerized analytical tool that allows the entire four parish region to share and search their crime databases with 
much more effectiveness. This $2.0 million project was fimded with local ftmds from Orleans Police Department 
and the Sheriff. The system went on-line early in the fiscal year and is already helping solve crimes. Taking 
advantage of this software is the Criminal Intelligence Center, a cooperative endeavor between the Sheriff, Orleans 
Parish, and various other federal, state, and local agencies. This quasi-ftision center allows the agencies work 
together on certain major crimes and share intelligence. 

A popular performance measurement for law enforcement agencies is response time. The average response time for 
emergency calls received by the Sheriffs Office has historically been held to approximately 5 minutes. Despite all 
that this department has faced after Katrina, the rate only increased slightly to 5.58 minutes in 2006. For 2012, the 
response time dropped down to 3.68 as some of the staffmg shortages in patrol were addressed. By most law 
enforcement standards, this continues to be an excellent mark. 

All of these variables must be taken into account in the staffing and financial planning of the Sheriffs Office. 
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Long-term Financial Planning 

As the effects of the national recession began to be felt locally back in 2008, it was imperative that the SherifPs 
Office look at its finances on a long-term basis, rather than annually. We typically project our operating budgets out 
for a period of three (3) years to give management an idea of what revenues are expected to do and how this may 
affect the daily operations of the office (now and in the future). Given the onset of the national recession and the 
tightening revenue streams, this became even more important this past year. 

As part of this review, it was noted that the post-Katrina sales tax boom has been waning over the past few years and 
was coming to an end. While this gradual drop in sales taxes was expected as the recovery period ended, it was 
compounded in 2008 and 2009 by the troubles seen in the national economy, especially as it relates to auto 
dealerships (Jefferson Parish has several major car dealerships located within our boundaries). The problems in the 
national housing markets also began to creep into the area, thus, property tax assessments were not expected to 
increase at the rates that had been seen over the past few years. 

Taking this into account, the Sheriff decided to seek a long-term solution for one of its major revenue sources - the 
renewal of the V4 cent sales tax levied in 1994. This tax was originally levied for a period of 10 years and had been 
renewed once already. It was set for a renewal in 2014; however, die Sheriff brought it to the voters of the Parish a 
year early and sought to have the tax made permanent, instead of renewable every 10 years. In the spring of 2012, 
the citizens overwhebningly renewed he % cent sales tax and its indefinite levy. 

Back in 2008 when most revenues were stagnating, the Sheriff decided to finance a badly needed capital program 
with bond money (i.e., long-term debt) instead of operating or current funds. In August 2008, the Law Enforcement 
District (LED) of Jefferson Parish (i.e., the Sheriff) issued $30.0 million in Limited Tax Revenue Bonds to help fimd 
several projects. The bonds were secured by the ad valorem taxes collected by the Office. This was the first time 
since 1990 that the Sheriffs Office has issued long-term debt. The decision to do so was not an easy decision, 
however, it was ultimately decided that this would be the best way to ensure the long-term financial stability of the 
office. Since its issuance, a number of projects have been initiated and/or completed by the Sheriffs Office. 

Over the last four years, the Sheriff has completed the majority of the projects called for in the bond issue, including 
a new crime lab, a new 2"** District Station, a new 4* District Station, a new Bonnabel Boat Launch and Storage 
Facility, and others. The last project is the construction and relocation of the 3"* District Station. The Parish of 
Jefferson provided some land to use off of the Leo Kemer Highway in South Marrero at no cost This project began 
in November 2010 and was expected to be completed in early 2012. The general contractor ended up going 
bankrupt and the project was taken over by the bonding company. ~ ~ 
During 2012, we negotiated a settlement with the bond insurer 
whereby they would put up $357,000 and we would be allowed to 
contract with a more stable and proven company to complete the 
project. The project is now back on track and is scheduled for 
completion in January 2013. For 2012, $607 was spent on this 
project. 

The bonds also provided money for a bunk and radio room in 
Grand Isle. The Town of Grand Isle is constructing a new 
multiplex building and our area will be housed within the new 
structure. During 2012, we spent $198,000 on this project. It was 
completed shortly after year end and was used to house deputies 
during the Grand Isle International Tarpon Rodeo. 

During 2012, the Sheriff realized that it had accumulated several millions of dollars of "one-time" money in the 
aftermath of the BP oil spill. The Sheriff billed BP a little more than $8.7 million for its efforts in the clean up and 
response. It was decided to lower the outstanding debt of the office by partially refunding (or "defeasing") a portion 
of the outstanding LED Limited Revenue Tax Bonds that were issued in 2008. $18,490,000 was placed into an 
irrevocable trust fimd vî th a refiinding escrow agent to pay off the maturities of principal and interest between 2020 
and 2028. As such, bonded debt was reduced $(15,395,000) and now only $ 11,680,000 is left outstanding. This 
advance refimding resulted in a decrease in ftiuire debt service payments of $(6,242,000) and a net present value 
savings of $2,700,000. See Note F.5 for fiirther details. 



Relevant Financial Policies 

The Sheriff has adopted a number of financial policies and is governed by certain stamtes in other financial areas. 
We have cash management policies and investment policies whereby we have two options concerning idle cash: 1) 
invest it in statutorily allowed securities or 2) allow it to stay in NOW accounts. As required by stale statutes, the 
Sheriff utilizes a fiscal agent bank to maintain its deposits. The Sheriff acUially uses two separate banks to 
accomplish this - one for the general operating fimds and one for the tax collector fimds. Under the contracts, the 
SherifPs operating accounts will earn 15 basis points over the 91 day Treasury bill rate and the Tax Collector 
accounts will earn 40 basis points over the 91 day Treasury bill rate. The Sheriff also continues "pooling" the cash 
fi^m all of its funds (except Tax Collector, which maintains its own pool) in order to maximize its earning potential. 
Thus, the Sheriff earns interest on 100 percent of its daily pooled cash balances. 

The Sheriff invests its idle ftmds in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a state sponsored external 
investment pool, commercial paper, or in U.S. Government Securities during the year. At June 30,2012, the 
investment portfolio was $50,508,000 ($12,971,000 in discount notes (32.0%), $2,436,000 in municipal bond 
(6.0%), $2,748,000 (6.8%) in commercial paper and $22,353,000 (55.2%) in LAMP). 

The securities are held in a joint account by a third party and are in the Sheriffs Office's name, thus they are in the 
lowest risk category as defined by government accoimting standards. Because of the continuing low rates, interest 
income earned by the Governmental Funds totaled only $82,000, which is a decrease of $29,000 or 26.1%. Rates 
during the year were less than 0.10 percent This continues to be a significant loss of what used to be a reliable 
revenue sU^am. 

State stamtes require the Sheriff to have his deposits insured or collateralized at a rate of 100 percent at all times. 
During 2012, this requirement was complied with throughout the year. At June 30, 2012, the Sheriff had deposit 
balances of $109,966,000, all of which are in the lowest credit risk category defined by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The Sheriff also has a fimd balance poHcy in place whereby a targeted fund balance level has been established for 
the General Fund. The policy calls for the maintenance of a fimd balance level of at least 20.0 percent of expected 
General Fund expenditures. At June 30,2012, the fimd balance of the General Fund totaled $47,486,000, which was 
41.9 percent of the current year expenditures. 

The Sheriff also established a "salary stabilization fund" with one time surpluses generated after Hurricane Katrina 
that were caused by the temporary loss of staff. The policy calls for this stabilization fimd to provide a certain 
amount of money to the General Fund each year where the staffing formula calls for a staffing level of more than 
1,400. For 2012, the Salary Stabilization Fund transfenred $3,250,000 to the General Fund. At year end, 
$16,934,000 remains in the fund for fiiture use. 

Another critical financial policy area has to do with how the Sheriff accounts for and fimds its risk management 
activities. Because of the nature of the activities the Sheriff is involved in, the office is primarily self-insured for 
most of its risks of loss. To accoimt for and fund these activities, the Sheriff maintains two Internal Service Funds. 

The first is the Auto Loss and General Liability fimd. To protect against these types of risks, the Sheriff participates 
in the Louisiana Sheriffs Risk Management Program (a public entity risk pool). Under this program, 
general/professional liability claims are covered by insurance at the rate of $ 100,000 per claim, with an aggregate 
stop-loss of $500,000 for each loss year. No excess coverage is available for losses, thus, once the aggregate is met, 
the Sheriff is completely self-insured on general/professional liability cases. 

For auto loss claims, the Sheriff is self-insured on die first $1,750,000 per accident. Excess Uability coverage is 
provided for claims between $1,750,000 and $4,000,000. These amounts were increased in 2005 in an effort to 
lower the excess liability premiums. At June 30,2012, claims and judgments payable totaled $8,144,000, which was 
an increase of $941,000 or 13.1 percent from the prior year. The fimd had assets of $9,192,000 available to pay 
these claims. During 2012, this fiind bad a negative change in net assets of $(924,000), as costs slightly exceeded 
revenues. 



The second iund is the Group Health and Life Insurance fimd. Under this program, which is administered by a third-
party service agent (TPA), the Sheriff is self-insured for its claims reported during the year up to the "stop-loss" 
amount of $200,000 per person per loss year. Excess liability for claims over the stop-loss amount up to $1,000,000 
is provided for through a commercial insurance carrier. Contributions into this fimd are made by participating 
employees and are matched by the Sheriff based on the employee's classification. 

At June 30,2012, a liability of $662,000 has been accmed, which represents the amount of claims reported to the 
service agent but not yet paid. The fimd had assets of $4,301,000 at Jime 30,2012 available to pay these claims. 
During 2012, this ftind*s net assets increased $1,187,000. We increased the employer share of the premium by $20 
per month in January 2012 based on fiiture needs and trends. 

Additional information on the Sheriff's risk management activity can be found in Note E. I in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

As required by state law, the Sheriff provides pension benefits for all of its fiill-time employees through the Sheriffs 
Pension & Relief Fund, a statewide plan managed by a board of trustees. The Sheriff has no obligation in connection 
with the employee benefits offered through the plan beyond its employer contribution rate that is set by the board. 
At June 30,2012, the employee's contribution rate was 10.00 percent and the employer's was 12.5 percent. 
Employer contributions during the year totaled $8,279,000, which is $494,000 or 6.3 percent higher dian the prior 
year. The increase was caused by a 0.5 percent increase in the contribution rate imposed by the plan in 2012. 

The Sheriff also provides post-employment health and life benefits for certain retirees and their dependents. 
Under Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, which governs how Other Post-
employment Benefits (OPEB) are calculated, accrued, and reported on, as of June 30,2012, the Sheriffs Net OPEB 
liability was $10,043,000 for medical and life insurance benefits. This was an increase of $2,812 during 2012. To 
date, the Sheriff has chosen not to fimd these liabilities at this time, thus the entire liability is carried on the books at 
year end as a noncurrent liability. 

Additional information on the Sheriffs pension arrangements and postemployment benefits can be found in Notes 
F.l and F.2 in the notes to the financial statements. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

The Sheriffs Office continues to look for ways to become more efficient with the resources available to it. For 
2013, one initiative has to do with monitoring and containing costs, especially when it comes to overtime. 
Certain other costs are beyond our control, such as pension, health costs, and the price of gasoline, hov^ver, all of 
die Bureau Commanders have been put on notice to monitor their costs during 2013. 

One major issue that is coming to a head is the possible "economic loss" claims related to the BP Deepwater 
Horizon oil spill, which occurred in April 2010 and was finally capped in July 2010. For three months, oil spilled 
into the Gulf of Mexico. A good amount of this oil spill affected the Louisiana coastline and interior waterways and 
bayous, including the southern portion of Jefferson Parish. The Parish is heading up a contingent of local 
government agencies in calculating losses and filing a claim against BP. The Sheriff is a party to this effort. 

The Sheriff is also looking to complete the upgrade of its facilities in 2013. While the last of the bond-fimded capital 
projects is nearing completion, we are also in the final stages of renovating our old Easibank Admin Building and 
mming it into a fiinctioning emergency operations center, complete with bunking and shower facilities, a state of 
the art kitchen and cafeteria area, a command-and-control area for the Sheriff, as well as a back-up 911 center. This 
project is costing about $2.2 million. During 2012, we spent $489 on this project. It is scheduled for completion in 
February 2013. 

The Sheriff is also committed to expanding participation in the newly created Criminal Intelligence Center (CIC) 
and expanding the use of the database sharing software (COP-Link) throughout the region. One of the key mantras 
put forth by the Sheriff is that "information is power*. Intelligence sharing is critical to combating crime. 



The Sheriff is also committed to revising the operations of the 911 Emergency Communications District. 
Efficiency is key - we have already reviewed and revised several operating contracts which will result in savings to 
the district. We are also looking forward to implementing new technologies in this area and pursuing additional 
revenues irom the existing service provider base by performing revenue audits. We continue to work closely with 
the 911 Communications Board and the Parish. 

The Sheriff is also looking to address some gaps in the communications network in the southern part of the Parish, 
particularly in the south Marrero, Lafitte, Barataria, and Crown Point areas. We have set aside $2,000,000 in the 
Communications Reserve Capital Fund to finance the construction of a new communications tower in Lafitte. We 
are currently seeking a site for the tower and are negotiating with some landowners in the area. We hope to have this 
built within the next 18 to 24 months. 

Finally, die Sheriff is working with the Parish and other business officials to clean up and revitalize the Fat City area 
on the Eastbank of die Parish. Several building codes have been changed to address the blight that has been creeping 
into the area. Other Parish ordinances have been passed to curtail the number of bars that cater to younger and 
rowdier crowds. Since these changes were made, crime in the area is down substantially. On top of enforcing many 
of these legal changes, die Sheriff has committed to helping revitalize the area by constructing a new First District 
Station in the heart of Fat City. Our current station is on the northern edge of die area and is woefiilly inadequate 
for our needs. $4,500,000 has been set aside in the Buildings and Improvements Capital Fimd for this project. We 
are actively pursuing a site to purchase. 

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Awards 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certfficate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Jefferson Parish Sheriff for its June 30, 2011 
Comprehensive Aimual Financial Report (CAFR). This was the eighteenth consecutive year that the Sheriff has 
received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a govermnent unit must 
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR, whose contents conform to program standards. Such 
reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A Certificate 
of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report continues to conform to the 
program requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA. 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

Sheriff Newell Normand 
Jefferson Parish SherifTs Office 
Harvey, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
(the Sheriff) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Sheriffs 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Sheriffs management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements refened to above present fairiy, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the govemmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Sheriff, as of June 30, 2012. and the respective changes 
in financial position and, where applicable, cash fiows thereof and the respective budgetary 
comparison for the General Fund and the Major Special Revenue Funds for the year then ended. 
In conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
December 20, 2012, on our consideration of the Sheriffs internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing 
of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and 
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
managements discussion and analysis on pages 15 through 34 be presented to supplement the 
basic financial statements. Such infonnation, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Boanj, who considers it to be 
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary infonmation in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In 
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the infonnation and comparing the infonnation for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knov^edge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements 
that collectively comprise the Sheriffs basic financial statements as a v^ole. The introductory 
section, the combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and schedules, and 
statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of 
the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and 
Budget (0MB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Sheriff. The 
accompanying Affidavit and Taxroll Status Report is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements of the Sheriff but is additional infonnation required by the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor. The combining and individual non-major fund financial statements and schedules, 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and the Affidavit and Taxroll Status Report are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underiying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements 
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underiying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
information is fairiy stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken 
as a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have not t>een subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and. accordingly, we 
express no opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

December 20, 2012 
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NEWELL NORMAND SHERIFF P 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION ANP ANALYSIS 

As management of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office (the "Sheriffs Office"), we offer readers of the Sheriffs 
Office's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Jefferson Parish 
Sheriffs Office for the fiscal year ended June 30,2012. We encourage readers to consider the information 
presented here in conjunction with additional infonnation that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, 
which can be found on pages I to 8 of this report, as well as the financial statements, which begin on page 36. All 
amounts, unless otherwise noted, are expressed in thousands ($l,000*s) of dollars, 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

> The assets of the Sheriff exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $112,946 (net 
assets). Of this amount, $56,942 or 50.4 percent is invested in capital assets, such as building, vehicles and 
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and related debt. An additional $9,858 or 8.7 percent is restricted 
for 911 operations, debt service payments, construction from bond proceeds, and claims and judgments 
relating to die Sheriffs self-insurance programs. The remaining balance of $46,146 {unrestricted net assets) 
or 40.9 percent may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

> The Sheriffs Office's total net assets increased by $326 or 0.3 percent during the cuixenl year because total 
revenues of 135,663 exceeded expenses of $135,337 by that amount. During 2012, charges for services 
totaled $17,904, operating grants totaled $19,033, capital grants totaled $2,684, property taxes totaled 
$26,768, sales taxes totaled $20,922, intergovemmental totaled $3,082, commissions totaled $43,090. interest 
totaled $112, and miscellaneous revenues were $1,842. In total, revenues decreased $(1,178) or 0.8 percent. 
There were various increases and decreases in the revenue categories this year. The most significant changes 
were: 1) charges for services going down $(732) or 3.9 percent, 2) operating and capital grants increased 
$5,904 or 44.9 percent, 3) miscellaneous income was down 3(5,938) or 76.3percent. In total, expenditures 
decreased $(3,264) or 2.3 percent. Explanations of these changes are included in the narrative of this analysis. 

> At the end of the current fiscal year, the Sheriffs govemmental funds reported a combined f\ind balance of 
$67,853. Of this amount. $17,357 is unassigned, which is available for spending at die Sheriffs discretion. 
$5,374 is restricted, $16,934 is committed, and $28,188 is assigned. 

y 

y 

Unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $ 17,357 or 15.3 percent of total geneial fimd expenditures. 
Total fund balance of the General Fund also represents 70.0 percent of total Governmental Fund Balances, 
These percentages are less than last year's percentages (32.9 percent and 79.5 percent, respectively). The 
total fund balance is still above our inter-office target of 20.0 percent. 

On January 1,2012, the Sheriff took over the administration of the 911 Emergency Communications District. 
This district provides emergency communications to the citizens of the Parish and is funded with service fees 
paid by the citizens on their monthly phone bills. These service fees are collected by the Parish and remitted 
to the Sheriff in the month af̂ er collection. For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, the 911 
Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund recognizaJ revenues of $8,095, expenditures of $2,084, 
and other fmancing uses of $(1,412), leaving a fund balance of $4,599 at year end. These revenues included 
$3,686 in current year service fees and $4,399 of prior years' surpluses that were transferred to the Sheriff. 
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> In August 2008, the Law Enforcement District of Jefferson Parish (the Sherif!) issued Limited Tax Revenue 
Bonds totaling $30,000 to finance the construction of various facilities. The bonds bore a rating of'*AAA** 
from Standard and Poor's when issued. During 2012, the Sheriff used available funds to defease $15,395 of 
the outstanding bonds. In addition, a debt service payment on these bonds consisting of $1,020 in principal 
and $874 in interest was made, leaving a balance of $11,680. The partial defeasance will reduce future debt 
service payments by $6,242 and resulted in a present value savings of $2,700. See Note D.8 for further 
discussion. 

> In the wake of Hurricane Katrina, the Sheriff qualified for a Community Disaster Loan in an amount not to 
exceed $22,602. The Sheriff borrowed $6,000 against this loan. To date, accrued interest has accumulated to 
$ 1,037. The principal and interest on this loan was originally payable no later than December 19,2010; 
however, during 2011. the federal government granted the Sheriff a 5 year extension. The new due dale is 
December 19,2015. The Sheriff has not made any payments on this debt and continues to pursue waiver or 
partial forgiveness of this loan from the federal government. 

> Under GASB Statement No. 45 - Other Post-Employment Benefits, the Sheriff accounts for the current costs 
of providing certain post-employment benefits to its retirees. An actuarial evaluation of the benefits disclosed 
an Unfunded OPEB Liability of $10,043 at year end. This amount is included in long-term debt. To date, the 
Sheriff has chosen not to fund this liability. 

> Hurricanes Katrina and Rita hit the New Orleans Metropolitan area, including the area serviced by the Sheriff 
in August and September 2005. In August and September 2008, Hurricanes Gustav and Dee also caused 
damages in the area. Tropical Storm Lee also affected the area in September 2011. See Note E.3 for a 
discussion of the continuing effects from the storms, 

> In April 2010, the BP Deepwater Horizon oil rig exploded and sank off the southeastern coast of Louisiana, 
spewing oil into the Gulf of Mexico for weeks. The Parish's southernmost communities of Grand Isle and 
Lafitte were negatively affected by the oil spill, the ensuing closure of fishing waters, and the federal 
moratoriiun on offshore oil drilling. The Parish has an agreement with most of the local agencies to head up 
the effort to sue BP for future economic losses. The Sheriff is a party to this agreement. While no suit has 
been filed yet, the Parish attorneys and consultants are close to making a claim. See Note F.4 for further 
discussion. 

OVER VIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Sheriffs Office's basic financial 
statements. The Sheriffs Office's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also 
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic fmancial statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements. The "government-wide financial statements" are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview of the Sheriffs Office's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The "Statement of Net Assets" presents information on all of the Sheriffs Office's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a 
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Sheriffs Office is improving or deteriorating. 
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The "Statement of Activities" presents information showing how the government's net assets changed during the 
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underiying event giving rise to the 
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cashflovtfs. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this 
statement for some items that will only resuh in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and 
earned but unused vacation leave). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements are designed to distinguish functions of the Sheriffs Office that 
are principally supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues {governmental activities) from other functions 
that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges {business-type 
activities). The Sheriffs Office only has govemmental activhies in the public safety function. This ftmction 
includes all of the operating bureaus of the Sheriffs Office: executive, finance and administrative, fleet, revenue 
and taxation, operations, technical services, intemal management, criminal investigations, special investigations, 
and corrections. 

The government-wide financial statements include only the financial activities of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs 
Office, which is a "stand-alone" govemmental unit. The government-wide financial statements can be found on 
pages 36 and 37 of this report. 

Fund financial statements. A "fund" is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Sheriffs Office, like other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. The Sheriffs Office's funds are classified into three categories: govemmental funds, proprietary 
funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental funds, "Govemmental fiinds" are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
"govemmental activities" in the govemment-wide fmancial statements. However, unlike the govemment-wide 
fmancial statements, govemmental fimd financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating a govemment's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the govemment-wide financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for "govemmental funds" with similar information presented for 
"govemmental activities" in the govemment-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the govemment's near-term financing decisions. Both the govemmental fiind 
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances 
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between "govemmental fund" and "govemmental activities." 

The Sheriffs Office maintains various funds that are grouped for management purposes into various fund types. 
Information is presented separately in the govemmental fluid balance sheet and in the govemmental statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, the Salary Stabilization Special 
Revenue Fund, the 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund, the Federal Grants Special Revenue 
Fund, the Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund, and the Buildings and Improvements Capital Project 
Fund, all of which are considered to be "major" funds. It should be noted that the Salary Stabilization Special \ 
Revenue Fund is consolidated into the General Fund for GAAP purposes; however, a statement of revenues, 
expendimres, and changes in fund balance is presented on a Budgetary Basis since the Sheriff treats this as a 
separate fund for budget purposes. Data from the other govemmental fimds are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor govemmental funds is provided in the 
form of "combining statements" elsewhere in this report. ! 

The Sheriffs Office adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and certain Special Revenue 
Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund and each applicable Special 
Revenue Fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget. The basic govemmental fund fmancial statements 
can be found on pages 38-44 of this report. 
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Proprietary funds. The Sheriff maintains one type of proprietary fund - Internal Service. Intemal Service funds 
are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Sheriffs various functions. 
The Sheriff uses internal service funds primarily to capture and allocate costs of providing insurance coverage, 
including health and life, and auto and professional liabihty. Because the services provided by these funds benefit 
the governmental-type functions of the Sheriffs Office, they are included within govemmental activities in the 
govemment-wide statements. 

The two intemal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund 
financial statements. Individual fund data for the intemal service funds is provided in the form of "combining 
statements" elsewhere in the report. 

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 45-47 of this report. 

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the 
government entity. The Sheriff maintains several agency funds in his capacity as the ex-officio tax collector of 
the Parish of Jefferson. Fiduciary fiinds are not reflected in the govemment-wide fmancial statements because the 
resources of those funds are not available to support the Sheriffs own programs. The accounting used for 
fiduciaiy fimds is much like that used for proprietary funds. Individual fund data for each of the fiduciary funds is 
provided in the form of "combining statements" elsewhere in the report. 

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 48 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the govemment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the 
financial statements can be found on pages 49-96 of this report. 

Other infonnation. The combining statements referred to earlier in cormection with nonmajor govemmental 
funds, the intemal service fiinds, and the agency ftinds are presented immediately following the notes to the 
financial statements. Combining statements for nonmajor govemmental funds, intemal service funds, and agency 
funds can be foimd on pages 98-131 of this report. Individual fiind statements and schedules, which show 
additional detailed financial information of some of the Sheriffs Major Funds, are found on pages 134-140. 
Other information, which includes a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award and a state-required Tax Roll 
Status Report, is included on pages 142-153. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over lime as a useful indicator of a govemment's financial position. In the 
case of the Sheriffs Office, assets exceeded liabilities by $112,946 at June 30,2012. 

A large portion of the Sheriffs Office's net assets ($56,942 or 50.4 percent) reflects its investment in capital 
assets (e.g., land, buildings, furniture and fixtures, machinery, vehicles and equipment, and infrastmcture) less 
any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Sheriffs Office used these capital assets 
to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the 
Sheriff's Office's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the 
resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other resources, since the capital assets themselves 
cannot be used to liquidate these habilities. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE NET ASSETS 

Cuirent and other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Long-term liabilities outstanding 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of 

related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Govemmental 
Activities 

2012 

$ 89.357 
67.848 

157,205 

30.334 
13.925 
44.259 

56,942 
9,858 

46,146 
$ 112,946 

50.4% 
8.7% 

40.9%. 

Governmental 

$ 

T 

Activities 
2011 

104,088 
67,694 

171,782 

43.825 
15.337 
59.162 

40.825 
5.447 

66.348 
112.620 

36.3% 
4.8% 

58.9% 

Current and other assets are made up of cash, cash equivalents, investments, receivables and other short term 
assets. The balance at year end was $89,657, which is slightly lower than last year. This decrease is mostly due 
to the expenditure of funds from the $30,000 in bonds issued in 2008 to finance various capital projects, as well as 
the payment of $18,490 to a refunding bond escrow agent to defease a portion of the outstanding Limited Tax 
Revenue Bonds. 

Restricted net assets totaled $9,858 (or 8.7 percent of total net assets). This amount represents monies held by the 
newly created 911 Emei^ncy Communications Special Revenue Fund restricted to the operations of the district 
($4,599), monies held aside to pay outstanding claims and judgments of the SherifTs self-insurance programs 
($4,484), money held in the LED Construction fund restricted for various projects funded by the bond issue 
($775), and money held in the sinking fund to pay principal and interest on long-tenn debt ($0). 

The balance of unrestricted net assets was $46,146 (or 40.9 percent of total net assets). These funds may be used 
to meet the govemment's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

At June 30,2012, the Sheriffs Office is able to report positive fund balances in all three categories of net assets. 

The Sheriffs Office's net assets increased by $326 or 0.3 percent, during the current fiscal year. 

Governmental Activities. Govemmental activities increased the Sheriff's Office's net assets by $326. Key 
elements of this decrease are as follows: 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE CHANGES IN MET ASSETS 

Revenues: 

Progrun rcvcnucsi 

C h a r ^ for services 

Opciating giants and cortnbutions 

General rcviaiues: 

PiqiKfty taxes 

Sales taxes 

Conunissuns 

Unrestricted charges for services 

Unnstricted mteiest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 

Public safety 

Executive 

Civil and Suppon Services 

Finance and Aibninistrativc 

Fleet 

Rervoiic& Taxation 

Opcratidis 

^)ecial OpQBtions 

Technical Services 

tateno) Management 

CViininal hvestigations 

Narcotics 

Conections 

biterestonLTDdrt 

Total expenses 

hcrcase (Decrease) in Net Assets 

Net assets • Beginning of year 

Net assets-End of year 

Governmental 

Activities 

2012 

S 17^04 

19P33 

2^84 

26.768 

20,922 

3j082 

43^0 
226 

112 
1J842 

135^3 

IJ300 

12^68 

9386 

14^95 

3,460 

22^03 

4375 

15.128 

1^17 

11,700 

9326 

4369 

22^74 

IJ336 

135337 

326 

112j620 

S 112,946 

112% 

14.0% 

20% 

19.7% 

15.4% 

23% 

31.8% 

a2% 
ai% 
1.3% 

ioao% 

a7% 
9.4% 

7.1% 

ia8% 
26% 

16i4% 

3.2% 

11.2% 

1.4% 

8.6% 

7.3% 

3.6% 

17.0% 

a8% 
ioai% 

Governmental 

Activities 

2011 

S • 18.636 

13,129 

2,625 

26,515 

21.009 

3.158 

43,599 

249 

141 
7.780 

136,841 

1,036 

16,350 

14.122 

13,907 

3,536 

21,323 

8,491 

11,165 

2,100 

10.868 

8.267 

5.026 

21.026 

1,384 

138,601 

(1,760) 

114380 

% 112,620 

13.6% 

9.6% 

1.9% 

19.4% 

15.4% 

2.3% 

31.9% 

02% 

0.1% 

5.7% 

100.1% 

0.7% 

11.8% 

10.2% 

10.0% 

2.£% 

15.4% 

6.1% 

8.1% 

1.5% 

7.8% 

6.0% 

3.6% 

152% 

1.0% 

100.0% 

A discussion of the changes in revenue items follows: 

The program revenue Charges for Services represents money received from the pubUc, JPSO employees and 
other agencies for detail fees, civil and criminal fees, usage fees for equipment, feeding and keeping of 
prisoners, and reimbursed salaries. The total amount received during 2012 was $17,904, which is $(732) less 
than the prior year. The laigest changes are seen in the Civil and Support Bureau (up $173), Finance and 
Administrative Bureau (up $173), Fleet (down $121), Special Operations (down $106). Technical Services 
(down $1,177), Criminal Investigations Bureau (up $ 119), and the Corrections Bureau (up $ 177). Civil and 
Support is up $173 due to 1) a $202 increase in civil and criminal fees related to serving civil process papers 
and subpoenas (this increase is a continuing sign of a troubled economy), 2) an increase of $99 due to raise of 
the public assignment admin fee half-way through last year from $1 to $2, and 3) a decrease of $(156) in the 
details reimbursed to the Sheriff by the New Orleans Airport and the Parish hospitals. The Finance Bureau's 
increase was primarily caused by an increase of $157 in insurance premiums for health. The Fleet Bureau 
went down due to a drop in equipment usage fees. The Special Operations Bureau saw a decrease of $(86) 
due to a drop in details on the nutria abatement program charged to that Bureau. Technical Services were 
down due to a reclassification in reimbursements from the 911 Emergency Communications District. The 
Parish administered this District and reimbursed the Sheriff for call-taker and dispatcher salaries- This 
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revenue was recognized as intergovemmental revenue prior to December 31,2011. After that date, the 
Sheriff took over the 911 District and now the reimbursements are recognized as operating transfers between 
funds. Criminal Investigations was up $119 due to a reclassification in the juvenile court process servers 
from Civil and Support to this Bureau. Finally, Corrections was up primarily because of a $113 increase in 
housing state prisoner reimbursements, an increase of $98 in commissary sales to inmates, and a $(63) 
decrease in reimbursements from the Parish for transporting prisoners. 

Operating grants for govemmental activities totaled $19,033 for 2012, an increase of $5,904. Capital 
grants totaled $2,684, an increase of $59. These grants are made up of federal, state and local/parish and 
state grants received for various positions and projects, state-mandated reimbursements from the Parish for 
operating expenses, federal asset forfeitures, and state supplemental pay. Federal and state grants totaled 
$8,113, which is $(1,596) less than last year. This net decrease is primarily due to the following: 1) a net 
decrease of $(1,456) in the Finance Bureau's federal grants due to a drop in funding for operating grants 
under the Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program (down $742), a drop in funding for the UASI and 
SHSP grants (down $477 - due to the completion of the New Orleans East Tower for Region 1) and a drop of 
$186 in funding from a parish grant to upgrade our arrest record management system, 2) an increase of $75 in 
Operations due to reimbursements from FEMA for Tropical Storm Lee overtime, 3) an increase of $314 in the 
Special Operations Bureau due primarily to an increase of $278 in Louisiana Highway Safety Commission 
grants for DWI task force costs, 4) an increase of $78 in Technical Services due to an increase of $123 in 
DNA equipment grants offset by a drop of $(46) in Forensic Science Improvement grants, 5) a net decrease of 
$(142) in Intemal Management operating grants due to the non-recurrence of a BZZP (Anti-Terrorism) grant 
for cameras on the Eastbank levee system, 6) a net decrease of $(146) in the Special Investigations Bureau 
due to a drop of a drop of $(50) in Human Trafficking Task Force grants and a drop of $(81) in UASI grants 
for the construction of the Criminal Intelligence Center (CIC), and 7) a net decrease of $(655) in the Narcotics 
Bureau operating grants due to a decrease of $(32) in DEA. and OCDETF overtime grants, an increase of $38 
in the Gretna Major Crimes Task Force grant, a drop of $(345) in federal drug asset forfeitures, an increase of 
$63 in Gulf Coast HIDTA operations, and a drop of $(365) in state asset forfeitxues. In addition, the Civil and 
Support Bureau saw a drop of $(277) in state supplemental pay due to the reclassification of the Yenni 
Building Security Detail and the court bailiffs to other Bureaus, while the Special Investigations Bureau saw 
an increase of $50 after taking over some of these reclassified divisions. Finally, the Technical Services 
Bureau saw an increase of $8,084 related to the newly created 911 Emergency Communications District. 
These ftmds are collected by the 
Parish from the service providers and 
remitted to the Sheriff in the month 
after collection. 

> Property taxes totaled $26,768, an 
increase of $253 or 0.9 percent. This 
increase is due to 1) a slight increase 
in the taxable values of the property 
in the parish and 2) a better 
collection rate in 2012. In the end, 
the SherifPs millage rate was 8.28 
mills both on the 2011 tax roll and 
the 2010 tax roll. 

> Sales taxes, including motor vehicle 

Property Tax and Sale Tax Revenues 
Last5Year5(in$1,000's) 
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121,009 $20,9221 
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2008 2009 

'Propffrty Tix 

2011 

•Salit Tax 

2012 

taxes, totaled $20,922, a decrease of $(87) or 0.4 percent. This decrease is a direct result of the post oil spill 
boom that resulted in the aftermath of the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill in April 2010. The area was 
flooded with oil response labor and materials. In addition, BP paid out millions of dollars in restitution to 
affected citizens and businesses. The result was an inflated economy last year, where sales taxes were up 7 to 
10 percent fhjm the previous years for a period of about eight months. This mini-boom did not recur in 2012. 
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> Intergovernmental revenues totaled $3,082, a decrease of $(76) or 2.4 percent from last year, primarily due 
to a decrease in video poker allocations (down $71). This decrease reflects the inflated amount of 
discretionary dollars in the economy in the prior year. 

> Commissions collected by the Sheriff on coUeclions of sales taxes, occupational licenses, fines and 
forfeitures, and garnishments and seizures totaled $43,090, a decrease of $(509) or 1.2 percent from last year. 
This decrease is made up of a decrease in sales tax related commissions and mirrors the decrease in sales 
taxes discussed above. 

> Interest income totaled $ 112, a decrease of $(29) or (20.6) percent. This decrease has to do with the 
continuing low level of interest rates resulting from the national banking and federal debt crises. The national 
fmancial crisis has kept rates near zero for most of the year on the types of govemmental paper that the 
Sheriff is allowed to invest in. During 2012, the rates averaged 0.10 as compared to 0.15 percent at the end of 
last year. Cash balances were also down slightly as cash was spent on the various construction projects 
funded by the LED Limited Revenue Tax Bonds. 

> Miscellaneous income totaled $1,842 for the year, a decrease of $(5,938) or 76.3 percent. This decrease 
came from various sources: 1) the largest ($6»037) being the non-recurrence of reimbursements received 
from BP relating to the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill response, 2) an increase in subrogations and claims of 
$800 due to an insurance claim on the computer room fire, and 3) a drop of $(699) in gain (loss) on the sale of 
equipment, as no major asset auction was held during the year. 

A breakdown of the revenues received by the Sheriff's Office's govemmental activities is as follows: 

3^.^%^ 

0.1% 
^ , 0 -^ 

~ 
L i ; . 
1 

/ ^ 

' Jl 

13.2% 

N 
^ 

116.0% 

DChgs for Services 

• Grants 

Q Property Taxes 

D Sales Taxes 

• intergovfl 

D Commissions 

• Interest 

O Miscellaneous 

For the most part, increases in expenses closely paralleled inflation and growth in the demand for services. 
Expenses totaled $135,337, including current year depreciation of $9,114. Expenses were $3,264 or 2.4 percent 
less than last year. 

The SherifPs operations are broken down in 13 different "bureaus" or functions. Of these, the Civil and Support 
Services Bureaus totaled $12,668 (9.4 percent), the Finance and Administrative Bureau totaled $9,586 (7.1 
percent), the Fleet Bureau totaled $14,595 (10.8 percent), the Operations Bureau totaled $22,203 (16.4 percent), 
the Special Operations Bureau totaled $4,375 (3.2 percent), the Technical Services Bureau totaled $15,128 (11.2 
percent), the Criminal Investigations Bureau totaled $11,700 (8.6 percent), the Special Investigations Bureau 
totaled $9,826 (7.3 peTCent),the Narcotics Bureau totaled $4,869 (3.6 percent), and Corrections totaled $22,974 
(17.0 percent). The expenses of the Sheriffs Office were offset by program revenues (service charges and grants) 
totaling $39,620 (see above). 
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The overall decrease was the net result of several items. 

> The Sheriff saw a net increase in costs of $(3,264). This was primarily made up of increases/decreases in the 
following bureaus: Civil SL Support Bureau (down $3,682), Finance Bureau (down $4,537), Fleet (up $688), 
Operations (up $880), Special Operations Bureau (down $4,116), Technical Services (up $3,963), Criminal 
Investigations Bureau (up $832), Special Investigations Bureau (up $1,559), and the Corrections Bureau (up 
$1,948). Finally, interest on long-term debt was $(347) lower than last year. 

> The Civil & Support Bureau was down $(3,191) in salaries and benefits due to the reassignment of several 
divisions to other bureaus (Yermi Building security. Community Relations, court criers and juvenile court 
security). These reclassifications also resulted in drops of $(135) and $(118) in the allocation of health and 
life insurance costs and the allocation of OPEB costs. Depreciation in this Bureau also dropped $(317) 
because of the assets from these divisions being reassigned. These decreases were offset by an increase of 
$446 in repairs and maintenance due to an increase in repairs to several facilities and the repairs needed after 
the computer department fu*e. 

> The Finance Bureau was down primarily due to a deaease in depreciation (down $(3,084), a drop in capital 
outlay costs of $(1,845), offset by an increase of $580 in salaries due to raises given to the IT Division, the 
hiring of a new General Services Director, and the reclassification of two employees out of Civil and Support. 

> The Fleet Bureau was up due to a rise in gasoline costs (up $422), a decrease in depreciation of $(385), an 
mcrease of $222 in the allocation of health costs, an increase of $97 in salaries and benefits (due to the hiring 
of a new mechanic), and an increase in capital outlay of $263. 

> The Operations Bureau was up due to an increase of $1,086 in salaries and benefits as the patrol division 
converted to 12 hour shifts during the year resulting in raises for each employee of approximately 5 percent 
and an extensive recmiting and field training process came to completion, a drop of $(160) in rental expense 
as the new Second and Fourth District Stations opened up and the rental of office space was no longer needed, 
and a drop of $(139) in the allocation of health costs back to this bureau. 

> The Special Operations Bureau was down significantly because of a drop of $(2,510) in salaries and benefits 
(due to the non-recurrence of costs associated with the BP oil spill), and a drop of $(202) in repairs (due to 
less repairs on the helicopters - last year we underwent a major upgrade to the Huey helicopter). There were 
also drops of $(125) in allocated OPEB costs and $(475) in depreciation expense. Finally, there was a drop of 
$(410) in the amount of capital outlay capitalized to fixed assets as well as a $(300) drop in capital outlay on 
equipment (primarily the helicopter upgrade). 

> The Technical Services Bureau was up due to an increase of $1,014 in salaries and benefits (as the 
Community Relations Division was reclassified to this Bureau from Civil and Support), an increase of $246 
in community programs and activities (again related to the reclassification), the creation of a new 911 
Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund resulted in an increase of $2,084 in operating costs, and 
an increase in federal grant spending of $197 (related to equipment grants). In addition, depreciation expense 
went up $254 (as more crime lab equipment was on the books), and capital outlay capitalizations dropped 
$(127). The allocation of health costs was also down $(64). 

> The Criminal Investigations Bureau was up because of an increase of $765 in salaries and benefits (as the 
court bailiffs and juvenile court security were reclassified here from the Civil and Support Bureau) and an 
increase of $47 in programs and activities (as additional staff was added to the Sheriffs Band of Excellence 
program). In addition, the allocation of health insurance costs was down $(65). 

> The Special Investigations Bureau was up due to an increase of $673 in salaries and benefits (caused mostly 
by the reclassification of the Yenni Building Security Division from the Civil and Support Bureau and the 
creation of the Criminal Intelligence Center), and an increase of $165 in costs paid out of the State Asset 
Forfeiture fund. In addition, the allocation of health insurance costs was down $(22), while the amount of 
capital outlay costs capitalized was up $593. 

> The Correction Bureau went up because of an increase of $ 1,772 in salaries and benefits (due to the 
corrections center being al or near full staffing af\er a spring time recruiting effort) and an increase of $78 in 
the cost to feed the prisoners. There was also an increase in costs of $88 associated with running the irunate 
commissary sales fund. In addition, the allocation of health insurance costs was down $(109). 
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> A decrease in debt service costs of $(347) was caused by the payment of interest on the LED Limited Tax 
Revenue Bonds being slightly lower than last year, as per the bond amortization tables, after the partial 
defeasance of the outstanding bonds maturing after 2020. 

A graph comparing the expense of each Bureau with the program revenue generated is presented below. 

Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
Expenses and Program Revenues by Function/Bureau 

(in$1,000*s) 

DExpenses •Program Revenues 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS 

As noted earlier, the Sheriffs Office uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requu^ments. 

Govemmental Funds. The focus of the Sheriffs Office's "govemmental funds" is to provide information on 
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such infonnation is useful in assessing the 
Sheriffs Office's financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure 
of a govemment's net resources available for spending at 
the end of the fiscal year. 

As of June 30,2012, the SherifPs Office's govemmental 
fimds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$67,853, a decrease of $(16,678) or (19.7) percent in 
comparison with the prior year. Approximately $17,357 
or 25.6 percent of this total constitutes unassigned fund 
balance, which is available for spending at the 
government's discretion. 

Of the remaining fund balance, $5,374 is restricted, 
$16,934 is committed, and $28,188 is reported as 
assigned. These categories indicate that there is some 
form of restriction (formal or informal) placed on these 
funds and that they are not necessarily available for new 
spending because they have already been restricted, 
committed or assigned to a particular purpose. 
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As noted above, the govemmental funds include the general operating funds of the Sheriff (i.e., the General Fund, 
the Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Project Funds). Overall, as the graph above shows, 
revenues of the Govemmental Funds have increased over the past 5 years, with a slight decrease noted in 2012. 
This decrease was the net of several items: 1) an increase in property taxes of $253 due to slightly higher 
assessments and collections. 2) a drop in sales taxes and commissions of $(86) and $(144), respectively, because 
of the ending of the mini-boom created by the BP oil spill (labor and equipment were placed in the area for 
months as part of the oil spill response resulting in an influx of cash to the local economy), 3) an increase in 
intergovemmental revenues of $5,342, primarily due to a decrease of 5(1,500) in the General Fund related to the 
reclassification of reimbursements received from the 911 Emergency Conmiunications Fund (now shown as 
transfers in), decreases in grant funding in the Communications Reserve Capital Fund (down $500), the State and 
Local Grants fimd (down $304), the LLEBG Grant Fund (down $398), offset by an increase in revenues of $8,085 
recognized in the newly created 911 Emergency Communications Fund, at the Airport for security and cuts in 
federal grants (DNA, COPS, HIDTA, UASI, and ARAA), 4) an decrease of $709) in fines and forfeitures 
(primarily in federal and state asset forfeitures and seizures), and 5) a decrease of $(5,693) in miscellaneous 
income, primarily from the non-recurrence of reimbursements received from BP for oil spill response costs 
incurred in prior years. 

The General fund is the chief operating fund of the Sheriffs Office. At June 30,2012, unassigned fund balance 
of the General fimd was $17,357 (which is 25.6 percent of the total govemmental fund balance). As a measure of 
the General fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to 
total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 15.3 percent of total General Fund expenditures and 
the total General Fund fund balance represents 70.0 percent of total Govemmental Fund Balances. These 
percentages are less than last year's percentages of 32,9 percent and 79.5 percent, respectively. The total fund 
balance of the General Fund compared to expenditures is 41.9 percent (above our inter-office target of 20.0 
percent). 

The fimd balance of the Sheriffs Office's General fund decreased by $(19,708) during the current fiscal year. 
Key factors in this change are as follows: 

> The General Fund's revenues totaled $116.688, while expenditures totaled $113,142. The General Fund's 
transfers in and out netted to $(23,254). 

> Revenues decreased by $(7,634) or 6.1 % from the prior year, mainly because of: 
• Property taxes increasing $253 or 1.0% due to a slight increase in the amounts assessed and collected. 
• Sales taxes were down $(86) or 0.4% due to the end of the post-oil spill boom that was realized in the 

aftermath of the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill in April 2010. Because of the response, the local 
economy saw eight straight months of sales tax increases in the prior year. 

• Intergovernmental revenues were down $(1,500) or 8.5%. The majority of this decrease was seen in 
Local Reimbursed Salaries - Other. This line-item was down $(1,193) as the reimbursements from the 
911 Emergency Communications District are now accounted for as an interfimd transfer mstead of 
intergovemmental revenue. This change occurred because the Sheriff took over the administration of the 
911 District from the Parish and now accounts for its activities in a Special Revenue Fund. There was 
also a decrease of $( 166) in the amount of state supplemental pay paid to the Sheriff as the number of 
eligible deputies decreased. 

• Service charges and commissions were down $(246) or 0.5%. This decrease was a net of 1) a decrease in 
sales tax commissions of $(1,043) or 2.8%, 2) an increase in other commissions of $621 or 12.7%, and 3) 
an increase in civil and criminal fees of $198 or 6.0%. Sales tax commissions are mirroring the decrease 
seen in sales taxes (see explanation above regarding effects of BP oil spill response). Other commissions 
include money from garnishments, sales and seizures - a reflection of the weak housing economy. 
Finally, Civil and criminal fees were up due to a slight increase in court activity and papers issued. 

• Miscellaneous income was down $(6,034) or 63.5%, due primarily to I) an increase in the administrative 
fee on public assignments causing fees to go up $443 or 86.3%, and 2) the non-recurrence of billings 
related to the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill response. Other income went down $(6,456) or 92.7% due 
to these reimbursements not recurring. 
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> Expenditures remained relatively steady and actually decreased $(590) or 0.5%. The major changes were due 
to the following: 
• Salaries and benefits increased $91 or 0.1%. The increase is the net of 1) a drop of $(169) in salaries due 

to cuts in overtime, 2) a drop in state supplemental pay of $(364) due to a decrease in the number of 
eligible employees, 3) a drop of $(l 60) in details as less security details were required at the Airport. 
Retirement costs increased $423 as the contribution rate is tied to salaries and the rate was increased by 
the pension plan fit>m 12.0% to 12.5% during the year. Finally, health insurance went up $320 as the 
monthly base rate increased from $400/month to $420/month in December 2011. 

• General Operating Expenditures increased $129 or 0.9%, primarily due to I) an increase of $141 in 
advertising due to the recruiting campaign launched in Spring 2012, which included radio, TV, and 
billboard ads, 2) a decrease in telephone costs of $(168), as the Sheriff was able to get the cost of the air 
cards used in its patrol cars to be picked up by the Parish's Homeland Security Department under a grant 
as well as a drop in monthly costs associated with the implementation of a new VOIP phone system for 
the various offices, 3), a decrease of $(125) in rent, due to the cancellation of the leases at the malls for 
the 2"" and 4"' District Stations (constmction of the new stations was completed near the end of last year), 
4) an increase of $324 in repairs and maintenance, mostly due to the non-recurring upgrades to the Huey 
Helicopter in the prior year (a decrease of about $200) and an increase of $445 in Civil and Support 
resulting from repairs made after the Computer Room Fure in August 2011,5) an increase of $134 in 
outside services, as the use of consultants increased slightly (computer, training, etc.), and 6) a decrease 
of $(145) in programs and activities due to the reclassification of some of the costs associated with the 
Band of Excellence program being shifted to contracted services. 

• Materials and supplies increased $708. This increase is the net change of: 1) training and emergency 
supplies increasing $171, mostly related to emergency materials purchased in response to Tropical Storm 
Lee, and 2) an increase of $440 in auto and marine supplies, due to the price of gasoline increasing firom 
last year's highs (average price of over $3.75 per gallon for most of the year). 

• Capital Outlays decreased by $(1,465) primarily because of a drop in the amount of vehicles purchased 
during the year as compared to prior years. Ford Motor Company discontinued the Crown Victoria police 
car last year and introduced a new police interceptor model. The Sheriff chose to only purchase a limited 
number of the new interceptors in order to test them in the field before making a large investment in the 
product. It is anticipated that spending will return to previous levels once a decision is made on the 
reliability and functionality of the new interceptor vehicle. 

> Transfers in totaled $1,238, an increase of $670. Current year transfers came fix)m the 911 Emergency 
Communications Special Revenue Fund to reimburse the General Fimd for salaries and benefits of call-takers, 
dispatchers, and IT staff dedicated to the 911 center. These reimbursements used to be recognized as 
intergovemmental revenues in prior years because the 911 District was mn by the Parish. On January 1, 
2012, the Sheriff took over the district and now these reimbursements are treated as interfimd transfers. The 
Salary Stabilization Special Revenue fimd made a transfer of $3,250; however, this transfer was eliminated 
when this fund was consolidated into the General Fund for GAAP purposes. This fund was set up in the year 
after Hurricane Katrina to set aside surplus fimds generated from open positions. These funds are to be used 
to fund these positions in the future as they are filled. 

> Transfers out totaled $24,492, an increase of $21,724 from last year. This year's transfers were for: I) $108 
was transferred to various grant funds as "local matching funds", 2) $20,384 was transferred to the LED 
Sinking Fund in order to pay the current year debt service on the LED Limited Revenue Tax bonds as well as 
to fund the defeasance of a large portion of the outstanding bonds, 3) $3,500 was transferred to the Buildings 
and Improvements Capital Fund to reserve monies for a possible new First District Station in the Fat City 
area, and 4) $500 was transferred to the Computer Equipment Fund to provide a reserve for upcoming 
upgrades and replacements to the Sheriffs PC's and servers. 

The Sheriff reported five "major" funds other than the General Fund for the year ended June 30,2012. 
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The Salary StabOization Special Revenue Fund was established in the year after Katrina to reserve fiinds that 
were being generated from staffing shortages. These funds are to be used in the fiiture to ftind payroll-related 
costs when staffing levels reach pre-Katrina levels. On a budgetary basis, this fimd earned $12 in interest and 
transferred $3,250 to the General Fund during the year. The ending fiind balance was $16,934. This fimd is 
consolidated into the General Fund for GAAP purposes in accordance with GASB 54 and its fund balance is 
shown as committed fund balance in the General Fund at year end. 

For the six month period ended June 30,2012, the newly created 911 Emergency Communications Special 
Revenue Fund recognized revenues of $8,095, expenditures of $2,084, and other financing uses of $(1,412), 
leaving a fund balance of $4,599 at year end. These revenues included $3,686 in current year service fees and 
$4,399 of prior years' accumulated surpluses that were transfenred to the Sheriff. This district provides 
emergency communications to the citizens of the Parish and is funded with service fees paid by the citizens on 
their monthly phone bills. These service fees are collected by the Parish and remitted to the Sheriff in the month 
after collection. This fund was established on January 1.2012 once the Parish agreed to allow the Sheriff to act as 
the administrator of the district's activities. These were previously controlled and accounted for by the Parish. 
The fund balance at year end is restricted for use on the operations and maintenance of the 911 Emergency 
Conmiunications under the terms of our agreement with the Parish and Parish ordinance. 

The Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund had revenues and transfers in of $4,451 and expenditures and 
transfers out of $4,451. This fund tracks the revenues and costs associated with the Sheriffs major federal grants, 
such as the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA) grant, the Community Policing (COPS) grants, and 
others received directly from the federal government. 

The Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund accounts for the expenditures and revenues relating to the 
upgrade of our radio system into an interoperable muhi-parish network. The project is being funded with various 
Homeland Security Grants passed-through the surrounding Parishes. During 2012, this fund had revenues and 
transfers in of $750 and expenditures of $1,453, creating a current year deficit of $(703). The fund spent $50 on 
engineering services related to the construction of a new tower in the Lafitte area and $1,403 on COP-Link 
software, which is an analytical software package that allows all of the law enforcement agencies in the Region to 
share criminal record databases. The fiind balance of $4,045 is assigned for use on these and fiiture 
communication projects. 

The Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund accounts for monies being set aside to address various 
capital needs. During 2008, the Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Parish (i.e., the Sheriff) issued 
$30.0 million in LED Limited Tax Revenue bonds to finance various major projects facing this office - 1) the 
construction of the new crime lab, the construction of three new district stations, and the replacement of the 
Bonnabel Boat Storage Building. During 2012, this fimd earned interest of $7, received $40 in federal grants 
relating to the buildout of the Criminal Intelligence Center, received a transfer in of $3,500 from the General Fund 
to set aside fimds for the construction of a new First District Station in the Fat City area, and received an 
insurance settlement of $357 from, the bonding company that insured the 3"* District construction project. The 
general contractor on this project went bankrupt during the year and bond was called. This fimd recognized 
expenditures of $2,474 on the projects listed above, as well as other non-bond fiind projects. There are still a 
number of projects in progress, the largest of which is the constmction of a new 3"* District Starion (see 
constmction in progress notes). Of the $8,378 fimd balance. $775 is shown as restricted for the LED bond issue 
projects and $7,603 is shown as assigned for the completion of the non-bond issue projects. 

The Sheriffs Other Governmental Funds recorded revenue of $2,647, expenditures of $7,560, and other 
financing sources (uses) of $2,618. The result was a current year deficit of $(2,296) and ending fiind balances 
totaling $3,344. The largest revenue stream in these fimds was recognized by the Commissary Sales Fund, which 
recognized revenues of $761, primarily related to the sale of goods and supplies to inmates. In addition, the Dmg 
Enforcement Special Revenue Fund recognized forfeitures of $579 during the year (these ftinds relate to federal 
drug seizures), while the Region 1 Communications O&M Special Revenue fiind recognized state assistance of 
$385, the Local Law Enforcement and JAG Grants Special Revenue fiind recognized intergovemmental revenues 
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of $344, and the State Asset Forfeiture Fund recognized $311 of asset forfeitures. Finally, the State and Local 
Grants fiind received $ 128 in local grants. 

Of the $7,560 in expenditures, $571 was spent by the Commissary Sales Fund on purchases of goods for sale, 
$459 was spent in the State Asset Forfeiture Fund on operating supplies and vehicles, $413 was spent in the 
Region 1 Communications O&M Fund on operating and maintenance costs associated with the regional radio 
lower network, $956 was expended in the Drug Enforcement Special Revenue Fund on operating supplies, $83 
was spent in the Muhi-jurisdictional Task Force Grant program, $355 was spent in the State and Local Grants 
Special Revenue Fund on license plate camera equipment and the new shot spotter software system, $364 was 
spent in the Local Law Enforcement and JAG Grants Special Revenue Fund on grant projects, $1,895 was spent 
in the LED Debt Service Sinking Fund for principal ($1,020) and interest and fees ($875) on the LED Limited 
Tax Revenue Bonds, and $2,421 was spent in the Computer Equipment Capital Project Fund on computers and 
servers. 

As noted above, fimd balances for these fimds, in the aggregate, totaled $3,344. Of this total, $616 remains in the 
Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund, $945 in the State Asset forfeiture Special Revenue Fund, $211 in the 
RUDE Program Special Revenue Fund, $156 in the Recreation and Relief Special Revenue Fund, $106 in the 
Reserve Deputies Operating Special Revenue Fund, $592 is in the Dmg Enforcement Special Revenue fund, $35 
remains in tiie Project Income Special Revenue fimd, and $655 was left in the Computer Equipment Capital 
Project Fund. 

Proprietary Funds. During the year, the 
Professional Liability fiind and the Group 
activities. At June 30,2012, these 
fimds reported net assets of $4,484, 
which is a net increase from the prior 
year of $263. Since these intemal 
service fimds are primarily fimded by 
charges to the Sheriffs govemmental 
fimds, they are eliminated when 
converting to the govemment-wide 
statements. 

At June 30, 2012, the Auto Loss and 
Professional Liability fund had net 
assets of $1,037, which is $(923) less 
than the prior year. Expenses for the 
year totaled $5,139 and claims payable 
at year-end totaled $8,155. As can be 
seen in the graph, this fiind experienced 
an increase in slight claims expense 
during the year. For 2012, the Auto Loss 
year. Loss reserves actually increased by 

Sheriff maintained two intemal service funds (the Auto Loss and 
Health and Life Insurance fimd) to account for its risk management 
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and General Liability recognized an operating loss of $(946) for the 
$952 as the number and severity of open claims increased. 

The Group Health and Life Insurance fund accounts for both employee and employer contributions to the plan. 
At June 30,2012, this fiind had net assets of $3,447, which is $1,187 more than the prior year. Expenses for the 
year totaled $11,432 and claims payable at year-end totaled $662. The total expenses of this fimd decreased 
$(482) or 4.1 percent from the prior year. Most of this decrease was seen in the cost of health claims (down 
$(705) or 9.6%), offset by an increase in pharmaceutical claims (up $48 or 2.1%), third party administrative fees 
(up $70) and premiums (up $95). 
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To address the recurring losses recognized in previous years in this ftind, the employer premium was raised on 
December 25,201 lfix)m $400/month to $420/month. These rates were based on an analysis of the net costs 
incurred by the plan. This rate was in effect for the second half of the 2012 fiscal year. These steps were taken to 
improve the financial stability of the fiind and to address the implementation of GASB Statement No. 45, which 
changes the accounting and reporting of post-employment benefits for retirees by requiring the recognition of 
current year costs and liabilities for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB). At June 30,2012, an Unfiinded 
OPEB Liability was recorded for medical and life benefits $10,043 in the govemment-wide statements. To date, 
the Sheriff has chosen to leave these actuarial liabilities unfiinded. 

Agency Funds. As the Ex-Officio Tax Collector, the Sheriff maintains several agency fimds to account for 
monies collected on behalf of others. At year end, the Sheriff held $77,243 in these fimds. The two primary 
fiinds are the Tax Collector fiind and the Sheriffs Account fund. 

The Tax Collector fund accounts for distributions to taxing agencies of monies collected for property taxes, sales 
taxes, licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, and other miscellaneous items in the SherifPs capacity as Ex-
Officio Tax Collector. Over the past 5 years, the collections in this fiind have increased and have then come back 
down shghtly. reflecting the post-Katrina and post-BP oil spill tax booms. During FY 2012, the Tax Collector 
fimd received $762,367 (which is higher than last year) and disbursed $764,846 to the various taxing bodies in the 
Parish. See the graph below for a recap of the tax collections over the past 5 years. 

Collections increased $11,642 or 1.6 percent. This increase is the net of various changes - 1 ) property lax 
collections increased $11,492 or 3.6 percent as assessments and collections improved slightly from last year, 2) 
sales tax collections increased $441 or 0.1 
percent due to the post-oil spill boom resulting 
from the BP Deepwater Horizon oil spill that 
occurred in April 2010 easing this past year, 3) 
fines and fees were down $(850) or (5.8) percent, 
and 4) the LA Offset fimd collections were up 
$339 as garnishment orders from the IRS 
increased. These increases/decreases were 
realized by all participating taxing districts in the 
Parish. It should be noted that the traffic light 
fines fimd is holding $20,747 at year end pending 
the outcome of the class-action lawsuit into the 
use of these cameras. None oflhese funds have 
been disbursed. 

The SherifTs Account Agency Fund received 
$15,618 in garnishments and judicial sales and 
disbursed $15,509 to the applicable litigants, 
defendants, attomeys, and appraisers. These are 
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increases (decreases) of $(339) and $82, respectively. Again, the easing of the deep national recession is reflected 
in these numbers. Despite the positive impact on the local economy from the BP oil spill last year, there were 
many citizens who did not benefit and continued to stmggle during the recession. The decrease in garnishments 
and seizures is a general reflection that people are once again in a position to pay their debts. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Amendments to the Budget 

The Sheriffs Office made several amendments to its original budget during the fiscal year ended June 30,2012. 
The following discussion outlines the reasons for the significant changes. 
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Revenues of the General Fund were decreased by $(1.872). The largest changes were seen in ad valorem taxes 
(down $150), sales taxes (up $214), intergovemmental (down $2,249), services charges, fees and commissions 
(down $24,370), and miscellaneous income (up $349). 

Property taxes decreased slightly due to a drop in collections of current year taxes. Sales taxes increased due to 
the easing of the national recession. Also, the 2010 BP oil spill response caused an influx of labor and materials 
to the area, resulting in a spike in sales and use taxes that lasted for most of the prior fiscal year. This year, this 
mini-boom dissipated, however, with the easing of the national recession, the local economy saw a slight uptick in 
what was originally anticipated. Intergovermnental revenues were down due to cuts in federal grants (down 
$115), a drop in state supplemental pay (down $532) as the number of eligible deputies decreased, a decrease in 
Airport and Other Details (down $340), and a decrease of monies received from the Parish as reimbursement for 
the 911 operations (down $1,154). This last decrease is really more of a reclassification as the Sheriff has now 
taken over the operations of the 911 District and the reimbursement now comes in the form of an interiiind 
transfer. 

Service charges and commissions went down $(24) due to a decrease in sales tax commission (down $675), an 
increase of $548 in other commissions (primarily from garnishments and seizures - a reflection of the stagnant 
economy in the early part of the year) and an increase of $464 in civil and criminal fees due to increases in 
activity and rates. Finally miscellaneous income was increased by $349 primarily due to an increase in public 
assignments (up $220 as the administrative fee charged on details was increased from $1.00 to $2.00 halfway 
through the prior year), an increase in subrogations and claims of $544 (primarily related to an insurance claim for 
a fire at the Westbank Administrative Complex), and a decrease of $(375) due to no car auction being held this 
year. 

Expenditures of the General Fund were increased $4,863 from the original budget. Note C.2 provides a 
breakdown of the changes in expenditures by fiinction/bureau. The main changes were: 

> An increase of $3,254 in salaries and benefits reflecting several things - a) an increase of $2,834 in salaries 
primarily due to the change from 8 hour shifts to 12 hour shifis in the Operations Bureau (the deputies 
received average raises of about 5% due to working more hours under the new shift), b) a decrease of $(384) 
in state supplemental pay due to a decrease in the number of eligible employees, c) an increase of $524 in 
retirement due to the increase in the contribution rate from 12.0 to 12.5%, and d) an increase of $170 in health 
insurance due to a slight increase in the base premium from $400/month to $420/month. 

> An increase of $384 in general operating expenditures was made to reflect a) an increase of $273 in 
advertising (due to a recruiting campaign that included radio, TV and billboards), b) a decrease of $(206) in 
telephone costs (due to a reduction in monthly costs after the switch to a new VOff system during the year 
and the picking up of the cost of providing air-cards to deputies by a grant), c) an increase of $446 in repairs 
and maintenance as renovations were made to various facilities, including the cleanup and restoration 
performed after the computer room fire, d) a decrease of $(97) in programs and activities (due to the 
reclassification of some of the costs associated with the Band of Excellence Program to contracted services), 
e) a decrease of $(295) in prison-related costs, and an increase of $199 in other costs (up $80 due to election 
expenses related to the April 2012 sales tax renewal and $125 related to Tax Biu-eau tax sales). 

> An increase in Materials and Supplies of $501, which was the net of an increase in office supplies of $103, an 
increase in training and emergency costs of $170 (due to Tropical Storm Lee), a drop of $(57) in uniforms, 
and an increase in auto and marine costs of $284 (due to rismg gas prices). 

> An increase of $728 in capital outlay primarily to reflect the costs associated with replacing certain computer 
equipment and racks after the computer room fire. We also incurred costs related to building out a better 
back-up server structure in our computer section. These projects increased the budget by $350. Technical 
Services also an increase of $55 related to crime lab equipment grants and Intemal Management saw an 
increase of $150 related to the upgrade of equipment in the Training Academy*s gymnasium. 
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Bud2et to Actual Variances 

Revenues (on a budgetary basis) came in $1,655 or 1.4percent over the final budget. The variance is made up of 
1) sales taxes coming in $691 or 3.4% over budget, as the retail economy stayed slightly healthier than anticipated 
after the BP oil spill, 2) intergovermnental was $321 or 2.0% over budget as federal grants came in $113 over 
budget and airport details ended up $295 over budget, and 3) service charges and commissions were $691 or 1.4% 
over budget, due to sales tax conrunissions coming in higher than thought ($212 over) and other commissions 
(garnishments and seizures) increasing ($292 over), as well as housing state prisoners coming in $90 over budget. 

Expenditures (on a budgetary basis) were $4,515 or 3.7 percent under the final budget. The largest budget 
variances were seen in: 
> Salaries and benefits were $2,590 under budget due to a good number of positions being open for most of the 

year. A recmitmg campaign was held near the end of the year in order to fill the ranks in the 911 Center and 
the Correctional Center. A number of positions remained open in the Criminal Investigations and Narcotics 
Bureaus as the Sheriff implemented a hiring freeze for part of the year. 

> General operating expenditures were $1,246 under budget. Postage was $82 under budget (due to the Tax 
Bureau not incurring as much postage costs on the tax sales as anticipated), repairs and maintenance was 
under $320 ($121 in Civil and Support as building repairs came in under budget, $71 in the Finance Bureau as 
computer software/maintenance came in under budget, and $108 in Special Operations as the maintenance 
work on the Huey helicopter was deferred), contracted services were $400 under budget ($ 131 in Civil and 
Support as outside services were curtailed, $47 in Finance as outside services (legal) were lowered, $121 in 
Revenue and Taxation as tax sale related costs were lowered, and $47 in Intemal Management as some 
outside training was delayed) and programs and activities were $126 under budget (primarily in Technical 
Services as commimity programs were cut back pending an improvement in the fiscal climate). 

> Materials and supplies were $236 under budget primarily in office supplies and training and emergency costs. 
> Travel and related costs were $93 under budget due to cut backs made during the year. 
> Capital outlay was $350 imder budget, primarily in equipment and vehicles. As noted earlier. Ford Motor 

Company discontinued the Crown Victoria police car in favor of a new police interceptor. The Sheriff bought 
fewer cars than nonnal. The Fleet section also bought less equipment than normal due to this change in 
vehicles. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets. The Sheriffs Officers investment in capital assets for its govemmental activities as of June 30, 
2012 amounts to $67,848 (net of accumulated depreciation) and $56,942 (net of depreciation and capital-related 
debt). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, fiimiture and fixtures, machinery, vehicles and 
equipment, and infrastructure. The SherifPs Office's investment in capital assets increased by $16,118 or 39.5 
percent, this year. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

> $4,410 was spent on equipment, primarily computers (laptops, desktops, printers and servers), new 
Automated License Plate Recognition Cameras, a new Shot Spotter gun fire detection system, and. 

> $2,632 was spent on new vehicles, keeping with the Sheriffs policy of rotating the fleet every 4 years. 
> $2,215 was spent on constmction in progress, primarily related to the constmction of the projects funded 

under the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds - the Crime Lab ($104), the new 3"* District Station ($607), the 
Grand Isle Multiplex site ($197), the 4* District ($26), and the new Bonnabel Boat and Storage facility ($50). 
Additionally, the parking lot at the Judicial Process and Sales Section was redone (S347), the old Eastbank 
Admin Building is being built out as an emergency operating center ($692), the Westbank IT Section air 
conditioning systems were replaced ($167) and the Criminal Intelligence Center construction was completed 
($278). 

-31-



$9,114 was recognized as depreciation expense, down $(3,849) from last year. Depreciation should start 
increasing in the fiiture as projects are capitalized out of constmction in progress and new facilities are being 
depreciated. 
The outstanding capital-related debt decreased $16,415 primarily because of the defeasance of $15,395 in 
debt maturing after FY 2020. This caused most of the increase in the net investment. 

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE CAPITAL ASSETS 
(NET OF DEPREaATION) 

Land 
Construction in pn^gress 
Buildings 
Equipment and {umiture 
Vehic les and heavy equipment 
Infrastmcture 

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 

Less: capital related long-teim debt 
Plus; balance of bond proceeds 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Debt 

Governmental 
Activities 

2012 
$ 56 

3,270 
48,519 
6,769 
8,773 

461 

67,848 

(11,680) 
774 

$ 56.942 

$ 

T 

2011 
56 

2348 
48,597 
6,431 
9,768 

494 

67,694 

(28,095) 
U26 

40.825 

Additional information on the Sheriff's Officers capital assets can be found in Note D.5 on pages 69 through 71. 

Long-term Debt. At the end of the fiscal year, the Sheriff had bonded debt of $11,680 and other long-term debt 
of $18,654, for a total long-term debt balance of $30,334. The following is a summary of the SherifTs long-term 
debt transactions for the year ended June 30,2012 (in thousands of dollars): 

Type of Debt 
LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds 
Community Disaster Loan 
Compensated Absences 
Net Post-Employment Obligation 

Beginning 
Balance 

$ 28,095 
6,875 
1,624 
7^31 

Additions 
(Redactions) 
$ (16,415) 

162 
(50) 

2,812 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 11,680 
7.037 
1,574 

10,043 

Due Within 
One Year 

$ 1,070 
737 

1.574 
-

$ 43,825 $ (13.491) $ 30,334 $ 3,381 

As noted above, total debt decreased by $(13,491). Significant long-term transactions included: 

> The payment of $1,020 in current year principal on the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds issued in 2008 to 
finance the construction of several facilities. 

> The payment of $ 18,490 to a refiinding escrow agent from available fiinds reduced the outstanding balance on 
the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds by $15,395, with the difference of $3,095 being capitalized as a 
deferred charge on the Statement of Net Assets. Specifically, the maturities fi-om September 2021 through 
September 2028 were advance refiinded. This reduced fiiture debt service payments by $6,242 and created a 
present value savings of $2,700. 

> The accrual of an additional $ 162 of interest on the Community Disaster Loans payable to FEMA relating to 
Hurricane Katrina. This Community Disaster Loan was applied for in the wake of Hurricane Katrina as local 
governments were struggling to find operating revenues. With the Parish evacuated, revenues fi-om taxes and 
service charges were nonexistent at first. The Sheriff was approved for a loan not to exceed $22,602 at a rate 
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of 2.69 percent. $6,000 was drawn down against this loan in 2005 and was originally payable no later than 
December 19,2010. along with accrued interest of $875. During 2010, the Federal Government changed the 
loan program rules to allow for fiill or partial forgiveness based on certain financial criteria. The Sheriff 
applied for either a fiill or partial forgiveness of the debt, but was denied. Despite this denial, a 5 year 
extension on the payback of the loan was granted. Principal and interest are now due and payable no later 
than December 19,2015. Under the plan, a payment of $1,850 is estimated (including principal of $737 and 
interest of $ 1113) as coming due on December 19, 2012. 

> Compensated absences decreased by a net $(50). 
> The Sheriff accrued a Net OPEB Obligation expense of $2,812 during the year (for health and life benefits) as 

per the actuarial valuation of our program as per GASB 45 on Other Post-Employment Benefits. To date, the 
total calculated liability is $10,043. To date, the Sheriff has chosen not to fimd this actuarial liability. 

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a govemmental unit may issue to 10 percent of its total 
assessed valuation. The current debt limit for the Sheriffs Office is $400,492, which is significantly in excess of 
the Sheriffs current bonded debt of $11,680. Additional information on the SherifPs Office's long-term debt can 
be found in Note D.8 on pages 73 to 77 of this report. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

> The unemployment rate for the Parish of Jefferson is currently 8.1 percent, which is 0,8 percent higher than it 
was a year ago. This data has fluctuated due to issues related to the post-Katrina boom and the shift of 
population that resulted. It also reflects the effects of the national recession. 

> Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably to national indices. 
> The ad valorem millage rate levied for the 2012 (next year's) tax roll was 8.28 mills. Thus, property tax 

revenues in FYE 2013 are expected to remain at or above the $26,768 recognized in 2012. It should be noted 
that 2012 is a "reassessment year", thus, it is expected that assessed values will increase slightly. 

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Sheriff's Office's budget for the FYE 2013 fiscal year. 

OTHER POTENTIALLY SIGNIFICANT MATTERS 

On August 29,2005, Hurricane Katrina struck the Mississippi Gulf Coast and the New Orleans Metropolitan 
area, which included Jefferson Parish and the area serviced by the Sheriff. While widespread devastation 
occurred, the Parish of Jefferson was spared the worst of the storm. Flooding occurred in various low-lying 
neighborhoods throughout Jefferson Parish, but nothing on the scale seen in surrounding Parishes. The Parish 
was under an evacuation order for most of September 2005. During this time, the Sheriff provided law-
enforcement and rescue services throughout the region, including New Orleans, Plaquemines, and St. Bernard 
Parishes. On September 24, 2005, Hurricane Rita hit the western side of the State of Louisiana; however, the 
tidal surge brought in by the storm affected the Towns of Lafitte and Grand Isle on the southern end of Jefferson 
Parish. Again, the SherifPs Office was called into action to provide law-enforcement and emergency/rescue 
services in the affected areas. 

Before, during and after the storms, the Sheriff incurred various emergency expenses (primarily payroll and 
emergency supplies). Also, several facilities owned or operated by the Sheriff received storm damage. The 
effects of the storm on operations continue to be seen throughout this discussion and analysis (increasing salaries 
as the hurricane-related staffing losses are made up for, continuing fluctuations in certain service charges and fees, 
purchases of emergency equipment for fiiture events, new law enforcement tactics and reallocations of staff, etc). 

The Sheriff has $11,386 in claims filed with the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for labor (i.e., 
overtime), equipment, supplies and facility damages, as well as $3,106 in claims filed with our insurance carrier. 
The total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to the uncertainties 
involved at this time. It is expected that most of these costs will be covered by insurance or reimbursed by FEMA 
under the disaster declaration. 
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In August and September 2008, Hurricanes Gustav and Ike affected the New Orieans Metropolitan area, 
including Jefferson Parish. The southern parts of the Parish took a direct hit from Gustav and a glancing blow 
fi-om Ike. Jefferson Parish was under a mandatory evacuation for approximately 7 days due to Gustav. The 
Sheriff's Office provided emergency services before, during and after the storms and incurred millions of dollars 
of costs. All storm-related claims have been submitted to FEMA for reimbursement. FEMA has established a 90 
percent reimbursement rate for Gustav and 100 percent for Dee. 

To date, the Sheriff has filed claims totaling $6,187 for Gustav and $622 for Ike with the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) for labor (i.e., overtime), equipment, supplies and facility damages. The total 
amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to the uncertainties involved at this 
time. It is expected that most of these costs will be reimbursed by FEMA under the disaster declaration. 

Tropical Storm Lee affected the area in September 2011. Claims of $134 have been filed with FEMA. 

On April 20,2010, the BP Deepwater Horizon oil drilling platform exploded and sank off the southeastern 
coast of Louisiana- Oil spewed into the Gulf of Mexico for the next three months. A good amount of this oil spill 
affected the Louisiana coastline and interior waterways and bayous, including the southern portion of Jefferson 
Parish. The SherifPs employees were called upon to provide assistance in assessing the damages (via our air and 
marine equipment) and to provide security along the beaches and waterways in Grand Isle and Lafitte. The 
Sheriff billed BP to cover labor and equipment costs incurred during this response. All amounts billed have been 
paid. 

In addition to the clean- up effort, the federal settlement with BP included provisions for citizens, businesses, and 
government agencies to recoup "economic losses" resulting fi-om the oil spill. The loss of the use of conunercial 
fishing grounds and the offshore drilling moratorium may have severe negative effects on the local economy. 
These negative effects may be compounded if long-term damage was done to the fisheries. While the seafood 
industry is not the largest part of the local economy, it does play an important role throughout the area. The 
tourism industry is also vital to the area and the negative publicity surrounding the spill and the effects on the 
coastal parishes has to now be overcome. 

The Parish of Jefferson is heading up the effort to file suit against BP for these possible losses. The Sheriff is a 
party to this agreement. The attomeys and consultants hired for this project are currently gathering data and 
making calculations on possible losses. As of June 30, 2012, neither the Parish nor the Sheriff has yet filed any 
legal claims against BP relating to economic losses; however, as the true long-term impact of the oil spill is 
determined, a claim is likely in the fiitiu^. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the SherifPs Office's finances for all those with 
an interest in the govemment's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or 
requests for additional fmancial information should be addressed to Paul Rivera, CPA, Chief Financial Officer, 
1233 Westbank Expressway, Harvey, LA 70058. The financial report is also available on the SherifPs website at 
WH'w.rpso.com under "Admin & Financial" or on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's website at 
www.lla>state.ia.us (or www.llaJa.gov'j under "Audit Reports." 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY. LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30,2012 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowance for uncoUectibles) 
Internal balances 
Deferred charges - refunding escrow 
Other assets 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 

Land 
Construction in progress 
Buildings 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles and heavy equipment 
Infrastructure 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Accrued salaries and deductions 
Claims and judgments payable 
Due to other governments 
Due to taxing bodies and others 
Unearned revenue 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 55,550 
3,269,937 

48,518,942 
6,768,819 
8.773.069 

461,434 

33.180,537 
40.507.517 

12,488.091 
-

3,094,681 
86,529 

67,847.751 

157,205,106 

2,176,644 
1.686.047 
8,806,462 

673.365 
381,646 
201.753 

3,380.518 
26,952.713 

44,259,148 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

911 Emergency Communications 
Debt service 
Construction 
Claims and judgments 

Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

56.942,313 

4,599,345 
215 

774.562 
4.484,174 

46.145.349 

112.945,958 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEKFCRSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.3012 

FONCTIONmUREAU 

Piimary Govemment 
Govenunenul Aciivities: 

thiblic Safety. 

Executive S 

Civil m i Suppon 

Fmanct m i Adrninittraiive 

Flttt 

Revenue Jk Ttxition 

Operations 

Special Opcniions 

Technical Services 

Inlemal Management 

Criminal InvesiigBiions 

Special investigations 

Narcotics 

Correciloiis 

Non-depanmental 

Intercsi on lons-tenn debt 

Total Eovetnmcntal activiliej _$ 

EXPENSES 

I.OOOJIB 

\:,661.751 

9.585.890 

14.595,410 

3,459,727 

22,202.679 

4,375.301 

15.127.681 

1.916.858 

11.700.193 

9.825,741 

4,869.626 

22,973.991 

-

1.036.057 

135.337.023 

CHARGES FOR 
SERVICES 

$ 204,147 

ft.056.991 

2,748.263 

l.QW,085 

99.121 

63.872 

82.227 

849,039 

196 

1.124,205 

420.738 

122 

3.170,606 

-

-

$ 17.903.612 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

OPERATING 
GRANTSAND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

$ 27.134 

163.686 

631,803 

24.295 

30.004 

1,885.209 

814.359 

8.804,005 

82,700 

832.475 

442,411 

4.301.441 

993.568 

-

-

S 19.033.090 

GENERAL REVENUES: 
Taxes 

Propeiiy taxei 
Sain taxes 

CAPITAL 
GRANTS AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

S 

-

1.092.012 

-

-

544.204 

289.201 

-

-

179.360 

578.997 

-

-

-

$ 2.683.774 

InteiBovemmental - unrestricted 
Stale Revenue Sharing 
V^co Poker Allocaiioa 

Contmissioni 
Commissions on lax collections 

OiaiGes for Servicei 
Coun Atiendence 

Unrestricted interest 
Miicellaneous 

Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets 
Subrogations 
Other 

NET (EXPENSE) 

REVENUE AND 
CHANGES IN 
NET ASSETS 

PRIMARY 
GOVERNMENT 

GOVERNMENTAL 
A C n v m E S 

$ (768.837) 

(4.447.074) 

($.113,812) 

(13.487,030) 

(3,330.602) 

(20.253.598) 

(2,934 J I I ) 

(.5.185.436) 

(1.833,962) 

(9.743.513) 

(8.783.232) 

10.934 

(18,809,817) 

-

(1,036.057) 

(93.716,547) 

26,767.993 
20.922.633 

1.305.506 
1,776.197 

43.090,170 

225.522 
111.741 

33,844 
1.313.670 

495.«H 

TOTALCENERAL REVENUE ANDTRA.N$FERS 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year 

326.533 

112.619.425 

End of year 112.945,958 

The accompanying notes arc an mtegral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
HARVeV. LOUtSUNA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DAlJVNCe SHEET 
JUNE 30.2011 

LIARIUTieS AND FUND BALANCES 

Li ib i l i l i c ) 

Accounts payable 

Accrued payroll artd dethictiont 

Due to other Tund) 
Due to othn- govemnicnil 
Ouc to taxing bodies and others 

Deferred revenue 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Balancei 
Non spendable 
Restrie:ed 
Commiiied 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

TOTAL FUND BAl^NCES 

TOTAL IJAQIUTIES AND FUND BALANCES 

911 
SALARY EMERCENO' 

STABILIZATION COMMUNICATIONS 
SPCCLiL SPECUL 

GENERAL REVENUE REVENUE 

ASSETS 

Cash and cadi equivaJcnts 

Share o f pooled assets - general pool 

Investments 

Receivables (net o f allowance for uncollectiblet) 

Due from other fundt 

Inventories 

Other asKiB 

TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 374.239 
34,50S.«78 

-
I3 .476 .« l 

1.967,SH 

. 
2,354 

S 50.329.SJS 

2.S4J.aSI 

16.43 3.97S 

I3.I9S,S3S 

I7.3S6,624 

47,4t6,434" 

S 50,329.5 IS 

S 944.379 S 

.1.686.047 

9.466 

1.436 

201.7S3 

4.287.244 

1.331.788 

9.466 

121.072 

434.716 

673.36) 

1.229,153 

FEDERAL 
GRANTS 
SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

S 

. 

. 
1.423.360 

COMMUNICATIONS 
RESERVE 

CAPITAL PROJECT 

i 
1.105.377 

. 
943.076 

BUILDINGS 
& LMPROVEMENTS 
CAPITAL PROJECT 

S 296.551 
7.925.167 

561.800 

-

OTHER 
GOVERNMENTAL 

S 

FUNDS 

653.030 
2,717.648 

-
480.310 
109.594 

TOTAL 
GOVERNMENTAL 

S 

FUNDS 

5.613.064 
48.257.070 

561.800 

17.854,995 
2.086.643 

S 363.613 

1.039,721 

1.423.334 

4.048.453 j ,962. i 

2.3i4 

I.423J60 

i 

$ 

3.600 S 

. 

3,600 

. 
4.044.853 

-
4.044.853 

4.048.453 S 

403.923 J 

. 

. 
-

-
403,923 

774.562 

. 
7.603,033 

• 
8.377.595 

B.783.51S I 

106,436 J 

-
511,816 

1 
-

618.232 

215 

. 
3.344.115 

-
3.344.330 

3|962.S82 S 

1.945.023 

1.686,047 

2,015.719 

673.365 
1.436 

201,753 

6.523.343 

5.374.122 

16.933.973 

28.187.862 

17.356.624 

67,852,383 

74.375.926 

http://50.329.SJS
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFrS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30,2012 

Amounis reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets (page 38) arc 
different because: 

Total Fund Balances at June 30, 2012 - Governmental Funds (page 38) 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, 
are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets exceeded the accumulated depreciation by: 

$ 67,852,583 

5: 
03 

3 

Cost of capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

169,618,957 
(101,771,206) 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expnditures and, therefore, 
are deferred in the funds 

Deferred charges - refunding escrow 

67,847.751 

3,094,681 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of insuring risks (i.e., self-
insurance) to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the intemal service funds are 
included in govemmental activities in the statement of net assets. 4,484,174 

Long-term liabilities, including compensated absences, are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefore are not reported in the funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of: 

Compensdied absences 
Limited tax revenue bonds 
Disaster loan payable 
Unfunded Annual Required Contribution for OPEB 

1,573,520 
11,680,000 
7,036,609 

10,043,102 (30,333,231) 

Total Net Assets of Governmental Activities al June 30,2012 (page 36) $ 112.945,958 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEV, LOUISIANA 
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COVERN.MErfTAL RJNDS 
STATEMErvTOF REVENUES. EXPCNDrTURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FirND BAtANCE.S 
FOR T H E YEAR ENDED JUNE SO.MIJ 

REVENUES 
T i x O 

Ad v»Iofeiii l u c t 
S«Ie» m d uw xMxa 

InierEOvemmoiil 
St fv iM duL'gc*. Tecs, and comnusstons 
Fmci ind rgifeituro 
Intertir 

Mi icd lncoi iS 

TOTAL REVENUES 

GENERAL 

J 26,767.993 
20.922.633 
16.240.640 
49.232,462 

. 
31.»1 

3.463.706 

116.688.23) 

SALARY 
S r A B I L I 2 : A T I 0 N 

S P E O A L 
REVENUE 

S 

911 
E M E R C E N O ' 

COMMUNICATIONS 
S P E O A t 
REVENUE 

I 

. 
8,0U.783 

3.920 

6.616 

1,095.319 

FEDERAL 
GRANTS 
SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

$ 
4.391.184 

4.391.884 

COMMUNICATIONS 
RESERVE 

C A P n - A L PROJECT 

8 

-
747.04! 

-
-

2,492 

749.333 

BUILDINGS 
A IMPROVEMENTS 
C A P f T A L PROJECT 

X 

-
39.573 

-
7.386 

356.877 

403,836 

OTHER 
G O V E R N M E N T A L 

FUNDS 

$ 
932.223 
808.230 
890.3M 

6.782 
9.777 

2.647.403 

T O T A L 
GOVERNMENTAL 

FUNDS 

S 26.767.991 
30.922.633 
30.436.146 
S0.W4.6I2 

t<»M9 
82.097 

3.8J2JGO 

132.976.230 

EXPENDITURES 
CuTTvni 

Public Sifcty 

Civil and Support 
Finance and Adoiinrsiraijvs 
Rect 
Revenue A Tixaiion 
Openuons 
Special Opetaboni 
Technical Services 
Iniemal Manajcmaii 
Ctiminal Invciii)tat)ORt 
Special lnveii)| i l)ons 
Narcobc* 
Corrections 

Oebi Service 
Pnaapal 
Inieresi 

Ckpiial owt iy 
Public SiTeiy 

Finance and Admin i iu t t iw 

Civil md Siqjpen 
SpociaJ [nvestisaiiont 

TOTALEXPENOrrURES 

EXCESS ( O E n C I E N C V ) OF REVENUES 
OVER CXPCNUrrURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (IfSES) 
Transfer] rn 
Trnnsren out 
Paymena to refunding escrow a(cni 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANCE I N FUND BALANCES 

FIIND BALANCES 
Bejtnninsofyear 

Ertdofyear 

960.758 
11.767.813 
6,803.803 

11.264.401 

3.317.192 
20.941.848 
3.683.723 

M J 17.747 
1.725.575 

11.162,177 
4.774.532 
4,032J|7 

21.390JI4 

Ha.t42.200 

1.237.713 
(24.491.892) 

(23.254.179) 

(19.708.124) 

2.013,610 

2.083,6)0 

6.011.709 

(1.4I2J64) 

(1.412,364) 

4.399,34S 

103.203 
2S9J0O 

f59.2QQ) 

59.200 

I.S99^J5 

1,432.621 

1.452.621 

f703.0»8) 

(703.088) 

4.747.941 

2.474,064 

2.474.064 

(2,070,228) 

3300.000 

3J00.O0O 

1.429.772 

6.947,823 

. 
31.235 

641.879 

. 

. 

. 
13.334 

, 
. 
. 

690.083 

-
371.366 

1.020.000 
874.546 

2.718,820 

999.S60 

960.7SS 
11.799.048 
7.445.682 

11,264.401 
3.117.192 

20.941.M 8 
3,801.280 

13.690.537 
1.723.57S 

11.162.177 
9.521.296 
4.032.317 

21.961.680 

r.020.000 
874.346 

4.171.441 
2.474.064 

999.360 

7.360.843 

(4.913.440) 

21.166.543 
(39,200) 

(18.489,681) 

2.617.662 

(Z.293.T78) 

5.640.108 

t.811.808 

25.963,456 
(23.963.436) 
(18.489.681) 

(16.489.681) 

(16.677,873) 

84.530.4 J6 

4.044.851 S t.3TI.395 3,344,330 67.»S2.S%3 

http://S0.W4.6I2


H JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
O HARVEY, LOUISIANA 
C3 

g RECONCHJATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUF^, F.XPENDmiRF^, 
a AND CHANCES IN FUND B A I J V N C E S OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO 

•O THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
§ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012 

(TO 
O 
S. Amounts rqx>ncd Tot govemTncnlal activities in the Statement of Activities (page 37) ore 
tA difTcrent because; 

S 

CO 

Net change in fund balances - total go^ imimental funds (page 40) $ (16,677,873) 

Capiiat outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 
^ Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 

^ useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. Iliis is the omount by which 
^ depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the current period 93,339 

•T3 

^ The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capiial assets 
O (i.e., sales, trade-ins, and donations) is to decrease net assets. 60,354 

In the Statement of Aciivities, certain operating expenses, such as compensated 
{/) absences (i.e., sick and annual leave), are measured by the amounis earned during 
^ the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are 
Q measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts 
^ actual ty paid). This year, sick and annual leave earned exceeded the amounis used 
3 by $50,867. 50.867 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds and disaster loans payable) provides cuireni 
financial resources to govemmental funds, while the repayment of the principal 
of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of govemmental funds. 
Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. This amouni is the net 
effect of these differences inlhet/eatment of long-term debt and related items. 

Payment of principal on limited lax revenue bonds S 1,020,000 
Increase in inicrcsl on disaster loan payable (161,511) 
Payment to refunding escrow ageni 18.489,681 19,348,170 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of 
current financial resources and. therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 
in govemmental funds (net change in OPEB liability). (2.812.094) 

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of risk 
management activities (i.e., self-insurance) to individual funds. The net revenue 
(loss) of the internal service funds are reported with governmental activities. 263.570 

Change in Net Assets of Govemmental Aciivities (page 37) S 326,533 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 

HARVEV. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMKNT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BAUNCES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 
VARIANCE w m i 

REVENUES 

Tixei 
Ad valorent laxei 

Sales sfid bxe tue t 

Iniersovcnunenit) 

SetMCB durew, ( « , and contnussioos 

PuKS v td rorfnturci 

Interest 
Miicellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

S 26.767.993 

20,922.633 
16.240.640 

49.2)2.462 

-
58.821 

3.463.706 

116.688.233 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 

S 
298.732 

182.797 

-
(12.103) 

• 

669.426 

ACTUAL 
(BUDGETARY BASIS) 

J 26.767.993 

2I .22U65 

16.240.640 

49.613.239 

46,718 

3.465.706 

H7J37,681 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

» 26,770.000 

20.530.000 

I3.92O.0O0 
48.914.650 

-
28.500 

3.330.000 

115.703.150 

F I N A L BUOCET 

posmvE 
(NEGATIVE) 

» aooT) 
691.365 

320,640 
690609 

-
18.218 

(64.294) 

1.654.331 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

J 25.9211.000 

20JI3.SOO 
11,169.300 

48.949.020 

40.300 

3.181.000 

117.573.520 

ESPWDITURES 

Current 

Pdilic Safety 
Executive 

Civil and Suppon Services 

Finance and Aihiiiuitrattve 

Flee) 

Revenue A Taxation 

Opemions 

Special Operwons 
Techmca) Services 
Intemal Maaa)[Binenl 

Criminal Invesiigsnons 

Special Invcsosahons 

Narcotics 
ConeciiDRS 
NoR-dcpaionental 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Proceedi from disaster loan 

Claims and judsmentt 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 

SOURCES (USES) 

FUND BALANCE 

Beginning of yeu 

End of year 

960.738 
11.767.813 

6.803.803 
11.264.401 

3.317.192 

20^941.848 

3,683,723 
11.317.747 

1.725,575 
11.162.177 

4.774,532 
4.0J2.317 

2U90.3 I4 

19.922 

148.541 
148.465 
374.983 

180,262 

43&889 
89.07] 

208.033 
127.483 

263.816 

114.303 
108.663 

466,981 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER BXPENDITt'RES 

OTHER F1NANONC SOURCES (USES) 

Tranifen m 

Tranifenout 

Capital leases 

Sateofuprtalaucis 

TOTALOTHERFINANONC 

SOURCIiS(USES) 

113.142.200 

3.546.031 

1.237,713 

(24.491.892) 

(23.234.179) 

(19,708.124) 

67.194.538 

(2.017.890) 

3,230<O00 

3.230.000 

(21.619.494) 

980.680 
11,916,354 

6.952.268 
n.639.3M 

3.497.454 

21.378.737 
3.772.794 

11,525,782 
1,853,058 

11,425.993 
4.888.717 

4.140.980 

21.857.295 

1.017.730 

12.407.750 
7.27J.250 

11.941.500 

3.778.000 
21.314.500 

4,262.730 

12.067.300 
2.007.000 

11.761.730 

5.037.230 
4.593.000 

22.682.730 

37.070 

491,396 

320.982 
30X116 

280.546 

133,763 
489.956 
541.718 

153.942 

335.757 
148.313 

432.020 
825.433 

1.035.750 

12.296.750 
6.702,300 

11,509.000 

3.341.000 

19.973.500 
3.845.750 

11.842.750 
1.847^50 

11.459.000 

4.842.000 
4.393.300 

21.971.105 

115.829.316 

1.528.165 

4.a7.7l3 

(24,491.892) 

(20.004.179) 

(18.476.014) 

45.373.064 

47,486.434 (20.387 J 84) 

120.344.730 

(4.641,600) 

4.566.833 

(24.498.750) 

(19.931.917) 

(24.373.317) 

4.315.234 

6.169.765 

(79,120) 

6.838 

172.262) 

6.097.303 

(3) 

27.099.050 S 21.001.349 

2.093.663 

2.888.500 

(6,303.000) 

(1.416.3D0) 

(U22.833) 

45.575.066 

44.252,231 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY. LOUISIANA 

SALARY STABIL IZATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Sales taxes 
tmcrfftvtmmaiali 

Scfvico charges; Tecs, and conuntssKMis 
Fines tud (oireiiutei 

Interest 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

CuTOIt 

Public Safety 
Executive 

Salancs and benefits 
Cenaal opcratins expendiiuies 
Materials and supplies 
Con of goods sold 
Travd 
hognms and activioes 
Mucdlaneoui 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER HNANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Tiwsfcrsm 

Transfefs out 
Cipiiat leases 
Sde of capiial assets 

TOTAL OTHER RNANCINO 
SOURCES (USES) 

E.XCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FU.ND BALANCE 
BcipaniDg oTyear 

BUDGETARY 

ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL F INAL 

(GAAP BASIS) DIFFERENCES (BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

(12.103) 

(12.103) 

(12.103) 

3.230.000 

12.103 

3.237.897 (3.237.897) 

(20.171,872) 20.171.872 

3.250.000 (3.250.000) (3,250.000) 

(3.230.000) (3.250.000) 

(3.240.000) 

20.171.872 

2.103 30.000 

2.103 

(2.750.000) 

(2.730.000) 

(3.720,000) 

20.171.674 

EndoTyeai S (16.933.975) t 16.933.973 t 16.911.872 t 2.t01 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY. LOUISIANA 

911 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SPEOAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OP REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANCES 
IN FUND BALANCES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2011 

VARIANCE WITH 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Property taxes 

.Soles taxes 

Imcrsovemmentsl 

Service charĵ es^ Tees, end commissions 

FuKS and rorftitures 

Interest 

Miscetlsneous 

T O T A L REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

PuMie Safety 

Technical Services 

St lanc ia» l l>eMf iU 

General operaiinft expenditures 

Materials and supplies 

Cost of soodi sold 

Travel 

ProBTBtns and activities 

Miscellaneous 

Capital oiAlay 

InieigOMemmcntal 

T O T A L EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEF IC IENCY) OK REVENUES 

O V E R EXPENDITURES 

O T H E R H N A N a N C SOURCES (USES) 

Tran i fen in 

Trsnsfcrs out 

Capital leases 

Sole ofegpitat assets 

T O T A L OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) 

A C T U A L 

( G A A P BASIS) 

$ 
. 

8.084.783 

3.920 

6.616 

-
8.095.319 

785.659 

8.S99 

-
526 

. 
333.624 

752.902 

2.083.610 

6.011.709 

. 
(1.412,364) 

-
-

(1.412.364) 

B U D G E T A R Y 

T O G A A P 

DIFFERENCES 

i 

. 
(118.315) 

(2.737) 

-

. 
-
-
• 

(121.072) 

< 121.072) 

. 
(8.000) 

-
-

(8.( m. 

A C T U A L 

( B U D G E T A R Y BASIS) 

S 

-
8.084.783 

3.920 

. 
6,616 

-
8.093.319 

. 
667.344 

6.142 

. 
S26 

, 
. 

535.624 

752.902 

1.962.538 

6,132,781 

. 
(1.404.364) 

. 

(1.404.364) 

RNAL 
BUDGET 

S 

-
7.965.000 

1.000 

. 
6,250 

-
7,972,250 

-
868.750 
25,300 

-
S.00O 

. 
540.750 
752.900 

2.192.700 

5.779.550 

(1,260.000) 

. 

(1.260,000) 

FINAL BUDGET 
POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

i 

. 
119,783 

2,«D 

. 
366 

• 
123.069 

. 
201.406 

19.158 

. 
4.474 

. 

. 
5.)26 

(2) 

230,162 

333.231 

. 
(144,364) 

. 
-

(144.364) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

S 

. 
3.625.000 

. 

. 
1.250 

-
3.626.250 

. 
871.525 
22,500 

. 
5.000 

. 
30.000 

752,«12 

1.681.927 

1.944,323 

. 
(1.010.000) 

-
• 

(1.010.000) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FUND BALANCE 
Be^inniny of year 

4,599.343 (129.072) 4.728.417 4.519.550 208.867 934J23 

End o f year 4.599.345 (129.0721 J _ 4,728.417 t 4.519.5 SO S 208.867 S 934.323 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2012 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Share of pooled assets - general pool 
Investments 
Receivables (net of allowance for uncoUectibles) 
Due from other funds 
Other assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Due to primary govemment 
Unearned revenue 
Claims and judgments payable 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Claims and judgments payable 
Other 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Restricted for: 

Claims and judgments 
Unrestricted 

3,697,294 
14,071 

9,697,065 

84,175 

13,492,605 

201.969 

662,434 

8,144.028 

9,008,431 

4,484.174 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 4,484.174 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 
FUND NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Service Charges 

Premiums 
Miscellaneous 

16,668.237 
137,761 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Claims and judgments 
Administrative expenses 
Premiums 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 

Interest 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS 

TRANSFERS IN 
TRANSFERS OUT 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

16,805,998 

12,645,600 
556,750 

3,351,196 
18,526 

16.572,072 

233.926 

29,644 

263,570 

263,570 

4.220,604 

4,484,174 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

HARVEY, L O m S U N A 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

SrATE>IENTOFCASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

GOVERNMENTAL 

ACTIVITIES 

INTERNAL 

SERVICE 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Prciniutns received from eitiployer 

Premiunu recci\*ed frotn employees 

pTtratums ttccived from Tctiiets and othcn 

Receipts from subrogstions 

Claims refunds received 

Clftims and juJijnienu paid 

Adtninituativc fen paid 

Insurance prtiniums paid 

Miscellaneous expenses paid 

Amounts paid to oiher funds 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL RNANCINC ACTIVITIES 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchases of investments 

Maturities of investments 

Interest received 

S 13.239.S93 

1.601.897 

l.04S,fi90 

137.761 

(12,169,719) 

(393,815) 

(3.305.769) 

(14,026) 

141,912 

(13,642.719) 

13.623.71 S 

29.644 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING 

ACTIVITIES 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Beginmngofyear 

End of year 

RECONCILIATION T O STATEMENT O F NET ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Share of pooled assets - general pool 

TOTAL 

RECONCILIATION O F OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) T O 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjusttneats to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 

provided (used) by operating activities: 

(Increase) decrease in assets: 

other aiseis 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 

accounts payable 

due to other ftmds 

claims paytible 

uncamed revenues 

Neiadjusimenrs 

Net cash provided (used) by operating fictiviiJes 

10,643 

152.555 

3.558.810 

s 

s 

s 

3,711,365 

3.697J94 

14.071 

3.711.365 

233.926 

45.427 

167.435 

475.861 

(780.757) 

(92.014) 

141.912 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30,2012 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Share of pooled assets - general pool 
Share of pooled assets - bureau pool 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to taxing bodies and others 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

AGENCY 
FUNDS 

$ 27,335,335 
380,210 

49,527,496 

77,243,041 

70,924 
77,172,117 

77,243,041 

S 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The fmancial statements of the Jefferson Parish SherifPs Office (the "Sheriff") have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to govemmental units. The Govemmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial 
reporting principles. The Sheriff's significant accounting policies are described below. 

1. Reporting Entity 

Under GASB*s Codification of Govemmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards Section 2100, the 
financial reporting entity consists of the primary govemment and its component units. As the goveming 
authority of the parish, the Jefferson Parish Govemment (the Parish Council) is considered to be the primary 
govemment for financial reporting purposes for the Parish of Jefferson. 

Component units are defined as legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary 
govemment are financially accountable. The criteria used in determining whether financial accountability exists 
include the appointment of a voting majority of an organization's goveming body, and 1) the ability of the 
primary govemment to impose its will on that organization, or 2) whether die potential exists for the organization 
to provide specific financial benefits or burdens to the primary govermnent. Fiscal dependency may also play a 
part in determining financial accountability. Additionally, a component unit can be an organization for which the 
nature and significance of its relationship with the primary govemment is such that exclusions would cause the 
reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

For reporting purposes, the Sheriff is not considered to be a component unit of the Parish Council. Instead, the 
Sheriff is considered to be a "stand-alone" special purpose govemment. This decision is based on the following: 

1) The Sheriff enjoys a separate legal standing fi-om the Parish Council and other goverrunental entities. The 
Sheriff has the ability to sue or be sued in its own name. 

2) The Parish Council does not appoint the Sheriff. The Sheriffs position was created by Article V, Section 27 
of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. The Sheriff is a separately elected official by the citizenry in a 
general, popular election. 

3) The Parish Council does not have the ability to impose its will on the Sheriff. The Parish Council cannot 
remove the Sheriff fi-om office. The Sheriff adopts its own budget separate and apart from the Parish 
Council and other local govemmental entities. The day-to-day operations of the SherifTs office are under 
the responsibility and control of no one other than the Sheriff. 

4) The Sheriff does not provide a significant financial benefit or burden to the Parish Council. While the Parish 
Council does provide the Sheriff with a certain amount of its office space at no cost and pays a certain 
amount of operating expenses on behalf of the Sheriff, these Uransactions are not considered significant 
enough to make the Parish Council financially accountable for the SherifPs Office. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

5) The Sheriff is not fiscally dependent on the Parish. The primary sources of fimding for the Sheriff 
include ad valorem taxes, a one-quarter cent sales tax, and commissions earned fiom collecting taxes, 
licenses and fees on behalf of other govemmental entities. The Parish Council does not have the 
authority to approve or modify the SherifPs budget. The Law Enforcement District, of which the 
Sheriff serves as Chief Executive Officer, can levy taxes and issue debt without ^)proval of the Parish 
Council. 

Therefore, the financial report of the Sheriff is separate and apart from the Parish Council and includes all of 
the funds and component units for which the Sheriff is financially accountable. As such, because the Sheriff 
serves as the Chief Executive Officer of the Law Enforcement District of Jefferson Parish, the operations of 
the District, although a separate legal entity, are, in substance, part of the Sheriff and are included (i.e.» 
blended) within the SherifPs financial report. Additionally, the collections and disbursements handled by 
the Sheriff in his capacity as the Ex-Officio Tax Collector of Jefferson Parish is reported within the Sheriffs 
financial report as an Agency Fund. 

2. Description of Activities 

As the Chief Executive Officer of the Law Enforcement District of the Parish, the Sheriff has the 
responsibility for enforcing state and local laws and ordinances within the territorial boundaries of the parish. 
The Sheriff provides protection to the residents of the parish through on-site patrols, investigations, et cetera, 
and serves the residents of the Parish through the establishment of community policing details, neighborhood 
watch programs, anti-dmg abuse and other programs. The Sheriff also administers the parish jail and 
correctional facilities and exercise duties required by the parish court system, such as providing bailiffs, 
executing orders of the court, serving subpoenas, and other duties. 

The Sheriff also serves as the ex-officio tax collector of the parish. As such, the Sheriff is responsible for the 
collection and distribution of ad valorem (property) taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupational licenses, 
state revenue sharing funds, sportsman licenses, fines, costs and bond forfeitures in:q)osed by the local district 
courts. 

3. Govemment-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Govemment-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Sheriff. For the most part, the effect of 
interfimd activity has been removed fi-om these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately fix>m business-type activities, 
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Because of the nature of the Sheriffs 
operations, the Sheriff reports only govemmental activities. 

The statement of activities demonsu-ates the degree to which the direct expense of a given function or 
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific 
function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as 
general revenues. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFHCE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fund Financial Statements 

Separate financial statements are provided for the govemmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, 
even though the latter are excluded from the govenunent-wide financial statements of the Sheriff. Funds are 
used by the Sheriff to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is 
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions 
related to certain govemment fimctions or activities. A fiind is a separate accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts. The funds of the Sheriff are classified into three categories: govemmental, 
proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fimd types". 

Govemmental fiinds are used to account for all or most of the SherifPs general activities, including the 
collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue fimds), the acquisition or constmction of 
general fixed assets (capital project fimds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service fimds). 
The General Fund is used to account for all financial activities of the Sheriff not accounted for in some other 
fimd. Major individual govemmental fimds are reported as separate columns in the fimd financial statements. 
The Sheriff reports the following "major" govemmental fiinds: 

The General Fund is the general operating fimd of the Sheriff. It is used to accoimt for all financial 
resources except those required to be accoimted for in another fimd. 

The Salary Stabilization Special Revenue Fund is used to account for fimds generated by staffing 
shortages realized after Hurricanes Katrina and Rita. These fimds can only be used for salaries when 
staffing levels reach pre-Katrina levels. Funds are transferred to General Fund as needed. Under GASB 
Statement No. 54, this fimd is merged into the General Fund for GAAP purposes. It is still shown 
separately for budgetary purposes because It is budgeted as a Special Revenue Fund separate and apart 
fix)m the General Fund See Note C.4 for a reconciling difference in perspective. 

The 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund is used to account for fimds remitted to the 
Sheriff under a cooperative endeavor agreement with the Parish in order to administer the daily operations 
and maintenance of the Parish's 911 Emergency Communications District 

The Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund accounts for those grants received directly from the federal 
govemment and for those grants not accounted for in any other fund. The grants accounted for includes 
COPS, TSA Canine, and Gulf Coast High Intensity Dmg Trafficking Area (HIDTA) grants. 

The Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund accounts for the proceeds of the Homeland Security 
Grant Program (HSGP) and Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) received from the U.S. Department of 
Justice via the City of New Orleans and Jefferson Parish Council. The fimds are being expended on the 
Region 1 Interoperability Project. 

The Buildings & Improvements Capiial Project Fund accounts for monies set aside from the General 
Fund for capital improvements to SherifPs Office buildings and facilities. 

Proprietary fiinds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result from providing services and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary 
fund's principal ongoing operations. Internal Service Funds (primarily self-insurance fimds) are used by the 
Sheriff to account for financing of goods or services provided by one department to other departments of the 
Sheriff on a cost-reimbursement basis. Operating expenses of the intemal service funds include the costs of 
claims and judgments, related administrative expenses, and premiums for commercial policies. All revenues 
and expenses not meeting this defmition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCLU. STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fiduciary Junds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, 
or on behalf of other funds within the govemment. Agency Junds generally are used to account for assets that 
the Sheriff holds on behalf of others as their agent. The Tax Collector fimd holds fimds, such as taxes, cash 
bonds, fees, etc., due to taxing bodies and others. The SherifPs Account accounts for collections and 
distributions related to civil suits, sales, successions, garnishments and redemptions. The Inmate Deposit 
Fund is used to account for individual prisoner account balances while in custody of the Jefferson Parish 
Correctional Center. The Property and Evidence Fund is used as a depository for fimds seized in connection 
vwth arrest for narcotics violations. The Narcotics Seizure Fund accounts for proceeds of certain asset 
forfeitures seized during narcotics arrests. 

4, Measurement Focus. Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement fi}cus and 
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded \^en a 
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues 
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. As a general rule, the effect of interfimd 
activity has been eliminated firom the govenvment-wide financial statements. Amotmts reported as program 
revenues on the Statement of Activities include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or 
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. Internally 
dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general 
revenues include all taxes and related commissions. 

Widiin the fimd financial statements, the accounting and fmancial reporting treatment applied to a fimd is 
determined by its measurement focus and basis of accounting. 

Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using a current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, only cuirent assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet Operating statements of these fimds present increases 
(i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
current assets. Under the modified basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual 
(I.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction 
can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be 
used to pay liabilities of the current period. The Sheriff considers property taxes and sales taxes as available 
if they are collected within 60 days afier year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fiind liability 
is incurred, except for unmamred interest on general long-term debt, which is recognized when due, and 
certain compensated absences which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are state revenue sharing, intergovemmental reimbursement, interest 
and grants. Ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, fines, commissions and costs collected and held by the Tax 
Collector Agency Fund on behalf of the SherifPs General Fund are also accraed. Substantially all other 
revenues are recorded when received. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

The proprietary fimd type is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. With this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of 
this fimd type are included on the balance sheet. Proprietary fimd type operating statements represent 
mcreases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. Under the accrual basis of 
accoimting, revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are 
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash fiows. 

5. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets/Fund Eauitv 

A. Cash and Investments 

For reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits and petty cash. For 
the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Proprietary Funds consider all highly liquid investments with 
a maturity of three months or less >^en purchased, to be cash equivalents. 

In accordance with GASB statement No. 31, investments are generally stated at fair value. Money market 
investments that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less are not stated at fair value 
but are stated at costs or amortized cost. Money market investments include short-term, highly liquid debt 
instruments such as commercial paper and U.S. Treasury and agency obligations. 

Louisiana Revised Stames (LSA-RS 33:2955) authorized the Sheriff to invest in (1) direct obligations of the 
United States Treasury, the principal and interest of which are fiilly guaranteed by the federal govemment, (2) 
bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies or U.S. 
govemment instrumentalities, (3) direct security repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only 
securities, (4) tinie certificates of deposits of state banks organized under the law of Louisiana and national 
banks having their principal offices in the state of Louisiana, savings accounts or shares of savings and loan 
associations, (5) in mutual or trust fimd instimtions, which are registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Conraiission under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Investment Act of 1940, which have underlying 
investments consisting solely of and limited to securities of the U.S. government or its agencies, or (6) 
guaranteed investment contracts issued by a bank, financial institution, insurance company, or other entity 
having one of the two highest short-term rating categories of either Standard & Poor*s Corporation or 
Moody's Investors Service, provided that no such investment may be made except in connection with a 
financing program approved by the State Bond Commission. 

B. Pooled Assets 

The Sheriff follows the practice of pooling its cash and investments in order to maximize earning potential. 
All fiinds participate in the pool except for the Tax Collector Agency Fund and the SherifPs Account Agency 
Fund, Total cash, investments, and accrued interest on investments of the Pool are reported in all fimds as 
"Share of Pooled Assets - General Pool". 

Funds with negative share report the advance as an interfimd payable and the General Fund, which has been 
determined to be the receivable fimd by management, reports an off-setting interfund receivable. Interest 
eamed on pooled cash and investments is allocated each month to each indivichial fimd based on the average 
balance of its share of pooled assets. 
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The Sheriff also follows the practice of pooling the cash and investments of all fimds controlled by the 
Bureau of Revenue and Taxation Department. Total cash and investments of the pool are reported in the 
various fimds as "Share of Pooled Assets - Bureau Pool". Funds with a negative share in this pool report the 
advance as an interfimd payable, and the Property Tax Fund, which has been determined to be the receivable 
fimd by management, reports an off-setting interfimd receivable. Accumulated interest and fiscal clmrges, 
which have not yet been allocated to the various funds, are netted against the pool's cash and investment to 
arrive at "net pooled assets". 

C. Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Activity between fimds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at year end are 
referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfimd loans) or "advances 
to/from other fiinds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfimd loans). All other outstanding balances between 
fimds are reported as "due to/fit>m other funds". Advances between fimds, as reported in the fimd financial 
statements, are offset by a fimd balance reserve account in applicable govemmental fiinds to indicate that they 
are not available for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. As a general mie, all 
interfimd balances are eliminated in the govenmient-wide financial statements. 

Exchange transactions between fiinds are reported as revenues in the seller fimds and as 
expenditures/expenses in the purchaser fimds. Flows of cash or goods from one fimd to another without a 
requirement for repayment are reported as interfimd transfers. Interfimd transfers are reported as other 
financing sources/uses in govemmental fimds and after non-operating revenues/expenses in proprietary fiinds. 
Repayments fcom fimds responsible for particular expendimres/expenses to the fimds that initially paid for 
them are not presented in the financial statements. 

D. Inventories 

The costs of material and supplies acquired by govemmental fiinds (except for the Commissary Sales Special 
Revenue Ftmd) are recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase. U is management's opinion that the 
inventory of such materials and supplies at June 30,2012 would not be material to the financial statements. 

The inventory of the Coirunissary Sales Special Revenue Fund consists of consumable food products and 
other items purchased for resale to inmates of the correctional center. Inventories are valued at cost using a 
first-in-first-out pricing method and recorded as an expenditure when consumed. 

E. Deferred Charges and Prepaid Items 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30,2012, are recorded as 
deferred charges or prepaid items in the govemment-wide and fiind financial statements. These items will be 
recognized as expenses or expenditures when the benefit or expense is eamed/used. 

Deferred charges such as the deferred charge - refimding escrow agent are to be amortized as an adjustment 
to interest expense over the shorter of either 1) the original life of the refimded debt or 2) the life of the 
refunding debt Since there was no refimding debt issued to effect this defeasance (the Sheriff used available 
surplus cash), the deferred charge will be amortized over the original life of the refiinded debt. 
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F. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant equipment and infi:astructure assets, are reported in the 
applicable govemmental activities column in the govenunent-wide financial statements. Capital assets are 
defined by Uie Sheriff as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $1,000 (except for electronic 
equipment, which is capitalized 100 percent) and an estimated usefiil life in excess of two years. Such assets 
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical costs if purchased or constmcted. Donated capital assets 
are recorded at estunate feu- market value at the date of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
asset lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and in^rovements are capitalized as projects 
are constmcted and are included in constmction in progress. 

Property, plant, equipment, and infrastmcture as depreciated using the straight-line method (with a mid-year 
convention) over the following estimated useful lives: 

Asset Category Useful Life in Years 

Buildings and Improvements 40 

Equipment (including fiimiture and fixtures) 3 

Vehicles and Heavy Equipment 5 

Infrastrucmre 40 

G. Compensated Absences 

It is the SherifPs policy to permit employees to accumulate eamed but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. 
There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since it is the SherifPs policy to not pay any amounts 
when employees separate from service to the Sheriff. All vacation pay is accmed when incurred in the 
govemment-wide financial statements. A Uability for these amounts is reported in the govemmental fimds 
only if they have matured, for example, as a resuh of employee resignations and retirements. In accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 16, an additional liability is recorded for salary related payments associated with 
the future payment of compensated absences. 

H. Long-term Obligations 

In the govemment-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are recognized 
as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, 
as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest 
method. Bonds payable, if any, are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount Bond issuance 
costs, if any are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements, govemmental fimd types recognize bond premiums and discounts as well as 
bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other fmancing sources which discounts on 
debt issuances are reported as other fmancing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual 
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. Payments of principal and interest arc 
recorded as expenditures only when due. 
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/. Fund Equity 

In accordance with Govermnent Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54 - Fund Balance 
Reporting and Govemmental Fund Type Definitions, in the fund financial statements, fiind balances of the 
govemmental fimd types are categorized into one of five categories - Non-s-pendable, Restricted, Committed, 
Assigned, or Unassigned. 

For committed fiind balances, the Sheriff is considered the highest level of decision-making authority and 
formal policy memorandum issued by him is needed to establish, modify, or rescind a fimd balance 
commitment For assigned fund balances, the Sheriff and/or Chief Financial Officer may assign amounts to a 
specific purpose via intemal memorandum 

The Sheriff has established a Salary Stabilization arrangement via a policy memorandum. The Stabilization 
Fund was set up with excess monies generated in the afiermath of Hurricane Katrina. Currently, there are no 
provisions for more fimds to be added to the Stabilization Fund. The Stabilization Fund transfers to the 
General Fund a fixed amount per employee over and above the base-line authorized staffing level that existed 
prior to Hurricane Katrina (which currently stands at 1,400). For GAAP purposes, the Salary Stabilization 
Special Revenue Fund is consolidated into the General Fund; however, the balance of the fimd is shown on 
the fimd financial statements as a Committed Fund Balance in the General Fund. 

In addition, while the Sheriff has not formally adopted a minimum fiind balance policy, it does have an 
intemal targeted fund balance of 20.0 percent of current year expenditures. Included in this figure is a 
"contingency** balance that has been set-aside for future emergencies (currently set at $7.0 million). 

While the Sheriff'has not established a policy for its use of unrestricted fimd balance, it does consider that 
committed amounts would be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts, and then unassigned amounts 
when expenditures are incurred for purposes for ^^ch amounts in any of the unrestricted fimd balance 
classifications could be used. 

J. Use of Estimates 

Preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles requires the 
Sheriff to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses/expenditures. Actual results could differ from the estimates that were used. 

K. Subsequent Events 

The Sheriff has evaluated subsequent events through December 20, 2012, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 
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1. Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Govemmental Fund Statement of Revenues. Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances and the Govemment-wide Statement of Activities 

The govemmental fimd statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fimd balances includes a 
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net assets of 
governmental activities as reported in the govemment-wide statement of activities. One element of that 
reconciliation explains that "Governmental fimds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated usefiil lives and reported as 
depreciation expense." The details of this $93,339 difference are as follows: 

Capital outlay $ 9,207,350 

Depreciation expense 
(9,114,011) 

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total govemmental 
Junds to arrive at changes in net assets - govemmental activities $ 93,339 

Another element of that reconciliation states that "The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions 
involving capital assets (i.e., sales, trade-ins, and donations) is to increase net assets." The details of this 
$60^54 difference are as follows: 

In the statement of activities, only the gain (loss) on the sale of capital assets 
is reported. Thus, the change in net assets differs from the change in fimd 
balance by the following: 

Cost of assets disposed of during the year $ (1,126,868) 

Accumulated depreciation on assets disposed of 1,187,422 

Net adjustment to increase (decerase) net changes in fund balances - total 
govemmental funds to arrive at changes in net assets - govemmental activities $ 60,554 
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1. Budgetary Information 

Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control device during the year for the General 
and Special Revenue Funds (except for the following grant fimds: Federal Grants, Dmg Enforcement, Multi-
Jurisdictional Task Force, Project Income and Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) grant fiinds). 
Because grants can span over several years and because financial reporting to granting agencies is required on 
a "grant-to-date" basis, budgetary data for the Federal Grants Special Revenue Funds is presented on a 
"grant-to-date" basis, not an annual basis. Capital Project Funds are not presented since the fimds are 
budgeted over the life of the respective project and not on an annual basis. The annual budgets and the grant-
to-date budgets are legally adopted each year by a resolution authorized by the Sheriff. 

Expenditures may not exceed budgeted appropriations al the fimd level Management of the Sheriff may 
make line-item adjustments within a fimd without the Sheriff's approval as long as the total revenues and 
expenditures do not change. Appropriations which are neither expended nor encumbered lapse at year end. 

Budgets are adopted for the General and Special Revenue fimds (except those noted above) on a basis 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), except that (1) expendimres represented by 
unpaid invoices received afier the year-end budgetary cut-off and which had not been encumbered are 
recognized when paid, (2) encumbrances are recorded as expenditures, (3) amounts paid under capital leases 
are budgeted as rent expenses rather then debt service, and (4) sales taxes and the related commissions are 
recorded when received. 

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. Encumbrance 
accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other conunitments for the expenditures of monies 
are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of 
formal budgetary integration in the General and Special Revenue Funds. 

In accordance with the Louisiana Local Govemment Budget Act (LSA-RS 39:1301), the procedures used by 
the Sheriff in establishing the budgetary data in the financial statements include public notices of the 
proposed budget, public inspections and hearings. The budget is then legally adopted by the Sheriff through a 
formal implementation letter. All amendments to the budget must also be approved by the Sheriff. Budgeted 
amounts included in the accompanying statements are as originally adopted or as finally amended by the 
SheriffasofJune25,2012. 

2. Amendments to the Budget 

The Sheriff made several supplemental budgetary appropriations through the year, the final being made on 
June 25,2012. The most significant of the changes made are described below: 

Revenues of the General Fund decreased by $(1,872,370). The largest changes were seen in ad valorem taxes 
(down $150,000), sales taxes (up $214,500), intergovemmental (down $(2,249,500)), services chaises, fees 
and commissions (down $(24,370)), and miscellaneous income (up $349,000). Property taxes decreased 
slightly due to a drop in collections of current year taxes. Sales taxes increased due to the easing of the 
national recession. Also, the 2010 BP oil spill response caused an influx of labor and materials to the area, 
resulting in a spike in sales and use taxes that lasted for most of the prior fiscal year. This year, this mini-
boom dissipated, however, with the easing of the national recession, the local economy saw a slight uptick in 
what was originally anticipated. Intergovemmental revenues were down due to cuts in federal grants (down 
$(115,000)), a drop in state supplemental pay (down $(532,000) as the number of eligible deputies decreased, 
a decrease in Airport and Other Details (down $(340,000)), and a decrease of monies received from the Parish 
as reimbursement for the 911 operations (down $(1,154,500). 
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This last decrease is really more of a reclassification as the Sheriff has now taken over the operations of the 
911 District and the reimbursement now comes in the form of an interfimd transfer. Service charges and 
commissions went down $(24,370) due to a decrease in sales tax commission (down $(675,370)), an increase 
of $548,500 in other commissions (primarily fixjm gamishments and seizures - a reflection of the stagnant 
economy in the early part of the year) and an increase of $464,500 in civil and criminal fees due to increases 
in activity and rates. Finally miscellaneous income was increased by $349,000 primarily due to an increase in 
public assignments (up $220,000 as the administrative fee charged on details was increased from $1.00 to 
$2.00 halfway through the prior year), an increase in subrogations and claims of $544,000 (primarily related 
to an insurance claim for a fire at the Westbank Administrative Complex), and a decrease of $(375,000) due 
to no car auction being held this year. 

Expendimres of the General Fund were increased by $4,862,895. A breakdown by bureau follows: 

Fund/Bureau 

General Fund 
Executive 
Civil and Support Services 
Finance and Administrative 
Rect 
Revenue and Taxation 
Operations 
Special Operations 
Technical Services 
Intemal Management 
Criminal Investigations 
Special Investigations 
Narcotics 
Corrections 

Total 

Original Budget 

$ 1,055.750 
12^96,750 
6,702,500 

11,509,000 
3,541,000 

19.975,500 
3,845.750 

11,842,750 
1.847,250 

11.459,000 
4.842,000 
4,593,500 

21,971,105 

$ 115,481,855 

Amendments 

$ (38,000) 
111,000 
570.750 
432,500 
237,000 

1.539.000 
417.000 
224.750 
159,750 
302.750 
195.250 

(500) 
711,645 

$ 4,862.895 

Final Budget 

$ 1.017,750 
12,407,750 
7.273,250 

11.941.500 
3.778.000 

21,514,500 
4,262,750 

12,067,500 
2,007.000 

11,761,750 
5.037,250 
4,593,000 

22.682,750 

$ 120,344.750 

The mcrease of $ 111,000 in the Civil and Support Services Bureau was the net of an increase in general 
operating expenditures of $430,750 (due to an increase in repairs and maintenance caused by repairs 
necessitated by the fire at the 1233 Administrative Complex) and a decrease of $(307,000) in salaries and 
benefits (due to the reclassification of the court bailiffs and Yenni Building Security Details to other bureaus. 

The increase of $570,750 in the Finance and Administrative Bureau vras the net of an increase in salaries and 
benefits of $295,000 (due to increases in overtime resulting fi^jm the computer room fire at the Westbank 
Administrative building), a drop of $(261,750) in general operating expenditures (due to a reallocation of the 
SherifPs telephone bills to other bureaus), and an increase of $350,000 in capital outlay (due to the purchase 
of r^lacement computer equipment due to the computer room fire). 

The Fleet Bureau's budget was increased $432,500 to account for an increase of $259,000 in materials and 
supplies (primarily gasoline) and an increase of $75,000 in capital outlay (due to the purchase of more of the 
new Ford Interceptor Police Cars than anticipated). 
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The Revenue and Taxation Bureau's budget went up $237,000 due to an increase in advertising costs 
(advertising tax sales) and an increase in recordation and cancellation (curator) costs related to property taxes. 

The $ 1,539,000 increase in Operations Bureau is due primarily to a shift from 8 hour shifts to 12 hour shifis. 
As a result of this shift, the patrol deputies received an increase in pay of approximately five percent to 
account for the increase in hours worked aimually under the new schedule. The related benefit costs 
increased as well. 

The Special Operations Bureau budget increased $417,000 due primarily to 1) an increase in salaries and 
benefits of $465,000 and a drop of $(98,000) in general operating costs. Salaries and benefits were increased 
to account for the costs incurred in response to Tropical Storm Lee in August 2011. General operating costs 
saw a decrease of $(98,000) due to a reduction in repairs and maintenance related to the Huey helicopter. 

The Technical Services Bureau budget increased $224,750 due primarily to 1) a decrease of $118,750 in 
general operating costs, 2) an increase in capital outlay of $55,000, and 3) an increase of $30,000 in 
intergovemmental costs. The increase in general operating costs had to do with the reclassification of the 
Community Relations Division to this Bureau and the incurrence of costs associated with a conmiunity 
television show on crime called "Jefferson's Most Wanted". Capital outlay increased due to additional crime 
lab purchases (with grant money). Intergovemmental went up to do the reclassification of the Community 
Relation s Division to this Bureau and the associated costs under a cooperative agreement for the local detox 
program run by the Parish Human Services Authority. 

The Intemal Management Bureau budget increased $159,750 primarily due to an upgrade of equipment at the 
gymnasium at the Training Academy. 

The $302,750 increase in the Criminal Investigations Bureau was primarily due to an increase in salaries and 
benefits of $201,750 and an increase in general operating expenditures of $110.500. Salaries and benefits 
were up in salaries and overtime. The increase in general operating costs resulted fit)m the contractors 
brought in to administer the Sheriffs Band of Excellence Program. This program is designed to provide an 
outlet to at-risk youth in the area by participating in a stmctured music program after school hours. 

The $195,250 increase in the Special Investigations Bureau came primarily in the salaries and benefits area, 
which resulted from the creation of the Criminal Intelligence Center (CIC). The CIC is a cooperative 
endeavor between the Sheriff, New Orleans, and various other federal, state, and local law enforcement 
agencies. It acts similar to a fusion center and allows the sharing of intelligence between agencies. 

The Corrections Bureau's budget's increase of $711,645 came primarily in salaries and benefits. The 
$968,000 increase resulted fix}m a recmiting campaign in the spring of 2012 to fill the ranks of the 
Correctional Center. For several years, they had been understaffed and it was costing more and more in 
overtime. The recmiting campaign brought in several new fiiU-time employees. This was offset by a drop in 
general operating costs of $(263,105) (primarily in prison related feeding costs). 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) changed by $( 16,517,417). Operating transfers in increased by $1.678,333 
primarily due to the Sheriffs taking over of the Parish's 911 Emergency Communications District. These 
receipts used to be recognized as intergovernmental revenues when received from the Parish. Now, 
reimbursements of $1,178,333 are recognized as interfund transfers from the newly created 911 Emergency 
Communications Special Revenue Fund. This increase also includes a $500,000 increase in the amount 
transferred from the Salary Stabilization Special Revenue Fund to cover anticipated increases in salaries and 
benefits, 
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This Stabilization fimd accumulated ftmds generated from staffing shortages in prior years to help fimd fiiUuc 
operations once stafGng is up to pre-Katrina levels and the staffing formula called for more of a transfer than 
originally anticipated. Transfers out increased by $(18,193,750) to fimd the partial defeasance of the 
outstanding Limited Ta x Revenue Bonds (see Note D.8). 

The end result of the above noted changes was to decrease the originally budgeted deficit of $(1,322,835) 
down to an anticipated deficit of $(24,573,517). The estimated ending fimd balance of the general fiind is 
budgeted at $21,001,549, which, when combined with the budgetary fimd balance of the Salary Stabilization 
Fund ($16,933,975), is 41.9 percent of currently budgeted expenditures (still higher than our target of 20.0 
percent of operating expenditures). 

The Salary Stabilization Special Revenue Fund (a major fimd) had revenues decreased by $(20,000) to reflect 
a drop in interest earnings (due to lower rates) and its transfers out to the General Fund were increased by 
$500,000 to reflect an increase in fimding needed by the General Fund due to increased staffing levels. 

The newly created 911 Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund (a major fund) had no budget at 
the beginning of the year but a preliminary budget was adopted in January 2012 when the cooperative 
endeavor went into effect This preliminary budget saw its revenues increased $4,346,000, its expenditures 
increased by $510,773. and its transfers out increased by $250,000. Revenues went up because the Parish 
transferred accumulated operating and capital fimds to the Sheriff that were not anticipated. Expenditures 
went up primarily in capital outlay as the newly constmcted 911/Emergency Operations Center was 
completed and final payments were made on various conmiunications equipment bought for the new center. 
Transfers out were increased to account for the reimbursement to the General Fund for SherifPs Office IT 
personnel assigned direcdy to the 911 Center. 

The Sheriffs Non-major Special Revenue Funds with Budgets also had a few changes during the year. 
Overall, revenues went up $96,125, expenditures went down $(80,000), and other financing sources (uses) 
decreased by $(60,000). The change in revenues was primarily seen in the Conunissary Sales Special 
Revenue Fund as budgeted sales to inmates of goods went up $140,000. The State Asset Forfeiture Special 
Revenue Fund accounted for the majority of the drop in expendimres, with capital outiay dropping $(73,000). 
Transfers out of this fimd were also increased $(60,000), accounting for the majority of that change. 

3. Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations 

One fimd had expenditures on a budgetary basis in excess of appropriations during the year: the 
Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund. The Commissary Sales fimd had actual expendimres of $567,384. 
which exceeded appropriations of $532,000 by $35,384. Nearly every category was slighdy over budget due 
to end of year spending that was not anticipated. These amounts were absorbed by available fimd balance. 

4. Reconciliation of Budgetarv Basis to GAAP Basis of Accoimting in Fund Financial Statements 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Actual and Budget (Budgetary 
Basis) - General Fimd presents a comparison of the legally adopted budget with actual data on the budgetary 
basis. Since accounting principles on the budgetary basis differ from those used to present financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), a reconciliation of the 
resulting basis, timing, and entity differences in excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over 
expenditure and other uses for the year ended June 30, 2012, is presented below: 
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General Fund 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses (budgetary basis) $ (18,476.014) 

Basis Difference 

To adjust for accmal of sales taxes (681,529) 

To adjust for expenditures for unpaid invoices (36,104) 

To adjust for expenditures for payroll accrual 2,166,097 

Timing Differences 

To adjust for encumbrances 557,323 

Perspective Difference 
To merge the Salary Stabilizatin Special Revenue Fund into 
the General Fund, as per GASB 54. Under new accounting 
standard, this fimd can no longer be presented as a special 
revenue fimd for GAAP purposes. (3.237.897) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses (GAAP basis) $ (19,708,124) 

5. Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis of Accounting for Special Revenue Funds 

On the Non-major Special Revenue Funds that adopt annual budgets, the same differences noted above exist 
between the acmal data on a GAAP basis and actual data on the budgetary basis. A reconciliation of the 
resulting basis, timing, and entity differences in excess (deficiency) of revenues and other resources over 
expenditures and other uses for the year ended June 30, 2012, is presented below. 

Non-major 
^ Special Revenue 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sourees over 
expenditures and other uses (budgetaiy basis) - Non-Major Special Revenue Funds S 79.810 

Basis DifTerence 
To adjust for accrual of state grant 28 
To adjust for expenditures for unpaid invoices (12.766) 

Timing OifTercnces 
To adjust for encumbrances (69,060) 

Entity Dî ercnces 
To record excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures 
and other uses for non-budgeted funds (372,968) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over 
expendimres and other uses (GAAP basis) - All Non-Major Special Revenue Funds S (374.9 S6) 
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6. Negative Net Assets/Deficit Fimd Balances 

At June 30,2012, none of the Sheriff's fimds had negative net assets or deficit fund balances. 

NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS 

1. Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investments 

Deposits with Financial Institutions 

The deposits at June 30, 2012, consisted of the following: 

Deposits in Bank Accounts per Balance Sheet 

Bank Balances of Deposits Exposed to Custodial 

Credit Risk: 

S 

Cash 

104,713,596 

Certificates 
of Deposit 

S 

Other 

S S 

Total 

104,713,596 

A Uninsured and uncollatcralized 

B. Uninsured and collateralized with 
securities hdd by the pledging institution 

C. Uninsured and collateralized with 
securities held by the pledging institution's 
tnist d^artment or agent but not in the 
Sherifl's name 

Total Bank Balances Exposed to Custodial Credit Risk 

Total Bank Balances - All Deposits S 109,966,315 $ 

Petty cash is not required to be reported in the note disclosure, however, to aid in reconciling amounts 
reported on the Statement of Net Assets to the amounts reported in this note, the Sheriff held $10,650 in petty 
cash at June 30, 2012. 

Investments 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Investments can be exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities underlying the investment are uninsured, 
not registered in the name of the entity, and are either held by the counterparty or the counterparty's tmst 
department or agent but not in the entity's name. The following table lists each type of invesunent exposed to 
custodial credit risk and the reported amount and fair value of all investments regardless of custodial credit 
risk exposure. 
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NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVrr iES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Typeoflnvestmeat 

Investmeats Exposed 
to Custodial Credit Risk 

Uninsured, 
Unregistered, 

and Held by 
Counterparty 

Uninsured, 
Unregistered, and Held 

by Coanterparty's 
Trust Department or 
Agent but Not in the 

Entity's Name 

All Investments Regardless of 
Custodial Credit Risk Exposure 

Reported Amount Fair Value 

U.S. Instmmentalitics Discount Notes 
U.S. Insmimentatities Municipal Bonds 
Conunercial Paper 

Total Categorized Investments 

Louisiana Asset Management Pool 

Total Investments 

12,970,706 $ 
2,435,698 
2.747.695 

18,154,099 $ 

12,970,706 $ 13,002,991 

2,435,698 2,432,471 

2,747,695 2,753,132 

18,154.099 18,188,594 

22,353,418 22,353,418 

40,507,517 $ 40,542,012 

As shown above, the Sheriff has investments in shares of the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a 
state sponsored external investment pool. Because these investments are not evidenced by securities that 
exist in physical or book entry form, they are not categorized for the purposes of this note. LAMP is 
administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. 
Only local governments may participate in LAMP, The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe 
environment for the placement of public ftmds in short-term, high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio 
includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to 
invest. The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP is restricted to not more than 60 days, and 
consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days. The feir value of a share in LAMP is the same 
as the book value (i.e., a share in the pool is always worth $ 1.00 per share). 

Credit Risk Investments 

State law limits investments in commercial paper and corporate bonds to the top two ratings issued by 
nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSRO*s). It is the SherifPs policy to limit its 
investments in these investment types to the top rating groups. State statutes also allow the Sheriff to invest 
in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP). The following table lists die Sheriffs investments by 
credit quality rating, whether held directly or indirectly (i.e., LAMP): 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Rating 

SP1-1+ 
A/A2 
A-/A3 
AA-/Aal 
A+/A1 

AA/Aa2 
A l / P l 
AA+/Aal 
AAAm(i.e.,LAMP) 

Fair Value 

$ 81,329 
180,168 
305,559 
342,874 
536,393 
986,149 

2.753.132 
12,771,279 
22,585,129 

$ 40,542.012 

Interest Rate Risk 

In accordance with the Sheriffs investment policy, exposure to declines in fair values is managed by limiting 
the maturity of it investments to less than 2 years. At June 30,2012, the average munber of days of 
investments held was 155 days. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Sheriffs investment policy does not allow for an investment in any one issuer that is in excess of fifiy 
percent of the SherifPs total investments, with the exception of investments in LAMP or U.S. Treasury 
Securities, in which there are no limits. The following is a list of all investments of greater than 5 percent in 
single issuer 

Issuer 

LAMP (State Pool) 
US Treasury Secmities 
FHLMC 
Issuers with Amounts Less Than 5 Percent 

Amount 

$ 22,353,418 
4,512,795 
4,503,789 
9,172,010 

$ 40,542,012 

% of Total 
Investments 

55.14% 
U.13% 
11.11% 
22.62% 

100.00% 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE D -DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

2. Pooled Assets 

A reconciliation of pooled assets held in die General Pool at June 30,2012 is presented below: 

Pooled Assets General Pool 

Cash 
Investments 
Accrued Interest receivable 
Less: unallocated imerest and fiscal charges 
Less: accounts payable 

Net Pooled Assets 

Fund 

Major Funds 
General Fund 
Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund 
Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund 

Non-Major Funds 
Special Revenue Funds 
Capital Project Funds 
Debt Service 

Intemal Service Funds 

Fiduciary - Agency Funds 

Total Equity in Pool 

$ 

$ 

18,432,351 
30,248,651 

-
-

(29,651) 

48,651,351 

Equity in Pool 

$ 

=L 

34,508,878 
3.105,377 
7.925,167 

2,062,388 
655,260 

-

14,071 

380.210 

48,651,351 
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JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

A reconciliation of pooled assets held in the Bureau Pool at June 30,2012 is presented below: 

Pooled Assets General Pool 

Cash 
Less: unallocated interest and fiscal charges 

Net Pooled Assets 

Fund 

Tax Collector Agency Funds 
Miscellaneous Fees 
Criminal Cash Bonds 
$15 Criminal Cash Fees 
Fines 
Traffic Camera Fines 
School Bus Safety Program 
Property Tax 
Sales Tax 
LA Offset 

Total Equity in Pool 

$ 

$ 

49,646,202 
(118,706) 

49,527,496 

Equity in Pool 

$ 

$ 

105,590 
1,825,206 

72,002 
1,757,016 

-
-

4.341.628 
41,426.054 

-

49.527,496 

Reconciliation of Deposits and Investments to Fund Financial Statements 

The carrying amount of the deposits and investments noted above are displayed on the fimd financial 
statements as follows: 

Fund/Pool 
Cash and 

Cash Equivalents Investments 

General Pool (See Foomote D.2) 
Buerau Pool (See Foomote D.2) - Agency Funds 
General Fund 
Major Govemmental Funds 
Non-major Govemmental Funds 
Intemal Service Funds 
Fiduciary - Agency Funds 

Total (See Foomote D.l) 

18.432.351 $ 30.248,651 
49,64632 

363,689 
4,583.695 561,800 

655,030 
3,697,294 9,697,066 

27,335,335 

104J13.596 S 40,507.517" 
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NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Since Agency Funds are not included in the govemment-wide statements, the deposit balances of 
$104,713,596 shown above are reduced by $76,981,537 (the amount of cash held in the Bureau Pool and in 
Uie Agency funds) and then increased by $5,437,828 (the amount of cash held in the Agency Funds that are 
due to the Sheriff^s office) and $10,650 (the amount of petty cash on hand) to arrive at a cash balance of 
$33,180,537. This is the amount of cash shown on the govemment-wide statement of net assets. 

4. Receivables 

Receivables at June 30,2012 consist of the following: 

General 

Miuor Other Total 
Governmental Governmental Governmental Internal 

Funds Funds Funds Service Total 

Receivables: 
Ad Valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Intergovemmental 
Service cbaigcs, fees 

and commissions 
Interest 
Accounts and other 

Subtotal 

$ 290,992 S 
3.479,119 
2,107,695 3.898.224 

721,983 

£ 290,992 $ 
3,479,119 

480310 6,486,229 

6,876,672 

721,983 

S 290.992 
3,479.119 
6.4S6,229 

6,876,672 

721.983 

13,476.461 3.898^24 480310 17.854,995 17,854,995 

Less: Allowance for 
uncoUectibles 

Net Receivables - Governmental Funds 

Less: Receivables torn Sberifi's Office 
Agency Funds 
Ad Valorem taxes and costs 
Sales taxes 
Commissions oa sales taxes 
Fines and costs 

Net Receivables • Govemment-wide 

13,476.461 3,898,224 480 J10 17.854,995 

S 8,109,55? $ 3,898,224 S 480310 $ 12.488.091 S 

17,854,995 

(501,677) 
(1.775.450) 
(3.012.004) 

(77,773) 
(5366,904) 

(501,677) 
(1,775,450) 
(3.012.004) 

(77.773) 
(5366.904) 

(501.677) 
(1,775.450) 
(3.012,004) 

(77.773) 
(5366.904) 

S 12.488,091 

Included in the intergovernmental receivable above is $992,064 relating to FEMA claims for Hurricanes Katrina. 
Gustav. Ike. and Lee (See Note E.3). Of this amount, $955,050 is included in the General Fund's intergovernmental 
receivables and $37,014 of is included in the Special Revenue Federal Grant Fund's grant receivables. 

The Sheriff considers all receivables to be collectible; therefore, no allowance has been established for doublfiil 
accounts. Ehiring the year, die Sheriff wrote off a receivable of $196,035 on a federal grant from prior years in the 
Region 1 O&M Fund. This grant was cut and the costs were ultimately deemed ineligible. The Sheriff absorbed 
these costs through with local fiinds available in that fimd. 
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NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

5. Capital Assets 

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year 

Balance 
July 1,2011 Additions Deletions 

Reclaises & 
Transfers 

Balance 
June 30.2012 

Govemmental Aetlvitles: 
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 

Land 
Construction in progress 

$ 55,550 S - $ 
2.347,739 2315.453 

S . $ 55,550 
(1393355) 3369,937 

Total Capital Assets Not Being 
Depreciated 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and fixtures 
Vehicles and heavy equipment 
Infrastructure 

S 2,403389 S 2315,453 S S (1393355) S 3325,487 

S 56,802.649 S - S - S 1393353 S 58,095,902 
67,415,062 4,410.070 (1,126.868) (542,476) 70.155,788 
34.105,333 2.632386 - 492,019 37329.638 

812.142 - - - 812.142 

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 159,135.186 7.042356 (1,126.868) 1342,796 166393,470 

Less Accumulated Depreciation: 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and flxtures 
Vdiicles and heavy equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total Accumulated Dqntciaiion 

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and fixtures 
Vehicles and heavy equipment 
Infrastructure 

(8305304) (1.435,937) - 64381 (9.576.960) 
(60,984312) (3,424.139) 1.124329 (102,747) (63386.969) 
(24336,776) (4321.452) 101.659 (28,456,569) 

(318325) (32.483) - - (350.708) 

(93.844,617) (9,114.011) 1,124329 

48.597345 
6.430,750 
9,768,557 

493,917 

(1.435,937) 
985,931 

(1,589.166) 
(32,483) 

63,193 (101.771306) 

(2.639) 

1357.534 
(645323) 
593,678 

-

48,518.942 
6.768,819 
8,773,069 

461,434 

Total Net Capital Assets Bang 
Depreciated . 

Touil Net Capital Assets -
Governmental Activities 

$ 65,290.569 S 

S 67.693.858 S 

(2.071.655) S 

143,798 S 

(2.639) % 

(2.639) $ 

1.305.989 S 

12.734 5 

64.522364 

67,847,751 
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JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense was charged to the functions/segments of the Sheriff as follows: 

Depreciation 
Expense 

Governmental Activities 
Executive $ 4,106 
Civil and Support Services 597,723 
Finance and Administrative 1,654,961 
Fleet 3,698,831 
Revenue & Taxation 15,506 
Operations 248,182 
Special Operations 830,269 
Technical Services 1,006,224 
Internal Management 253,604 
Criminal Investigations 29,989 
Special Investigations 70,962 
Narcotics 658.846 
Corrections 44.808 

Total Depreciation Expenses - Govemmental Activities $ 9.114,011 

The Constmction in Progress of $3,269,937 relates to several ongoing projects. A breakdown of these 
projects is presented in the table below. The required future fmancing represents the amount needed to 
complete each individual project, not necessarily how much money is needed. Six of the projects have been 
funded with the proceeds of the $30,000,000 Limited Tax Revenue Bonds thai were issued by the Jefferson 
Parish Law Enforcement District (LED) in July 2008 (See Note D.8). The projects being funded by the LED 
bonds are identified in die table below. The remaining projects are being funded with local (i.e. general) 
fiinds. Thus, at this time, Uiese projects are all fiilly fimded. 

The majority of the projects are being accounted for in the Buildings and Improvements Capital Projects 
Fund, which is presented as a "major fund*' in the accompanying financial statements. At June 30.2012, this 
fund had $8,377,595 available to fimd the remaining portions of these projects. There arc several other 
projects that are to be fimded out of these monies that are not reflected below because Uiey have not yet 
started. These projects will be added as the projects are formally approved and awarded. 
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LED 
Project 

LED 
LED 
LED 
LED 
LED 

LED 

Expended 
To Date 

$ 
2,429.944 

-
-
-

211.504 
-
-

628,489 
-
-
-

$ 3,269,937 

Balance to 
Complete 

$ 
1.927,056 

-
-
-

133,206 
35,525 

-
1,435,301 

-
-
-

$ 3,531,088 

Expended 
During Year 

$ (14,417) 
606,962 
197,262 
26,278 
49,939 

166,794 
203.061 
277,697 
489,089 
104,415 
19.998 

346,986 

$ 2,474,064 

JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30,2012 

NOTE D - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVmES AND FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

Project 

New 2nd District Station - Manhattan Btvd 
New 3rd District Station - Leo Kemer Blvd 
Grand Isle - Multiplex Bldg Radio Site 
New Bonnabel Boat Launch & Storage Bldg 
New 4th District Station - Zephyr Park 
WB Admin Bldg - IT HVAC Replacement 
EB Admin Bldg - Exterior 
CIC - Office Buildout 
EB Admin Bldg • EOC Buildout 
New Forensics Crime Laboratory Bldg 
Ducote Bldg - Office Buildout 
Ducote Bldg - Parking Lot 

Total Construction in Progress 

Of the $2,474,064 expended during the year, $1,293,255 was transferred from construction in progress to the 
asset accounts during the year (see capital assets table above). 

Taxes Paid Under Protest 

The unsettled balance due to taxing bodies and others at June 30,2012 includes $8,554,084 under protest. 
This amount represents protested sales taxes of $7,601,485 and protested ad valorem taxes of $952,599. If 
these taxes are refunded to die taxpayer, Louisiana Revised Statutes (LSA-RS 47:2110) require the Tax 
Collector to pay interest at 2 percent per annum on the amounts held. These fimds are held in the Tax 
Collector Agency Fund pending resolution of the protest. 

Operating Agreements and Leases 

Operating Agreements 

The Sheriff has a cooperative agreement with the Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority to help finance 
the operations of a Social Detox Center. A new contract was signed wtUi a start date of October 1,2011 and 
an expiration date of September 30,2013. The agreement requires quarterly payments of $7,500. The 
amount paid under this agreement during the fiscal year totaled $22,500. 

The Sheriff has a month-to-month agreement with the Instimte for Intergovemmental Research to access the 
RISS Secure Intranet Service, The agreement calls for a base fee of $816 per monUi, Payments made during 
the current fiscal year totaled $9,788 under this agreement. 

The Sheriff also has a month-to-month agreement with the Louisiana Department of Public Safety to access 
its network system at a cost of $561 per month. During the current fiscal year, die Sheriff paid $6,732 under 
this agreement. 
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The Sheriff also was a party to an agreement between the Sheriff, the Parish of Jefferson, and the City of 
Grema whereby a parish-wide crime prevention and quality of life coordinator would be hired by the City of 
Grema and each party would share in the cost. This agreement ran from February 1,2008 to February 1, 
2012 (diree years) and called for Uie Sheriff to pay $50,000 per year towards the cost of this position. During 
2012, die Sheriff expended $100,000 on diis agreement. 

Under Parish Resolution No. 118115, dated December, 15,2011, die Sheriff is now the administrator of die 
911 Emergency Communications District, formeriy run by the Parish, Effective January 1,2012, die Sheriff 
took over the daily operations of the district. Under Uiis agreement, die Parish continues to receive the 911 
fees paid by citizens to their respective telephone companies. These fees are then remitted to the Sheriff in 
the month after collection. During 2012. die Parish remitted $3,685,752 in fees to die Sheriff. In addition, 
die Parish paid die Sheriff $4,399.031 of prior year accumulated surplus funds. This total of $8,084,783 is 
recognized as intergovemmental revenues in the newly created 911 Emergency Communications Special 
Revenue Fund. 

As part of operating the 9 U Emergency Communications District, the Sheriff is obligated to distribute certain 
portions of die 911 funds to the Parish and other agencies as a reimbursement of 911-related costs. The 
Jefferson Parish Eastbank Fire Department is paid $103,935 monthly to reimburse it for Fire Dispatcher costs. 
The City of Kenner and die City of Gretna are paid a mondily amount of $17,583 and $3,965, respectively, as 
reimbursement for maintaining back-up PSAP-stations. Finally, the Sheriffs General Fund is reimbursed 
$ 168,333 per month to reimburse it for costs associated with paying 911 call-takers and Police Dispatchers. 
For 2012, the total amounts distributed under these agreements are as follows. 

Agency Purpose Distributed 

Sheriffs General Fund 911 Call'taker/Dispatch $ 1.178,333 (7mondis) 

Eastbank Fire 
City of Kenner PD 
City of Gretna PD 

Total Intergovemmental 

Dispatch 
PSAP 
PSAP 

Total 

623,612 
105,499 
23,791 

752,902 

$ 1,931,235 

Operating Leases 

The Sheriff has various operating leases for land, buildings, equipment and vehicles. A summary of the 
major leases is as follows: 

The Sheriff entered into a lease on October 1, 2009 to provide office space for the Intemal Affairs Division 
which would be separate and apart from the SherifTs other administrative offices. The expiration dale on diis 
lease is September 30,2011. A new lease was signed for two additional years, ending September 30,2013. 
The lease called for mondily payments of $5,664 (adjusted for inflation). Payments made under diis lease 
totaled $67,970. 
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On May 1.2010, die Sheriff entered into a lease for a temporary DNA laboratory. The lease expired 
November 3,2011. Mondily payments of $7,500 were due under diis lease. The Sheriff made payments 
totaling $30,000 during die year under this lease. The lease was not renewed as construction of the new DNA 
lab was completed in September 2011. 

In connection with the 800 MHz radio system, die Sheriff is leasing an electronics room and rooftop antennae 
space in an easUiank office high-rise. The lease expired December 31.2011. A new lease was signed for five 
additional years, ending September 30,2016.The lease calls for monthly payments of $ 1,513 (adjusted for 
inflation) for the electronic room and $250 per antennae (current rate of $2,250 covering 9 antennae). 
Payments made imder diese leases total $48,039 for the current fiscal year. 

On August 12, 2010, the Sheriff entered into a lease agreement with Konica Copiers for 
copying/faxing/scanning machines for various departments. The lease term is 36 months; expiring on August 
12,2013. The base amount on the lease is $24.1()9 per month. There are several odier individual machine 
leases separate and apart frx>m this lease. The total amount paid during the fiscal year for all of these 
machines was $372,689. 

Finally, the Sheriff has entered into a variety of other operating leases for land, buildings, vehicles and 
equipment. Payments made under these leases totaled $30,038 for die fiscal year ended June 30.2012. 
The combined minimum payments due under the various lease agreements are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Land Buildings Equipment Vehicles Total 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Thereafter 

Total Minimum Lease Payments 

Long-term Debt 

$ 

S 

- S 113.124 $ 353,892 $ 
62,148 110,534 
45.156 46,544 
45,156 6.828 

6,828 

- $ 265.584 $ 524,626 $ 

$ 467.016 
172,682 
91,700 
51.984 

6,828 

- $ 790,210 

Limited Tax Revenue Bonds 

On August I, 2008, die Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Parish sold $30,000,000 in limited tax 
revenue bonds to fund various capital projects, including the construction of a new crime lab, new district 
stations, and the replacement of the Bonnabel Boat Launch (see Note D.5) for a breakdown of the projects 
funded. The bond sale generated bond proceeds of $30,004,604 and bond issuance costs totaled $232,470. 
These funds were deposited into the Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund. 

The bonds are secured and payable from the revenues derived from the ad valorem tax levy of 8.28 mills and 
were originally to be paid back over 20 years, widi an original final mamrity date of September 1,2028. The 
bonds were originally rated AAA by Standard and Poor's when sold. 
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On September 14, 2011. die Sheriff used available cash of $18,516,181 in die General Fund to advance 
refund a portion of die outstanding LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2008. Specifically, the 
mamrities fi^m September 2021 dirough September 2028 were advance refimded. The cash was placed into 
an irrevocable trust widi an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on die defeased 
portion of die bonds. The money was used to purchase U.S. Govertiment securities (SLGS), which will be 
used to pay tfie defeased bonds plus accmed interest when they mature. As a result, a portion of die LED 
Limited Tax Revenue Bonds is considered "defeased" and die liability for diose bonds has been removed 
fiT)m the Sheriffs outstanding debt in 2012. Additional information on die transaction is given below. 

Amount Outstanding at June 30.2011 
Principal Paid on September 1,2011 
Amount Oustanding at September 14,2011 
Principal Amount Defeased (2021 to 2028) 
Remaining Principal Outstanding (2012 to 2020) 

Increase (decrease) in future debt service payments 

Present Value of gain (loss) on advance refunding 

$ 

$ 

$ 

_L 

LED Limited 
Tax Revenue 
Series 2008 

28.095,000 
(1.020,000) 
27.075,000 

(15,395,000) 
11,680,000 

(6341.756) 

2,700,414 

Interest 
Rates 

3.500 to 5.000 

4.250 to 4.625 
3.500 to 5.000 

The $18,516,181 was made up of $26,500 in bond issue costs, $15,395,000 in principal payments, and 
$3,094,681 of money placed widi die escrow agent to pay off fumre interest. On die Government-wide 
financial statements, the $26,500 is expensed in the current year, die $15395,000 is shown as a reduction of 
outstanding revenue bonds payable on the Statement of Net Assets, and die $3,094,681 is shown as a 
"deferred charge" on the Statement of Net Assets. This amount will be expensed over die next several years 
as die defeased debt is paid off by the escrow agent 

The remaining bonds mature on September 1 of each year, with interest payable on March 1 and September I. 
of each year. The outstanding bonds bear an interest rate that ranges from 3.50 to 4.00 percent. During the 
fiscal year, $1,020,000 of principal was paid and $847,644 of imerest was paid. At June 30,2012, 
$11,680,000 is outstanding on diese bonds and $215 is available in die Debt Service Sinking Fund to service 
this debt. A recap of the outstanding bonds follows. 

Type of Debt 

New 
Final 

Remaining Maturity 
Rates Date 

Range of Annual 
Principal Payments 

From To 

Original Remaining 
Amount Amount 
Issued Outstanding 

LEO Limited Tax Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2008 3.50-4.00% 9/1/2020 $ 1.070.000 $ 1,550.000 $ 30,000,000 $ 11.680.000 
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Community Disaster Loan Payable 

The Sheriff applied for a special Conununity Disaster Loan from die Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA) in the aflennath of Hurricanes Katrina and Rita. This program is designed to provide badly 
needed operaiii^ fimds to local govermnents in disaster areas. The Sheriff was approved for disaster loans up 
to $22,602,120. For die first few months after the storms in 2005, operating revenues were severely 
depressed and unpredictable. The Sheriff drew down $6,000,000 against the approved loan amount. Once 
die local economy stabilized, the Sheriff did not draw down any additional funds. The original loan was due 
and payable on December 19,2010; however, a five-year extension was asked for and granted. The new due 
date is December 19,2015. Interest continues accruing on the outstanding amount at an annual rate of 2.69 
percent. 

Per the extension agreement, the Sheriff is asked to make a payment on the debt each December 21^ until the 
debt is paid out. As of June 30,2012, no payments of principal have yet been made, thus, the balance of 
$6,000,000 is reflected on the Statement of Net Assets as a noncurrent liability. In addition, the accmed 
interest payable totals $1,036,609 at year-end and is also reflected in die Statement of Net Assets as a 
noncurrent liabihty. The suggested amount of principal due on December 21.2012 of $736,998 is included 
in the amounts due within one year on die Statement of Net Assets. 

It should be noted that the federal govemment has refined the loan forgiveness formulas and is allowing 
Katrina-affected entities with outstanding loans to apply for full or partial forgiveness of these loans. The 
Sheriff apphed for such forgiveness; however, we were denied. The five-year extension was all that the 
Sheriff was granted at this point in time. The Sheriffs administration continues to work widi its legislative 
delegation to see if a frill or partial forgiveness is possible. 

Compensated Absences 

Effective July 1.2000. the Sheriffs annual and sick leave policy was revised to allow full-time employees 
earn (i.e., ̂ Vacation") leave at die rate of 12 to 20 days per year, according to the years of service. A 
maximum of 30 days can be carried forward from one fiscal year to the next. Upon separation, employees 
will be paid for no more than 10 days of accumidated leave. 

Sick leave is accrued at the rate of 10 to 15 days per year, according to the years of service. Sick leave is 
granted in total at die beginning of the fiscal year or on a prorated basis upon begirming employment if hired 
during the year. Eamed but unused sick leave can be carried from one fiscal year to the next; however, the 
maximum carryover is 45 days. Upon separation, an employee will not be paid for any accumulated sick 
leave. 

Effective July 1, 2000, the sick leave policy was supplemented by a short-term disability policy. Under this 
policy, if an employee is sick for 30 consecutive days, he can apply for short-term disability, which will pay 
66 2/3 percent of his current salary. The policy will pay the employee for 6 months. The cost of the 
disability policy is paid 100 percent by the Sheriffs General Fund. 
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The related costs associated widi the fiiture payment of compensated absences are computed at the rate of 
23.25 percent The accumulated liability as of June 30,2012 is as follows: 

Amount 

Annual and Sick Leave $ 1,276,689 

Related pension costs 296,831 

Total $ 1,573.520 

The General Fund is where most, if not all, of die salaries of die Sheriff are recorded. Thus, die General Fund 
is where most of the Uability for compensated absences is liquidated or paid from. 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summary of the changes in general long-term obligations for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2012: 

Balance Balance Due Within 
Type of Debt July 1,2011 Additions Deletions June 30,2012 One Year 

Limited Tax Revenue Bonds 

Community Disaster Loan 
(inlcuding accrued interest) 

Compensated Absences 

Net OPEB Obligation 
(Sec Note F.2) 

Total Long-Term Debt 

S 

$ 

28,095,000 

6,875,098 

1,624387 

7,231.008 

43,825.493 

$ 

$ 

-

161,511 

2,916,435 

2.812.094 

5,890.040 

$ (16,415,000) $ 

-

(2,967.302) 

-

$ (19,382302) $ 

11,680,000 

7,036.609 

1,573,520 

10.043,102 

30333331 

$ 

J_ 

1,070,000 

736.998 

1,573.520 

-

3,380,518 

The deletions on the Limited Tax Revenue Bonds are made up of a principal payment of $ 1,020.000 made on 
September 1,2011 plus die portion of die principal diat was defeased on September 14, 2011 ($15,395,000) 
as per above. Next year's principal payment of $ 1,070,000 is due September 1,2012. As noted above, die 
Community Disaster Loan was extended for five years. An estimated payment of $1,849,552 (made up of 
$736,998 principal and $1,112,555 interest) is technically due on December 19,2012. The estimated 
principal amount due is shown as due widiin one year. In addition, as most of die leave issued each year is 
used in the current fiscal year, the Sheriff considers die entire balance of compensation absences as due in 
less dian one year. Finally, the Net OPEB Obligation is related to future benefits and there are no plans lo 
fimd this liability in the near future. Thus, die govemment-wide statement of net assets includes die 
$3,380,518 shown above as payable widiin one year and die remaining balance of $26,952,713 is shown as 
due in more than one year. 
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Debt Service to Maturity 

Annual debt service to maturity on outstanding long-term debt, including interest, is as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30, 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

2018 to 2022 
2023 to 2027 
2028 to 2030 

Subtotal 

Add Amounts Representing 
Interest 

Total Dd>i 

s 

s 

Limited Tax Revenue 
Priocipal 

1,070.000 S 
1,120.000 
1,175,000 
1,230,000 
1.290.000 
5,795,000 

-
-

11.680,000 S 

2.441,495 

14.121.495 

Bonds 
Interest 

472,063 S 
433,738 
392.106 
347.013 
291.700 
504,875 

-
-

2.441,495 

S 

9, Restrictions of Net Assets and Fund Balance Comoonents 

Community Dlsas 
Principal 

736.998 S 
1,707,978 
1.753,922 
1.801,102 

-
-
-
-

6,000,000 S 

1.398,210 

7.398am 

Iter Loan 
Interest 

1.112.555 
141,575 
95.630 
48,450 

-
-
-
-

1.398^10 

S 

S 

s 

Total 

3,391.616 
3,403^91 
3.416.658 
3,426.565 
1,581.700 
6^99.875 

-
-

21,519,705 

21,519,705 

The govemment-wide statement of net assets includes several restrictions on net assets. The following 
describes these restrictions. 

Net Assets - Restricted for 911 Emergency Communications 
This reserve of $4,599,345 represents the fimds restricted for die purpose of operating and maintaining the 
911 Emergency Communications District. These funds are remitted to the Sheriff under a cooperative 
endeavor agreement with die Parish and can only be spent on 911 District activities. 

Net Assets - Restricted for Debt Service 
This reserve of $215 reflects the balance in the LED Debt Service Sinking Fund that is restricted to making 
principal and interest payments on the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds (See Note D.8). 

Net Assets - Restricted for Construction 
This reserve of $774,562 reflects the balance in the LED Construction account (cash and investments), net of 
payables, diat are restricted by the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds towards die completion of die LED 
projects (See Notes D.5 and D.8). 

Net Assets - Restricted for Claims and Judgments 
As discussed in Note E.l. die Sheriff is primarily self-insured for losses related to healdi, auto and 
professional liability claims. This reserve of $4,484,174 reflects die balances held in die self-insurance 
intemal service fimds that are available to fund current and future claims. 
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In accordance with Govemment Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54 - Fund Balance 
Reporting and Govemmental Fund Type Definition, fimd balances of the govemmental ftmd types are 
categorized into one of five categories - Non-spendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned, or Unassigned. 
The Sheriff commits, restricts or assigns its fimd balances to various specific purposes within each category. 
Descriptions of die details of these specific purposes are as follows: 

Fund Balance - Restricted for 911 Emergency Communications Operations and Maintenance 
This amouni represents the funds restricted for the purpose of operating and maintaimng the 911 Emergency 
Communications District These funds are remitted to the Sheriff under a cooperative endeavor agreement 
with the Parish and can oidy be spent on 911 District expenditures. These fimds are accounted for in a special 
revenue fimd. 

Fund Balance - Restricted for Debt Service 
This amount represents the balance in die LED Debt Service Sinking Fund diat is restricted to making 
principal and interest payments on die LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds (See Note D.8). 

Fund Balance - Restricted for LED Capital Projects 
This amount represents the balance in the LED Construction Fund (that lies within the Buildings and 
Improvements Capital Projects Fund) that is restricted to paying costs of the capital program being fimded by 
the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds (See Note D.5). 

Fund Balance - Committed to Salary Stabilization 
This amount represents the balance in the Salary Stabilization Fund (See Note A.5(I)). 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Communications Projects and Equipment 
This amount represents the fiinds assigned to the purpose of upgrading the Region 1 700 MHz 
radio/communications system. These fimds are accounted for in a capital projects fimd. 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Computer Equipment 
This amount represents the fiinds assigned to the purpose of upgrading and replacing the Sheriffs inventory 
of computer equipment (laptops and PCs). These fimds are accounted for in a capital projects fimd. 

Fund Balance - As^gned to Other Capital Projects 
This amount represents the fimds assigned to the purpose of constructing, upgrading or improving the 
Sheriffs facilities (other than Uiose fimded by the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds - see above restriction). 
There are a number of projects approved each year. These fiinds are accounted for in a capital projects fimd. 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Corrections 
This amount represents the balance in the Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund, which can be used for 
any purpose within the Jefferson Parish Correctional Center (typically operating costs, maintenance, and 
small capital ouday projects). 

Fund Balance - Assigned to Contingencies 
While the Sheriff does not maintain a minimum fund balance, it does maintain a "contingency" balance diat 
has been set-aside for fiiture emergencies (currendy set at $7,000,000). 

Fund Balance • Assigned for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
This amount represents the amount of currendy available fimd balance budgeted in the subsequent year as a 
funding source. Since die fiscal 2012-13 budget reflects an estimated deficit in the General Fund, diis amouni 
is shown as assigned iiind balance at June 30, 2012. 
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Fund Balance - Assigned for Other Law Enforcement Purposes 
These amounts represent die remaining fimd balances in the specific Special Revenue, Debt Service or 
Capital Projects that have not been explained above. These fimd balances are assigned for use in the purpose 
set forth in each govemmental fund. 

Fund Balance - Unassigned 
This amount represents fimds that have not been assigned to other fimds and have not been restricted, 
committed, or assigned to a specific purpose within the General Fund. This is the residual classification for 
die General Fimd. 

The specific purpose details of ftmd balance categories are recapped as follows: 

Non-spendable 

Restricted to: 
911 EmcTBency Cotnrnuntc&tions 
Debt Service 
LED Capital Projects 

Conunittod to: 
Salaiy Stabilization 

Auigaedto: 
Ccmmunications projects and equipment 
CojDputer e()uiptnent 

Other Capiul Projects 

ConlingenDes (emergencies) 
Subsequent yeai*s expertdibires 
Other law enforccmoit purposes 

Uosssigned 

Total Fund Balance 

GcDcral 

S 

-
-
-
-

16,933,975 

-
-
-
-

7.000.000 
4.93S.S5Q 
1,260,285 

13.195,835 

17356.624 

$ 47.486,434 

M»jor 

Governmeatal 
Funds 

$ 

4,599.345 

-
774,562 

5373.907 

-

4,044.853 

-
7,603,033 

-
-
-
26 

11,647,912 

-

$ 17,021.819 

Otber 

Governmental 
Funds 

S - S 

• 
215 
-
215 

-

-
655,260 

615312 

-
-

2,073.343 
3344,115 

-

S 3344,330 $ 

Total 

. 

4399345 

215 
774,562 

5374,122 

16.933.975 

4,044,853 
655,260 

7,603,033 
6I5312 

7,000,000 

4.935350 
3333.654 

28.187.862 

17,356,624 

67,852383 

Included in the various categories of fimd balances are encumbrances that remained open at year end. In the 
General Fund, open encumbrances totaling $1^60,285 are reflected in the Assigned Fund Balance category. 
In the remaiiung Major and Non-Major Funds, only the Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund had 
outstanding encumbrances at year end totaling $8,756. 
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10. Taxes and Commissions 

Sales Tax 

The total sales lax levied and collected in Jefferson Parish during the fiscal year ended June 30,2012 was 8 % 
percent. Of this 8 % percent, 4 percent is levied by the State, 1 '/i percent is levied by the Jefferson Parish 
Public School System (a separate entity). 3 percent is levied by die Parish of Jefferson (a separate entity), and 
!4 percent is levied by die Sheriff. Of the 3 percent levied by die Parish, 1/8 of one percent is dedicated to die 
Sheriff to finance the operations of the Law Enforcement District In January 2001, based on a parish-wide 
election, die expu^tion date of the US-cent tax was extended fiom 2011 to 2022. In April 2012, based on a 
parish-wide election, the YA cent sales tax was extended indefinitely (i.e., converted to a permanent tax). 

Commissions 

As Ex-Ofificio Tax Collector of die Parish of Jefferson, die Sheriff is responsible for die collection and 
distribution of ad valorem taxes, sales and use taxes, parish occupatiomd licenses, state revenue sharing 
fiinds, sportsmen licenses, fines, costs and forfeitures imposed by the district courts. On all collections (odier 
than ad valorem taxes), die Sheriff charges a commission ranging from 9 14 to 15 percent of die amount 
collected. 

Ad Valorem Tax 

In lieu of a commission on ad valorem taxes collected by the Sheriff as Ex-Officio Tax Collector, the Sheriff 
levies an ad valorem tax on real property within die Parish. The levy is generally made as of November 15 of 
each year. The tax is then due and becomes an enforceable lien on the property, on the first day of the month 
following the filing of the tax roll by the Parish Assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission (usually 
December I). The tax is delinquent 30 days after its due date. 

Ad valorem taxes are levied based on property values determined by the Jefferson Parish Assessor's Office (a 
separate entity). All land and residential improvements are assessed at 10 percent of its fair market value, and 
other property at 15 percent of its fair market value. A homestead exemption is in effect which essentially 
makes the first $7,500 of assessed value exempt fiom taxes. 

The number of mills levied on the 2011 and 2010 tax rolls was 8.28. This is the maximum amount allowed 
under prevailing stamtes. Each year, die Parish Assessor assesses the value of property throughout the Parish. 
Once the property is reassessed, the taxing agencies issue their tax levy up to the amount authorized. For 
2012, current tax collections totaled $26,281,151. Back taxes (taxes from prior years) amounted to $486,842. 
These amounts are recognized as revenue in the Sheriffs General Fund. 

11. Service Charges and Fees 

911 Fees 

In accordance with LRS 33:9126, the Parish levies an emergency telephone service charge on the citizens of 
the Parish. These service charges are collected by the respective telephone service provider and remitted to 
die Parish either monthly or quarteriy. The rates currendy in effect are as follows: 
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Type of Service Rate 
Wireline Business (Commercial Rate) $ 2.07 
Wireline Residential 0.66 
Wireless Customers 1 -26 
VOIP Customers 1.00 

The Parish remitted $3,685,751 in current year fees to die Sheriff for the six month period fi-om January to 
June 2012. 

12. State Revenue Sharing 

State revenue sharing fimds provided by Article 7, § 26 of die State Constimtion totaling $8,518,900 were 
received during the year and distributed by the Tax Collector Agency Fund as follows: 

Agency ^ Amount 

13. 

State: 
Treasurer (East Jefferson Levcc District) 

Jefferson Parish: 
Coroner 
Council 
Public School System 
Sheriff 

Other 
West Jefferson Levee District 
Various State Pension Plans 

$ 

$ 

502,200 

119,463 
3.742,570 
2,114,080 
1.305,506 

456,459 
278,622 

8.518,900 

Exnenditures of the Sheriff's Office Paid bv the Parish Council 

The Jefferson Parish Council (a separate entity) provides the Sheriff with a certain amount of office space at 
no cost. Also, the operations of die 911 Emergency Communications District are co-located in new 
91 I/Emergency Operations Center (911/EOC) with die Parish's Department of Homeland Security. The 
building is held in the name of the Parish. When the District was under the control of the Parish, the District 
paid for a substantial portion of the cost of the new 911/EOC Center, as well as an annex to the Parish's 
Parking Garage. In addition, the Parish holds tide to die old facility which is currendy being used as a back­
up center. 

The Sheriff is negotiating with die Parish administration on die amount of operating and maintenance costs 
the 911 District should be held accountable for. It is the Sheriffs opinion, that in lieu of the amounts paid by 
the 911 District for the new 911/EOC Building and the related Parish Govemment Parking Garage Annex, the 
911 District should not pay any operating or maintenance costs on the new facilities. To date, die Sheriffs 
911 Fund has paid $-0- on these types of costs. 
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In addition, die Parish is required by State stamtes lo pay a certain amouni of the Sheriffs operating 
expenses. During the fiscal year ended June 30,2012, the Parish paid $168,688 of operating expendimres on 
behalf of the Sheriff These expendimres are recorded on the books of die Sheriff and die reimbursement is 
shown as revenue in the General Fund, 

14, Interfimd Transactions 

Interfund Receivables/Payables 
Interfund Interfimd 

Fund Receivable Payable 

General Fund $ 1,632.916 $ 9,466 

Major Funds 
Salary Reserve Special Revenue Fund 
Jefferson Parish Emergency Communication District (9U) 
Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund 
Communications Reserve Capital Project Fund 
Buildings and Improvements Capital Project Fund 

Other Govemmental Funds 
Commissary Sales Special Revenue Fund 
State Asset Forfeiture Fund 
Region I Communications O & M Special Revenue Fund 
Drug Enforcement Fund 
Multijurisdictional Task Force 
State and Local Grants Special Revenue Fund 
LLEBG and JAG Grants Special Revenue Fund 

Total Govemmental Funds 

Agency Funds 
Inmate Deposits 

Total All Funds 

Amounts due to die General Fund from die various Agency Funds are included in accounts receivable of die 
General Fund and in amounts due to taxing bodies and odiers in the Agency Funds in the Fund Financial j 
Statements. The amounts included sales tax receivables, ad valorem taxes receivable, fines, commissions, 
interest, etc. These amounts (including die $70,924 shown above an interfund payable in the Agency Funds) j 
netted lo $5,366,904 and are eliminated in the conversion to die govemment-wide financial statements - See j 
Note D.4. 1 

I 

1 
-82-

9,466 

9,466 

70,924 

-
-

30,670 
-

101.594 

1,743,976 

$ 1.743,976 

92,049 
1,059,721 

1,151,770 

6.254 
256,530 

376 
20,083 
30,499 
198,074 
511,816 

1,673,052 

70,924 

$ 1,743,976 
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Interfund Transfers 

A Summary of interiiind transfers by fimd type for die fiscal year ended June 30,2012 is as follows: 

Fund Transfers In Transfer Out 

General Fund 

Major Funds 
911 Emergency Conmiunications 

911 Emergency Communications 

Federal Gmnts Special Revenue 

Buildings and Improvement Fund 

Other Governmental Funds 

State Asset Forfeitures Fund 

Region 1 Communications O&M Special Revenue 

Multi-jurisdictional Task Force Special Revenue 

State Sc Local Grants 

State & Local Giants 

LLEBG and JAG Gtants Special Revenue 

LED Sinking Debt Service 

Computer Equipment Capital Project 

Total Governmental Funds 

Intemal Service Funds 
Auto Loss and Professional Uability 
Group Health and Life Insurance 

911 Emergency Communications 

Federal Grants 

Buildings and Improvement Fund 
Multi-jurisdictional Task Force 

LLEBG and JAG Grants 

LED Sinking Fund 

Computer Equipment Capital Project 

Suite and Local Grants 

General Fund 

General Fund 

General Fund 

Federal Gmnts Special Revenue 

General Fund 

General Fund 

General Fund 

911 Emergency Communications 

General Fund 

General Fund 
General Fund 

S U37,713 $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-

1.237,713 

. 

-
59,200 

3,500.000 
3.559,200 

. 
28,271 

6,852 

53.064 

174,651 

19,880 

20.383.825 
500,000 

21.166.543 

25,963.456 

-
53.064 

3.500.000 
6.852 

48.151 

20,383,825 

500,000 
24.491,892 

174,651 

U37J13 

-
-

1.412.364 

59.200 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

59.200 

25,963,456 

Total All Funds 25.963,456 $ 25.963.456 
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The principal purpose of each transfer is as follows: 1) die General Fund transferred funds to the various 
grant fimds in die amounts of $6,852, $53,064, and $48,151 as "cash-matches" required under die grant 
agreements, 2) $20,383,825 was transferred from die General Fund to die LED Sinking Fund to provide fimds 
to pay the principal and interest due on long-term debt plus sufficient funds to defease a portion of the 
outstanding debt (see Note D.8), 3) $3,500,000 was transferred to die Buildings and Improvements Capital 
Projects Fund to set aside funds for the construction of a new First District Station, 4) $500,000 was 
transferred from the General Fund to die Computer Equipment Fund to cover future purchases, 5) the 9111 
Emergency Communications Special Revenue Fund transferred $174,651 to die State and Local Grants fund 
to pay for some crime stat database upgrades (as called for by an agreement with die District), 6) the 911 
Communications Special Revenue Fund also transferred $1,237,713 to die SherifPs General Fund to 
reimburse it for 911 Call-Taker and Dispatchers salaries (as called for by an agreement widi die District), as 
well as to reimburse the Sherifif for costs incurred on providing a computer support staff to die District, and 7) 
die State Asset Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund transferred $59,200 to die Federal Grants Special Revenue 
Fund as a cash inatch on the piuchase of a new bomb containment vehicle. 

On a budgetary basis, the Salary Stabilization Fund transferred $3,250,000 to die General Fund, however, this 
transfer is not shown for GAAP purposes due to the consolidation of the Salary Stabilization Fund into die 
General Fund. 

Interfuid Elimination 

On the Govemment-wide Financial Statements, all of the above noted interfimd activity is eliminated 
mcluding those balances due from the Fiduciary (Agency) funds. This is because the Fiduciary funds are not 
presented as pan of the Govemment-wide Financial Statements. The amount due from the Agency funds is 
netted against receivables (See Note D.4). 

NOTE E - CONTINGENCIES 

1. Risk Management 

The Stetement of Net Assets includes a liability for claims and judgments payable of $8,806,462. This 
amount relates to die self-insurance activities of the SherifTs Auto Loss and General Liability Program and 
its Group Health and Life program. A breakdown of this liability and a description of each program follows. 

Auto Loss 
and General Group Health 

Liability and Life Total 

Claims and judgments payable $ 8,144,028 $ 662,434 $ 8,806,462 

Less: amount included in accounts 
payable 

Total Claims and Judgements Payable $ 8,144,028 $ 662,434 $ 8,806,462 
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Auto Loss and General Liability 

The Sheriff is exposed to various risks of loss related to toit; theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees and to the public; and natural disasters. To protect against these 
risks, die Sheriff participates in die Louisiana SherifTs Risk Management Program (a public entity risk pool). 
Under this program, general/professional liability claims are covered by insurance at the rate of $ 100,000 per 
claim; widi an aggregate stop-loss of $500,000 for each loss year (aggregate stop-loss coverage was $750,000 
for 00/01 and 98/99 and $300,000 for 96/97 and prior years). Excess liability coverage is in effect for losses 
reported up until August 31,1990. No excess coverage is available for losses reported after that date, thus, 
once the aggregate is met, the Sheriff is completely self-insured on general and professional liability cases. 

For auto claims, the Sheriff is self-insured for its claims reported during the year up lo the "stop-loss" 
amount. Prior to January 1,2004, the stop-loss amount v̂ âs $ 1,000,000 per accident After January 1,2004, 
die stop-loss was raised to $ 1,750,000 per accident. Excess Hability coverage for claims over the stop-loss 
amount up to $4,000,000 ($3,000,000 prior to January 1,2004) is provided for through a commercial 
insurance carrier. No claims have exceeded either the $ 1,000.000 or $ 1,750,000 stop-loss amount for the past 
three years. 

The costs of servicing the auto loss claims and making claim payments are accounted for in the Auto Loss 
and General Liability Intemal Service Fund. The General Fund provides an "operating subsidy" to the fimd 
to finance die claims expense. This subsidy is treaded as an "interfimd service" and, accordingly, is shown as 
an expenditure of the General Fund and revenue of the internal service fund. The amount of the subsidy is 
calculated with consideration given to recent trends in actual claims experience of the Sheriff and, beginning 
in 1996. a provision for catastrophic losses. 

At June 30,2012, the Auto Loss and General Liability Intemal Service Fund had net assets of $1,036,827 
after accming an estimated $8,144,028 in claims and judgments payable. This includes hability for claims 
incurred but not reported of $6,044,162 for auto claims and $672,275 for professional liability clauns. These 
liabilities are based on the requirements of GASB Codification Section C50-Claims and Judgments, which 
requires a liability for claims be recorded in infonnation prior to the issuance of the financial statements 
indicated that it is probable and the loss can be reasonably estimated. 

Loss development factors are used by management to estimate the ultimate liabilities, however, because 
actual claims liabilities depend on such complex factors as inflation, changes'in legal doctrines, and damage 
awards, the process used in computing claims liability does not necessarily result in exact amounts. Claims 
liabilities are re-evaluated periodically to take into consideration recendy settled claims, the frequency of 
claims and odier economic and social factors. 

Claims against the Sheriff totaled approximately $3,528,169 during die current fiscal year. Of the current and 
prior year claims, die Sheriff estimates it has $8,144,028 left to pay. The fiind has assets of $9,191,770 at 
June 30,2012 avaUable to pay diese claims. Changes in die balances of claims and judgments payable during 
the past three fiscal years is as follows: 
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Current Year 
Claims and 

Fiscal Year 

2009-10 

2010-11 

2011-12 

Claims Payable 
July 1,2011 

8,383,525 

6,577,992 

7,202,848 

Changes in 
Estimates 

1,559,840 

3,392,521 

3,528,169 

Claims Payable 
Claim Payments June 30,2012 

(3,365,373) $ 6.577,992 

(2.767,665) 7.202,848 

(2.586,989) 8,144,028 

Group Health and Life Insurance 

The Sheriff provides health, accident and life insurance to its employees. Under diis program, which "is 
administered by a service agent, the Sheriff is self-insured for its claims reported during the year up to the 
"stop-loss" amount of $200,000 per person. Contributions into the fund are made by the participating 
employees and are matched by the Sheriff based on die employee's classification. These interfund 
"premiums" are treated as an "interfund service" and are shown on the fund financial statements as an 
expenditure to the General Fund and revenue to the Internal Service Fund. Excess liabihty for claims over 
the stop-loss amount up to $1,000,000 is provided for du^ugh a commercial insurance carrier. During 11/12, 
no claims exceeded the $200,000 stop-loss amount. No claims exceeded the excess liability coverage of 
$1,000,000 for each of die past diree years. At June 30,2012, a liability of $662,434 has been accmed, which 
represents die amount of claims reported to die service agent but not yet paid and die amount of die claims 
incurred but not reported. The fund has assets of $4,300,835 at June 30,2012 available to pay these claims. 

Changes in the balances of claims and judgments payable during the paid three fiscal years is as follou^: 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year 
Claims and 

Claims Payable Changes in 
July 1,2011 Estimates 

Claims Payable 
Claim Payments June 30,2012 

2009-10 $ 930,014 $ 8,125,907 $ (8,403.197) $ 652.724 

2010-11 652,724 9,612,802 (9,137,793) 1,127,733 

2011-12 1,127,733 8,966,553 (9,431,852) 662,434 
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2. Litigation 

The Sheriff is named as a defendant in a number of lawsuits arising principally from claims related to 
automobile accidents, negligence, and discrimination. As discussed in Note E. I above, the Sheriff is 
primarily self-insured widi respect to claims of these types. The SherifTs insurance department and it 
attomeys have reviewed diese claims and lawsuits in order to evaluate die likelihood of an unfavorable 
outcome to the Sheriff and to arrive at an estimate, if possible, of the amount or range of potential loss to the 
Sheriff. 

As a result of such review, loss contingencies, which could be reasonably estimated, have been categorized as 
'•probable", "reasonably possible", and **remote", as defined in Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Codification Section C50 - Claims and Judgments. Loss contingencies amounting to $8,144,028 categorized 
as "probable"" have been accrued in the Auto Loss and General Liability Intemal Service Fund (see Note E.1 
above). 

3. Federal Assistance 

The Sheriff participates in certain federal financial assistance programs. The programs have been audited in 
accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1996 and 0MB Circular A-133. Audits of prior years have not 
resulted in any disallowance of costs; however, the grantor agency may provide for further examinations. 
Based on past e;q}erience, the Sheriff believes that fiirther examinations would not result in any material 
disallowed costs. 

Hurricanes Katrina and Rita 

The Sheriff incurred various emergency expenses (primarily on overtime and emergency supphes) related to 
Hurricane Katrina. In addition, several buildings and facilities owned by the Sheriff received storm damage. 
Most of these costs are eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's 
(FEMA) Public Disaster Assistance progrant To date, claims totaling $ 11,385,866 have been filed with 
FEMA. For die fiscal year ended June 30,2012, $790 was received, bringing die total receipts to date to 
$9,839,319. $362,355 remains recorded as a receivable on die Statement of Net Assets at June 30,2012. 
These amounts relate to project worksheets where die work has been completed and the total loss can be 
estimated. Several projects are still ongoing as of the date of this report. The total amount of claims may 
ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertainties (scope of loss, construction 
costs, etc.). 

Hurricanes Gustav and Ike 

On August 29, 2008, Hurricane Gustav strack just west of the New Orleans Metropohtan Area. Due to the 
severity of the storm, the New Orleans Metropolitan Area, including Jefferson Parish, was evacuated. While 
die widespread wind and flood damage diat was experienced during Hurricane Katrina did not occur, there 
was minor to moderate damage in parts of the northern part of die Parish. The soudiem-most part of die 
Parish, including die community of Grand Isle, experienced severe damage. The SherifTs facilities were 
spared any significant damage. 
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The Sheriffs Office provided emergency services before, during and after the Hurricane. Most of these costs 
are eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) Public 
Disaster Assistance program. Todate, claims totaling $6,186,787 have been filed with FEMA. Because 
costs related to this disaster are being reimbursed at a 90% rate, only $5,568,108 was recorded as a 
receivable. The difference of $618,679 is considered a local match and must be fimded by die Sheriff. For 
die fiscal year ended June 30,2012. $26 was received, bringing the total receipts on this event to $5,075,925. 
The balance of $492,183 is recorded as a receivable in the Statement of Net Assets at June 30,2012. These 
amounts relate to project worksheets where the work has been completed and total loss can be estimated. The 
total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertain (scope 
of loss, changes in construction costs, etc.). 

On September 11,2008, Hurricane Ike passed just south of the coast of Louisiana and strock the State of 
Texas. While die area was spared a direct hit, die southern parts of the Parish, including the communities of 
Grand Isle, Lafitte, Barataria, and Crown Point suffered sigiuficant damage fix)m storm and tidal surges. 
Again, the Sheriffs facilities were spared any significant damage. 

The SherifTs office again provided emergency services before, during and after the Hurricane. Special task 
forces were deployed in the worst affected areas. Most of these costs are eligible for reimbursement through 
the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) Public Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims 
totaling $621,713 have been filed with FEMA. Because most of the costs related to diis disaster are being 
reimbursed at a 100% rate, $619,038 was recorded as a receivable. The difference of $2,675 is considered a 
local match and must be fimded by die Sherin*. For die fiscal year ended June 30.2012, $23,109 was 
received, bringing the total receipts on this event to $593,667. The balance of $0 has been accmed as a 
receivable in the Statement of Net Assets at June 30,2012. These amounts relate to project worksheets where 
die work has been completed and die total loss can be estimated. The total amount of claims may ultimately 
be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertainties (scope of loss, changes in construction 
costs, etc.). 

Tropical Storm Lee 

On September 1,2011, Tropical Storm Lee passed just south of die coast of Louisiana. While the area was 
spared a direct hit, the southern parts of the Parish, including the commimities of Grand Isle. Lafitte, 
Barataria. and Crown Point suffered significant damage from storm and tidal surges. Again, the Sheriffs 
facilities were spared any significant damage. 

The SherifTs office again provided emergency services before, during and after the storm. Most of these 
costs are considered eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's 
(FEMA) Public Disaster Assistance program. To date, claims totaling $134,016 have been filed with FEMA. 
Because the costs related to this disaster are being reimbursed at a 75 percent rate, $100,512 was recorded as 
a receivable in die Statement of Net Assets at Jtme 30, 2012. These amounts relate to project worksheets 
where the work has been completed and the total loss can be estimated. The total amount of claims may 
ultimately be more or less than the amount noted due to various uncertainties (scope of loss, changes in 
construction costs, etc.). 
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1, Pension Plan 

Plan Description and Provisions 

The Sheriff contributes to die Sheriffs Pension & Relief Fund (die "System"), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit public employee retirement system (PERS). The System is a state-wide public 
retirement system for die benefit of sheriff and dieir staffs, which is administered and conu-oUed by a separate 
board of trustees. The System was established and provided for within LSA-RS 11:2171 of the Louisiana 
Revised Statutes. 

Contributions of participating sheriffs, together with shared and local and state revenues, are pooled within 
die System to fund accmed benefits. Both employer and employee contribution rates are approved by the 
Louisiana Legislature. The System provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living 
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. 

The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for die System. That report may be obtained by writing to Sheriffs Pension & 
Relief Fund, 1225 Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, by calling (225) 319-0500, or emailing 
"info(g'l5Prf.com". 

Funding Policy 

In addition to ad valorem and insurance premium taxes and are remitted to the System (which constimtes the 
major funding of die System), plan members are required by state statute to contribute a percentage of their 
gross salary and the Sheriff is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The employee's rate is 
10.00 per cent (effective October 1,2004). For diose employees hired before July 1,1999, die Sheriff 
contributes 7.00 percent to the employee's 10.00 percent and the employee contributes 3.00 percent. For 
diose employees hired after July 1,1999, the employee is responsible for die entire 10.00 percent. During 11 -
12, the employer's rate was 12.50 percent of covered payroll. The contributions for the year ended June 30, 
2012 were as follows: 

Percent of 
Covered Covered 

Source Amount Payroll Payroll 

Employee $ 6,623,602 $ 66.234,289 10.00% 

Employer 8,279,491 66,234,289 12.50% 

The SherifTs contributions (including the employer share and the employee share paid by the Sheriff on the 
employee's behalf) for die previous three fiscal years were $10,133,999 (15.3%), $9,729,901 (15.0%). and 
$9,189,223 (14.1%), which equaled the required contributions for each year. 
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2. Post-emolovment Benefits 

Plan Description 

The Sheriffs medical benefits are provided through a self-insured single-employer plan and are made 
available to employees upon actual retirement. 

Retirement eligibihty occurs after 12 years of service, but in practice employees historically have retired 
much later. After analysis of historical retirement age and service patters, the retirement assumption selected 
is as follows: the earhest age of 50 and 30 years of service; age 60 and 25 years of service; or. age 70 and 10 
years of service. Complete plan provisions are included in the official plan documents on file with the 
Sheriff's Insurance Division. There is no separate, audited GAAP-basis OPEB report issued for this plan. 

The life insurance amounts in force while employees are active are reduced by 50 percent upon retirement 
The retiree pays 100 percent of the blended rate for post-retirement life insurance, plus an additional 
$. 10/$1,000. The blended rate, currently $.27/$l,000 per mondi, has been "unblended" using the mortality 
table assumption in this valuation as a benchmark (described below under "Mortality Rate") to determine the 
acmal costs borne by the employer. The employer actually pays an implicit subsidy for die post-retirement 
life insurance, which is more than the apparent blended rate. Based on historical experience, we have also 
assumed that 7.2 percent of retirees decline life msurance coverage. 

Contribution Rates 

Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs until they become retirees and begin 
receiving those benefits. The Plan provisions and contribution rate are contained in the official plan 
documents. 

Funding Policy 

Until 2008, the Sheriff recognized the cost of providing post-employment medical and life benefits (die 
SherifTs portion of the retiree medical and life benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums 
were due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis. 

Effective with the Fiscal Year begirming July I, 2008, the Sheriff implemented Govemment Accounting 
Standards Board Statement Number 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post 
employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45). The funding pohcy is not to fund the ARC except to 
the extent of the current year's retiree funding costs. 

In 2012 and 2011, the SherifTs portion of health care and life insurance fimding cost for retired employees 
totaled $i;232,452 and $1,342,005, respectively. These amounts were applied toward die Net OPEB Benefit 
Obligation as shown in the table on the following page. 

Annual Required Contribution 

The SherifTs Annual Required Confribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with 
GASB 45. The ARC is the sum of the Normal Cost phis the contribution to amortize die Unfunded Acmarial 
Accmed Liability (UAAL). A level dollar, open amortization period of 30 years (die maximum amortization 
period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for die post-employment benefits. The actuarially computed 
ARC for 2012 and 2011 are as follows: 
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2012 2011 

Normal Cost $ 1,342,236 $ 1,393,811 

30 year UAL Amortization Amount 2,831,240 3,017,258 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 4,173.476 $ 4,411,069 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) 

The table below shows the Sheriffs Net Odier Post-En^loyment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation (Asset) for 
fiscal year ended June 30,2012 and 2011. This amount is included in Noncurrent Liabilities on the Statement 
of Net Assets (See Note D.7). 

2012 2011 

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 
at July 1,2011 $ 7,231,008 $ 4,237,499 

Armual Required Contribution 

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 

ARC Adjustment 

OPEB Cost 

Contributions 

Current Year Retiree Premiums 

Change in Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 

Ending Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 
at June 30, 2012 

4,173,476 

289,240 

(418.170) 

4,044.546 

-

(1,232,452) 

2,812,094 

$ 10,043,102 ; 

4,411,069 

169,500 

(245,055) 

4335,514 

-

(1,342,005) 

2,993,509 

t 7,231,008 
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The following table shows the Sheriffs annual post-employment benefits (PEB) cost, percentage of die cost 
contributed, and the net unfunded post employment benefits (PEB) liability (asset) for 2012 and 2011: 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 

June 30,2012 
June 30.2011 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 

Percentage 
of Annual 

Cost 
Contributions 

Net OPEB 
Liability 
(Asset) 

4,044,546 
4,335,514 

30.47% 
30.95% 

10,043,102 
7,231,008 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

In the fiscal years ended June 30,2012 and 2011, die Sheriff made no contributions to its post employment 
benefits plan. The plan was not funded at all. has no assets, and hence has a fimded ratio of zero. Based on 
the July 1,2011 actuarial valuation, die most recent valuation, the Actuarial Accraed Liability (AAL) at June 
30,2012 was $48,957,769 which is defined as diat portion, as determmed by a particular acmarial cost 
method (the Sheriff uses the Projected Um't Credit Cost Method), of the acmarial present value of post-
employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost. 

2012 2011 

Actuarial Accraed Liability (AAL) 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 

Unfunded Acmarial Accraed Liability (UAAL) 

$ 48,957,769 $ 54.261,908 

$ 48,957,769 $ 54,261.908 

Funded Ratio 

(Actuarial Value of Plan Assets/A AL) 

Covered Payroll 

UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 

0.0% 0.0% 

$ 70,256,368 $ 70.169.566 

69.68% 77.33% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Acmarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability 
of events fer into die fiimre. The actuarial valuation for post-employment benefits includes estimates and 
assumptions regarding (1) turnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) healdi care costs trend rate; (4) mortality rate; 
(5) discount rate (investment return assumption); and (6) the period to which die costs apply (past, current, or 
future years of service by employees). Acmarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as 
actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 
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The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under die terms of the substantive plan 
(the plan as understood by the Sheriff and its employee plan members) at the time of the valuation and on the 
pattem of sharing costs between die Sheriff and its plan members to diat point. The projection of benefits for 
financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual 
funding limitations on the pattem of cost sharing between the Sheriff and plan members in the future. 
Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, the actuarial methods and assumptions 
used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial habilities and the 
acmarial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method 

The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method. The employer portion of die cost for 
retiree medical care in each fiimre year is determined by projecting the current cost levels using the healthcare 
cost trend rate and discounting this projected amount to the valuation using the odier described pertinent 
actuarial assumptions, including the investment return assumption (discount rate), mortality, and mmover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 

Since the Sheriff has chosen not to fimd the plan as of this date, there are no assets in the plan. It is 
anticipated that in future valuations, should funding take place, a smoothed market value consistent widi 
Actuarial Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45, will be 
used. 

Turnover Rate 

An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience as described by administrative staff has been used. 
The rates, when applied to die active en^loyee census, produce an annual turnover of approximately 12%. 
The rates for each age are below: 

Age 

18-25 
26-40 
41-54 

55 + 

Turnover 

20.0% 
14.0% 
10.0% 
8.0% 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements 

Based on past experience, it has been assumed that entitlement to benefits wdl commence upon the eligibility 
provisions. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual retirement Although retirement 
eligibihty occurs after 12 years of service, in practice employees historically have retired much later. After 
analysis of historical retirement age and service patterns, the retirement assumption selected is as follows: the 
earliest of age 50 and 30 years of service; age 60 and 25 years of service; or, age 70 and 10 years of service. 
Entitlement to benefits continues through Medicare to deadi. 
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Invest Return Assumption (Discount Rate) 

GASB Statement 45 states that the investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term 
investment yield on die investments diat arc expended to be used to finance die payment of benefits (diat is, 
for a plan which is funded). Based on die assumption that die ARC will not be funded, a 4 percent annual 
investment return has been used in this valuation. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate 

The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on projections performed by the Office of die Acmary 
at the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services as published in National Health Care Expenditures 
projections: 2003 to 2013, Table 3: National Healdi Expenditures, Aggregate and per Capita Amounts. 
Percent Distribution and Average Annual Percent Change by Source of Funds: Selected Calendar Years 
1990-2013, released in January, 2004 by die Health Care Financing Administration (www.cms.hhs.pov). 
"State and Local" rates for 2008 dirough 2013 from this report were used, with rates beyond 2013 graduated 
down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0 percent for 2016 and later. Zero trend has been assumed for valuing 
life insurance. 

Mortality Rate 

The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a fixed blend of 50 percent 
of the unloaded male mortality rate and 50 percent of die uidoaded female mortality rates, was used. This is a 
published mortality table which was designed to be used in determining the value of accrued benefits in 
defined benefit pension plans. 

Method of Deternuning Value of Benefits 

The "value of benefits" for the medical plan has been assumed to be the portion of the premium after 
retirement date expected to be paid by the Sheriff for each retiree and has been used as the basis for 
calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. The medical rates provided are 
"unblended" rates for active and retired employees as required by GASB 45. Based on plan experience, it has 
been assumed that 46.5 percent of retiring employees would decline post-retirement medical benefits. It has 
been further assumed that 50 percent of retirees would decline coverage upon Medicare eligibility (typically 
at age 65). 

Inflation Rate 

Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and die Healthcare Cost Trend rates above is an implicit 
inflation rate of 2.50 percent armually. 

Projected Salary Increases 

This assumption is not applicable since neither the benefit stracture nor the valuation methodology involves 
salary. 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases 

The plan benefit provisions in effect for retirees as of the valuation date have been used and it has been 
assumed for valuation purposes diat there will not be any changes in the fiiture. 
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OPEB Cost and Contributions - Last Three Fiscal Years 

OPEB Costs and Contributions 

OPEB Cost 

Contributions 
Retiree Premiums 

Total Contributions and Premiums 

Change in OPEB Obligation 

$ 

$ 

2012 

4,044.546 

1,232,452 
1.232.452 

2,812,094 

$ 

$ 

2011 

4,335,514 

1,342,005 
1,342,005 

2,993,509 

$ 

$ 

2010 

4,217,122 

1,342,005 
1,342,005 

2,875,117 

% of Contribution to Cost 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
% of Contribution Plus Premium to Cost 30.47% 30.95% 31.82% 

3. Deferred Compensation 

The Sheriff offers his employees a deferred compensation plan (die "plan") created in accordance widi 
Intemal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457. The plan, available to all employees, permits them to defer a 
portion of their salary until fiirther years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until 
termination, retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency. 

In 1996, die U.S. Congress passed the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996, which requires that 
employer govemment place all amounts deferred until IRC Section 457 into a trust for the exclusive benefit 
for participants and their l}eneficiaries. This change was allowed as early as January 1,1997, but must have 
been done by January 1,1999. In prior years, diese assets were solely the property of the Sheriff and subject 
to claims of the SherifTs general creditors, and were reported in the Sheriffs financial statements. During 
the fiscal year ended June 30.1998, the Sheriff amended its plan to comply with the requirements of die Act. 
Thus, the Sheriff no longer has ownership of the plan assets and diey are no longer reported in the SherifTs 
financial statements. Investments are managed by die Plan's trastee (Nationwide Retirement). The choice of 
the investment option(s) are made by the Plan participants. 

4. Significant Event - BP Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill 

On April 20, 2010, the BP Deepwater Horizon oil drilling platform exploded and saidc off the soudieastem 
coast of Louisiana. Oil spewed into die Gulf of Mexico for three months. A good amount of this oil spill 
affected the Louisiana coastiine and interior waterways and bayous, including the southern portion of 
Jefferson Parish. The spill was ultimately capped in July 2010; however, die lingering effects of die oil 
continue to affect the Louisiana coastal parishes. 

In addition to the clean- up effort, the federal setdement with BP included provisions for citizens, businesses, 
and government agencies to recoup "economic losses" resulting from the oil spill. The loss of die use of 
commercial fishing grounds and the offshore drilling moratorium may have severe negative effects on the 
local economy. These negative effects may be compounded if long-term damage was done to die fisheries. 
While the seafood industry is not the largest part of the local economy, it does play an important role 
throughout the area. The tourism industry is also vital to die area and the negative publicity surrounding die 
spill and the effects on the coastal parishes has to now be overcome. 
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The Parish of Jefferson is heading up die effort to file suit against BP for diese possible losses. The Sheriff is 
a party to this agreement The attomeys and consultants hired for this project are currendy gathering data and 
making calculations on possible losses. As of June 30,2012. neither the Parish nor die Sheriff has yet filed 
any legal claims against BP relating to economic losses; however, as die tme long-term impact of the oil spill 
is determined, a claim is likely in the future. 

5. Subsequent Event - Hurricane Isaac 

On August 28,2012, which is subsequent to year end. Hurricane Isaac strack die New Orleans Metropohtan 
area. While not categorized as a major storm, it did cause severe flooding in several outiying areas, including 
the southern portions of the Parish in die communities of Grand Isle and Lafitte. It also caused widespread 
power outages that lasted from 3 to 10 days in some areas. The Sheriffs facilhies were spared any significant 
damage. 

The SherifTs Office provided emergency services before, during and after the Hurricane. Most oflhese costs 
are considered eligible for reimbursement through the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) 
Public Disaster Assistance program. The ultimate cost to the Sheriff that will be claimed with FEMA is not 
yet known but is estimated to be approximately $2.5 million. The Sheriff is still in the process of gadiering 
data and submitting project worksheets to FEMA. The total amount of claims may ultimately be more or less 
than die amount noted due to various uncertain (scope of loss, changes in constmction costs, etc.). FEMA 
will reimburse die Sheriff for 75 percent of all eUgible costs. 
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COMBINING ST A TEMENTS 
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue Fimds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expendimres for 
particular purposes. 

COMMISSARY SALES FUND 
The Commissary Sales Fund provides a concession service for die inmates of the Parish prison. All profits are used 
for the benefit of the inmates and prison needs not available from other sources. 

STATE ASSET FORFEITURE FUND 
Under Stale stamte LSA RS 32:1550, the Sheriff receives 60 percent of the proceeds of contraband seized in 
cooperation with state/local law enforcement officials. The proceeds are used exclusively for law-enforcement 
activities. 

RUDE PROGRAM 
The RUDE Program (Round Up for Drag gnforcement) allows Jefferson Parish citizens to round up with water bills 
to the nearest whole dollar. The money collected by die Parish Water Department and remitted to the Sheriff to be 
spent on drag enforcement. 

DEPUTY DISASTER RELIEF FUND 
This fund was setup immediately after Hurricane Katrina and was used to deposit donations from citizens and 
business towards providing relief to Sheriffs Office employees who sustained significant losses firom the Hurricane. 
Relief payments were determined by a committee based on applications filed by employees. 

WIDOWS AND ORPHANS 
The Widows and Orphans Fimd receives contributions from the public. The proceeds are used to benefit widows 
and orphans of deputies killed in the fine of duty. 

RECREATION AND RELIEF FUND 
The Recreation and Relief Fund provides a vending machine service for the Sheriffs Office. Profits from this fund 
are used for the benefits of employees, such as equipment for athletic teams and awards for meritorious service. 

DEPUTY SCHOLARSHIP FUND 
The Deputy Scholarship Fund receives contributions fiY>m various civic groups and other non-profit orgaiuzations. 
Educational expenses of deputies are paid fix>m this fund. 

REGION 1 COMMUNICATIONS O&M 
This fimd was set up to account for the operating and maintenance costs of the Region 1 Communications Network. 
This network includes the Parish of Jefferson, Orieans, Plaquemines, and St. Bernard and provides inter-operable 
communications to the four parish region. The costs are reimbursed by the State of Louisiana and through various 
grants and appropriations. 

RESERVE DEPUTIES OPERATING FUND 
This fund was set up to account for funds generated by our reserve division finm woiWng details and other events. 
The fimds are restricted for their use in their operations. 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS 
NON'MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

(CONTINUED) 

DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Under die U.S. Departments of Justice and Treasury, die Sheriff participates in the "Equitable Sharing of Federally 
Forfeited property*' program. Under this program, the Sheriff receives 90 percent of proceeds collected fcom 
contraband property seized during law enforcement activities. The proceeds are used exclusively for law 
enforcement activities. 

MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL TASK FORCE 
To account for the proceeds of various federal grants received through the Louisiana Commission on Law 
Enforcement to assist in narcotics investigations. 

PROJECT INCOME: 
To account for the project income generated by the Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force Grant. These funds can only be 
expended on costs similar to those allowable under the grant. 

STATE AND LOCAL GRANTS 
This fimd accounts for various State and Local grants received by the Sheriff. Currendy, there are grants for an 
upgrade to die Parish's 911 CAD System and our ARMMS System and two grants from the Parish Council for 
neighborhood watch cameras. 

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
This fund accounts for die proceeds of the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant program received direcdy from die 
U.S. Department of Justice. The successor to the block grant program is the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 
Assistant Grant program (JAG). These grants are also accounted for in diis fimd. The funds are 
expended/distributed in accordance with the projects agreed to by the local law enforcement agencies. 

DEBTSER VICE FUNDS 

Debt Service Funds are used to account for all resources and expenditures in connection with die servicing of the 
Sheriff's general long-term debt, 

LED SINKING FUND 
To accoimt for the payment of principal and interest on die 2008 LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds. 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

Capital Project Funds are used lo account for all resources and expenditures in connection with the constmction or 
acquisition of major capital facilities, stractures and equipment 

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT | 
To account for the accumulation of funds to purchase and/or upgrade die various PCs, laptops, and servers used by • 
die Sheriff. • 

-99 



o 
S 

s. 

JEFFERSON PARISH S H E R I F F S OFFICE 
flARVEV, LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30,2012 

ASSETS 

1 

o o 

FUND 

SPECUL REVENUK 
Commitsvy Siles 
Suie Aiset Forfeiture 
RUDE Pragnm 
I>efXrty Dtuster Relief 
Widowi And Orphani 
Recreiijon ind Relief 
Dqwty Scholirship 
ReSioo 1 Communicaiioiu 0 A M 
Reiove Deputies Openuns Fund 
Drus Enrorcement Fund 
Mulii-Jurildtaionil Titk Force 
Praiect Incone 
SuteandUoulCranit 
l.ocal Law Enforcemenl Slock Cranu ft JAG Cnnu 

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE 

DEBT SERVICE 
LED Sinking Fund 

CASH AND 
CASH 

EOUIVALENTS 

S 

. 

. 
5.6J5 

. 

. 

. 
649,180 

, 
. 

6i4M5 

21S 

SHARE OF 
POOLED ASSETS 

GENERAL 
POOL 

S S81.626 
9S1.383 
210.962 

-
6.408 

155.918 
1S.3S9 

. 
106.210 

-
. 

34.892 

1.062J»« 

-

INVESTMENTS 

S 

. 

-

ACCOUNTS 
RECEIVABLE 

$ 

. 

-

RECEIVABLES 
DUE FROM 

ACCRUED OTHER 
INTEREST GOVERNMENTS 

s . S 

-
-
-

-
259.070 

. 
-

23.166 

• 
-198.074 

4S0JI0 

-

DUE FROM 
OTHER 
FUNDS 

i 70.924 

31.670 

• 
109,594 

INVENTORY 

$ 

-

TOTAL 
ASSETS 

S 652.5SO 
951.383 
210.563 

5.6)5 
6.408 

155.918 
15,389 

259.070 
106.210 
649. ISO 
23.166 
34.892 
38.670 

198.074 

3^07.107 

215 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
Compuier Et^iiptnent 

TOTALCAPITAL PROJECTS 

655,260 

655^60 

655.260 

&SM60 

CO.MBINED TOTALS -
NON-MAJOR COVERN.MENTAL FUNDS S 2.717.648 480J1O I09^9^ $ 3.WI.5n 



JEFFERSON PARISH S H E R I F P S OFFICE 
HARVEV, LOUISIANA 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING BAIJ^NCE SHEET 
June 30, 2012 

LIABILITIF^ AND FUND DAI^NCES 

FUND 

SPECIAL REVENUE 
Commtsury Salei 
Suie Asset ForTeiure 
RUDE Progriro 
Depury Dinuer Relief 
Widowi and Orphini 
RccrcatJOft and Relief 
Deputy Scholarship 
Reĵ on 1 Communicaiioni O & M 
Reserve Deputies OperMcnjj Fund 
Drug Enforcement Fund 
Mulii-JurisdiaionaJ Task Force 
Project Income 
State and Local Cranu 
Local Law Enforcctneni Block Cfanls ft JAG Grams 

TOTAL SPECIAL RCVE.NUC 

ACCOUifTS 
PAYABLE 

$ 37.038 

. 

. 

. 
2,540 

. 
56.574 
2.284 

. 
8.000 

-
106.436 

LIABILITIES 
DUE TO 
OTHER 
FUNDS 

I S 
6,254 

. 
-
. 
. 

256,530 

. 
376 

20.083 

. 
30,499 

198.074 

S I U I 6 

DEFERRED TOTAL 
REVENUE UABILITIES 

S 37.038 
6.254 

259,070 

. 
56.950 
2W67 

38,499 
198.074 

6IS.2S2 

NON-
SPENDABLE 

$ 

-

FUND BALANCES {DEFICITS) 

RESTRICI-ED COMMITTED 

$ - X . 

-

ASSIGNED 

S 615.512 
945.129 
210,562 

5,635 
6.408 

155,918 
15.389 

-
106.210 
592.230 

799 
34,892 

171 

-
2,C«M55 

TOTAL 
FUND 

BALANCE 

$ 6IS.5I2 
945.129 
210.562 

S.635 
6.408 

155.918 
15,389 

-
106,210 
592.230 

799 
34.892 

171 

• 

J.688.85S 

TOTAL 
UADILITIE.S 
AND FUND 
BALANCE 

S 652,550 
951.3H 
210.562 

5.635 
6.408 

155.918 
15,389 

259,070 
106.210 
649.180 
23.166 
J4.892 
38,670 

198.074 

3,307.107 

DEBT SERVICE 
LED Sinking Fund 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
Computer Equipment 655.260 655,260 

TOTALCAPITAL PROJECTS 655,260 6SSJ60 

COMBLNED TOTALS-
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS _ S 5IM16 618 J52 215 S 3J44.113 $ 3^4 ,330 S 3.W1.582 
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JCfTCRSOn PARISH SHERIFFS OFTICE 
KAftVCY.LOUtSIAMA 

NON.B4AJOR COVEAftMeNTAL TVSOS 
COMOINIKC STATEMENT o r RCVCNUtS, EXPCNDITliBCS, 
AND C H A K C E S IN F U N O B A L A N C U 
FOR THE rCAR EKDCD JUNE M. to i l 

SPEaALHtVEIWI 

greCIAL REVENUE lUWOS WITH ANNUAL BUDCgTS 

COMMISSARY 
gAIrP • 

Rii ' i-n^ut* 

5*kiine> 
lmcf|c--«nM>inil 
Vnwe dorici. Tec*. «nd c 
Fnri and Tarftilwn 

« 1 

STATt 
AUCT 

FORFEriLUE 

l l l . l f l 

RUDE 
PBOCRAM 

DEPUTY 
DI8ASTCR 

R t L l t r 

WIDOWS 
AKD 

ORPHANS 

RCCRCATIOn 

REUEF 
Ot?WTV 

SCHOLARSHIP 

RCCIOM 
C O M M V M C A T I O N S 

o * i I 

RESERVE 
OtTUTlES 

OPERA T i y c 

TOTAL 
FUNDS WITM 

j U a a ^ L DlTOfiCTS. 

Jifiit 

M 

iLOra 

iVififi 
v».m 
M^m 

:.<« ».777 

. . M ^ 5 " 

l l j l l 

)TI.JM 

niTAl. EXPEM3ITURLS 

i:xcKss (Drj-'ica:NCY}(iF RH- ENUES 
<IVLR[iXPGM]iniRl-:t 

I m tER F I S A N C D J U M X J R C E S (t JSF.S) 
Traaifai n 
TIBUTM au 
CiprtilUaMi 
K«b oTcipoil a n d i 
PMawMMicn 

>7i;tW 

TCTTAI. OniHK FINANC'0«C> 
SOLTlCHSiUSlai 

tXCLta (UEFICtENCY) (IF RkVQMiS 
(iVtrn bXPEKDITURCS AKD (JTI [FJt 
f NIRCFJf (tJSI-Jt) 

F\IN&BALA.NL-F. 

<I*»,7H| 

ti«jan 

li»AKJ> 

J 

l t9JI9 

—'tVt i 

ODS.'IV) 

i . i i i j m 

f4l.lJ9 

J.(>IT 

"^••*W> 

J1°.»L JJ2. 

(IS.90)) 

'»*" 

IJ.JT9 

P»,J?'> 

IVIM 

II.7M 

i.*n.s»A 

n . w i 

11.271 

(!0.9») 

1I.7H 

M.4a6 

. '̂*M9 J. . , 

(I.9U) 

J.0ft:.7»l 
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j E m R S O n PARISH SHERIFTS O m c t 
H A R V t V , LOUlSlA»*A 

f « O N . M A J 0 R G O V E R N M E N T A L FUNDS 
C O M B I K I N C S T A T E M E N T O F REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. 
A N D C l U r t C E S I N FUND SALANCES 
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO. Mil 

REVEKIBIS 

Tixn 
Piopcfit 
S l k l U 

S c > M a > c l a f r n . t e i , n d < 
F u m t n d l a f M u M 

M I K C O M K O U I 

T(rrAI.RKVF-NlJt3 

iJcprNainJiu-.s 

t rpy iA^f t tvgf f iL 

PKf lAl PtvyWB nff--M wiTHPVr M^̂ f*V*̂  ffVPcrs 

D R U U 

i i f«roBffMrf*T 

J71 ,9« 
I j U l 

ML-LTl-
JURISDICTIONAL PROJECT 

S T A T E A N D 
L O C A L 

• JM" 

LOCAL LAW 
EKFORCEMENT 
BLOCK CRAffTS 
«jAc«:»Ai-r rs 

TOTAL 
ruKDswrrHotn* TOTAL 

ANNUAL SPtCUL 
BUDGETS EEXEESiS. 

571.9*1 
1*11 

no,m 
tfOt, 

%.m 

petyicii 

L C D 
S I N K I N G 

CAPITAL 

. rPW".TTF 

CQMPUriJl 
EOUIPMPNT 

C O M B t N E O 
T O T A L S 

N O N M A J O R 
C O V E R K M t N T A L 

F W D S 

ttSJW 

m, tp 

S 

P M K S.re(v 
l . ' .sct tr .x 
C m l n d . 

F t e t 
R r - n a s ftTiMtno 

TrthBtt»J S m i e a 
t<«n iu lMBafcracs i l 

SpcGul l i » i n « . 

M m H i a d * ] 
CapMlcMtb f 

S p c o l I m i X i p M O i 

TtlTALtXPtNOnURns 

ExCTss (nbTtciEMnr) i w a£v in i j t , \ 
ovTR EXPFTinmnKS 

{iTi nat FtNANcnw SUUKCKS (ustsj 
T n M b n m 
T n m l M i M l 
Ctp iuJ I n M i 
S * k D l c « ( M l l ( l M U 

n n A H l T K E R F W A N a W ) 
£UtACFS(USL- . ^ 

EXCRSS (DEFICTENCY) OF BF.VEKUES 
C I V B l L X P I M X T I I R C S A N D OT1 lER 
SOURCES (IJiiES) 

F U N U B A l > N C t 

<i72.eT| i 

Q t r j o t 

n.519 

M.>tt> 

(Mm 

(19) 

I M 

B i .3 in 
l l l , I S 6 

2 K . * « 1 

'JUL X 

LOOLOen 

M I J T 9 

W I . I W 
l « l , U 6 

irt.T04 t n . t o i 

•OMID tOb.llO 

IU.7II 
(M.aioj 

0T4,9S6I 

i^isg: 

IJIU.OOO 

i » 4 . M 6 _ 

"-'̂ -"*' ^^M.<"V 

( l l . t t» .UI) 

IJW.I44 

t 'TI) 

M7 

I 111 I 

MCcno 

(i.«in.*jO) 

1.JM.7I0 

« ) s j a 

I I J U 
M l . l T f 

M l . l « 
l U J t b 
STI .«M 

i jonjxx) 
n4,J46 

1 .1 I I J10 
191.110 
KK.TtO 

I1.I66.»43 
y 9 j « n 

0>.4 t f> l l ) 

_wi2£« 

SA<0 . IM 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY. LOUISUNA 

SPEOAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED lUNE 30. Z0t2 

TOTAL- ALL FUNCTIONS 

REVENUES 

T u d 
Properly taxet 

Said t»es 
Interipvemfflcntsl 

Service chargei, reet. ind commiuioni 

Fi iKSti idrorfciairei 
Intercn 

Mitcdlaocous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Curreni 

PuUicSaToy 

StUries sAd beiKTiU 

Gcnenl opett^ng expeoAiufes 
Mauno l i ind upplies 

Cost of goods Mid 

T m e l 

Progrsmi and Ki iwties 

M i K d l u w o u i 

Cspiul otl lsy 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFIOENCV) OP REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER F I N A N O N G SOURCES (USES) 

Transferi in 

Tnnsferi out 

Capital I ca in 
SaleoTcapiialauets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES} 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FU.ND BALANCE 
Beginnngofyear 

Endofyeu 

A C T U A L 

(GAAP BASIS) 

S 

• 
384.68) 

808,230 

311.392 
2.<5S 

9,777 

1,516.537 

79,367 

436.397 

85,540 

505.872 

• 
18.353 

(23.528) 
185.595 

1,487.596 

28.941 

28.271 

(59.200) 

-
-

(30.929) 

(1.988) 

2,062,751 

S 2,060^763 

BUDGETARY 

TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 

S 

-
28 

. 
-
. 
-
28 

. 
28 

2.902 
24.920 

-
(23,840) 

77.816 

81.836 

(81.798) 

-
. 

• 

-

(81.798) 

53.516 

X (28.2821 

A C T U A L 

IBUDCETAHY B A S I S ^ 

S ] 

. 
384.655 

808.230 

311.392 

2,455 
9.777 

1.516.509 

79.367 

436.369 

82.638 
480.952 

-
18.353 

312 
307.719 

1.405.770 

110.739 

28.271 

(59,200) 

-

(10.929) 

79,810 

2,009,235 

-5, L2212il., J 

F I N A L 

BUDGET 

1 

-
418.500 

844.000 

375.000 

2.850 

9.925 

1.650.275 

100.000 
438.000 

82,500 
465.000 

-
18.250 

. 
387,000 

1.490.750 

159,525 

. 
(198,500) 

. 
-

(198.500) 

(38.975) 

2,009.235 

S 1,970.260 

V A R I A N C E W I T H 
n N A L BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

I 

• 
(33.845) 

(35.770) 

(63.WI) 

(395) 

(148) 

(133,766) 

20.633 

1.63t 
(138) 

(15.952) 

-
(103) 

(313) 
79.221 

84.980 

( « . 7 8 6 ; 

28.271 

139.300 

, 
-

167.571 

118.785 

-
X H8.78S 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

S 

-
451.500 

703.000 

375.000 

4.150 

20.500 

1.554.150 

lOO.OOO 

471.500 
75.500 

428.750 

. 
22.000 

5,000 

470,000 

1,S70,7.W 

(16.600) 

. 
(138,500) 

, 

(138,500) 

(155.100) 

1.709.250 

X I.SM.ISO 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVE\'. LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANCES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

COMMISSARY SALES SPEOAL REVENUE FUND 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Propeny taxeJ 

Sales iixes 
lM«gow«wneu«l 

Service charges, fees, and commiwons 

F i n « and forititures 

Interest 

MiKdtaneouS 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Currcni 

Public Safety 

Corrections 

Salaries and beneTtti 

General operating eM>endiiures 

Materials and wpplics 

Con of goods told 

JrvrtA 
Programs and activities 

Mitccllancout 

C ip i t t l outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

E X C F ^ ( D E n O E N C V ) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER P I N A N O N G SOURCES (USES) 

TraniTeri in 

Trani fen 0U1 

Capital I ca i a 
Saleofcapi talai ieu 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) 

A C T U A L 

(GAAP BASIS) 

S 

-
, 

758.156 

1.557 

942 

760.65 S 

. 
9.078 

$4,559 

505.872 

(23.528) 

25.385 

571.366 

189.289 

-
. 

-

-

BUDGETARY 

T O GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 

X 

-

. 
(2.902) 

(24.920) 

. 

. 
23,840 

• 
(3.982) 

a9i2) 

, 
. 
-

-

ACTUAL 
(BUDGETARY BASIS) 

X 

. 

. 
758,156 

1.557 
942 

760.655 

. 
9,078 

51.657 
480,952 

. 

. 
312 

25.385 

567,384 

193.271 

. 

. 
• 

-

HNAL 
BUDGET 

t 

. 

. 
790.000 

. 
1,750 
1.000 

792,750 

. 
2.000 

50.000 
465,000 

, 
, 
. 

15.000 

532,000 

160,750 

. 
(138.500) 

-

(138.500) 

VARIANCTE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

X 

-
. 

(31.844) 

(193) 
(58) 

(32.095) 

. 
(7,078) 
(1,657) 

(15.952) 

. 
(312) 

(10.385) 

(35,3842. 

(67,479i_ 

. 
138.500 

, 

138.500 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

S 

. 

. 
650,000 

, 
2.000 
I.COO 

653,000 

5.750 

50,000 

428,750 

. 
5.000 

25.000 

514,500 

138.500 

, 
(I38.50O) 

-

(138.500) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 189.289 (3.987) 193.271 I22J50 71.021 

PUND BALANCE 
Begioningof year 426.223 (24,300) 450.523 

End of year 615.512 (28.282) 643.794 71,021 450,523 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEV, LOUISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BAUNCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

STATE ASSET FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Propeny taxes 

Sales taxes 
Intefgovemmenial 

.Service charget Tees, and commit i ioni 

Fines and forfeiiures 
Interest 

Mifcdianeout 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Cunxnt 

Public Safety 
Special Invcnigationt 

Salaries and bene(its 

General operating expendilurei 
Maiciial) and tupplles 

Cost of goods lold 

T n v d 
Programi and aaiviiies 

Miicellaneous 

Ca^ia l outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCF.SS (DEFIOENCY) OP REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Trani fen in 

T n n t f e n o u i 

CaptUl leases 
Saleofcapitalai ieu 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OP REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FUND BALANCE 

Besinning of year 

E n d o f y e u 

A C T U A L 

(GAAP GAS1S> 

$ 
. 
. 
-

311.392 

576 

-
311.968 

79,367 

14.365 
4,745 

. 

360.210 

458.687 

(146,719) 

-
(59.200) 

. 
-

(59.200) 

(205.919) 

1,151.048 

X 945.129 

BUDGETARY 

TO GAAP 
DIFFERENCES 

$ 

(77,816) 

(77.816) 

(77.816) 

. 

. 

. 
-

-

(77.816) 

77,816 

5 

ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS\ 

X 

. 

. 
311.392 

576 

• 
311.968 

79.367 

14,365 
4.745 

-
. 
-
. 

2tt,394 

380.871 

(68.903) 

. 
(59.200) 

• 

(59.200) 

(128.103) 

1.073.232 

X 945.129 

F INAL 

BUDGET 

X 

. 
• 

375.000 

500 

• 
375.500 

100,000 

17.000 

5.500 

. 
-
. 

372.000 

494.500 

(119.000) 

. 
(60.000) 

. 
-

(60.000) 

(179.000) 

1,073,232 

S 894.232 

VARIANCE W I T H 

F I N A L BUDGET 
POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

X 

-
. 

(63.608) 

76 

(63.532) 

20.631 

2.635 
755 

-
. 

-
89.60b 

113.629 

50.097 

, 
too 
, 
-

800 

50.897 

-
X 50897 

ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

X 

. 

. 
375.000 

1.000 

-
376,000 

100.000 

13.000 

4.000 

. 

. 

445,000 

562.000 

(186.000) 

. 

. 

. 

(186,000) 

773.555 

X 587.555 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISUNA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WfTH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

RUDE PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 
ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WfTH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

Taxes 
Propeny taxes 
Salei taxei 

Imcripivenuncntal 
Service charges, feei. and cominitsont 
Fines and forfeitures 
Imereit 
Mttcdlaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

128 
8,661 

128 
8.661 

250 
8.750 

(122) 

(89) 

8.789 9.000 (211) 

500 
9,500 

10.000 

Curreni 

Public Safety 

Special tervestigstiont 
Salaries and benefits 
General operating expenditures 
Maieriali and supplies 
Cost of goods tdd 
T m d 

Programs and acdiri lies 
Miscellaneous 
Capital ouday 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Tranifen in 
Tianifers oui 
Capital leans 
Sale of capiul assets 

TOTAL OTHERFUNANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OP REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

8.789 (211) 10.000 

8.789 8.789 9.000 (21)) 10,000 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

202.813 

210,362 £ 1 ^ 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY,IX3ULSIANA 

SPEOAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SaiEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES < BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2012 

DEPUTY DISASTER RELIEF SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARV 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 
ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVENUF.S 

Taxes 
Propeitv taxes 
Sales taxes 

Imergovcmmental 
Service charges, feet, and commissions 
Finci and forfeitures 
Interest 
Miicellaneoui 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

100 (82) 100 

100 (82) 

Curreni 

Public Safety 
Non^lepanmental 

Salaries and benefits 
General operating expenditures 
Materials end supplies 
Cost of goods told 
Travel 
Programs and aciiviues 
Mitcdlaneous 
CapiiiJ outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Tranifen out 
Capiial leases 
S^eoTcapinluKts 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFIOENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

(B2) 

too (82) 

FUND BALANCE 
Banning of year 

End of ycsr 

5.617 5.617 

5.635 5,717 i» t 

(Continued) 

109 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISUNA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WfTH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

WIDOWS AND ORPHANS SPECUL REVENUE FUND 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 
ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FLNAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Property uxes 

Sales lues 
Iniergovemfflental 
Service charges, feei and comnitiiions 
Fines and forfdlurei 
Imeresi 
Miscellsneoui 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

(21) 

£}l 

Current 
PuUic Safety 

Gvil and Support 
Salaries and benefits 
Ccnail opciaiing upeR^tures 
Materials and supplies 
Coa of good) sold 
Travd 

Programs and activities 
Mitcdlaneous 
Cqatal outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEnClE>VCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers OUI 
Capital leases 
Sale of capital assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

i i i i too 

(21) 

FUND BALANCE 
Be^nning of year 

End of year 

6,404 6.404 

6.408 6,408 6,429 J21i 6.597 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSO.N PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
HARVEY, L0UIS1A,NA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANCES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,201Z 

RECREATION AND REUEF SPEOAL REVENUE FUND 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Property taxes 
Sales taxes 

Iniergovcmracnial 
Service charges, fees, and conunissions 
Ftnesandforfdtura 
Inreresi 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 
Public Safety 

Civil and Suppon 
Salarici and benefits 
General operating expenditures 
Mstoials and supplies 
Con of goods sold 
Travd 
Programs and activiti es 
Mitcdlaneous 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANONC SOURCES (USES) 
Transfeis in 
Tranifen GUI 
Capital leasa 
Sale qf capiul atseu 

TOTAL OTHER FLNANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFIClENCnr) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

S 

-
. 

15.061 

. 
97 

174 

15.332 

. 
20.121 

. 
• 

11.114 

• 

31.115 

(15.903) 

. 
-

. 

(15,903) 

171.821 

X 155,918 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 

S 

-

. 

-

. 

. 

-

. 

• 

-
X 

ACTUAL 
(BUDGETARY BASIS) 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

X $ 

. 
15.061 

. 
97 

174 

15.332 

. 

. 
20.121 

-
-

11.114 

. 
• 

31.235 

(15.903) 

. 

. 

. 
-

. 

(15.903) 

171.131 

. 5 155,918.. . 

-
. 

16.500 

. 
100 
175 

16.775 

• 
-

20.000 

-
12.000 

. 
-

32,000 

(15.225) 

. 

. 

. 
-

. 

(15.22?) 

171.831 

X 156.596 

VARUNCEWrtH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

S 

-
-

(1,439) 

-
(3) 
(1) 

(1.443^ 

. 
( I l l ) 

. 
-
886 

. 

765 

(678) 

. 

. 

. 
-

. 

(678) 

X (678) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

$ 
• 
-

18.000 

-
350 

* 
18.250 

-
. 

10.000 

-
-

lO.DOO 

. 
-

20.000 

(1.750) 

, 
-
-

, 

(1.750) 

173.797 

X 172.047 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEV, LOUISIANA 

SPECUL REVENUE FUNDS WfTH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDfTURES. AND CHANCES 
IN FUND BALANCES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2013 

DEPUTY SCHOLARSHIP SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES 

ACTUAL 
(IIUDCETARV BASIS) 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

VARUNCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSmVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Propeny uwes 
Sales taxes 

I ni ergovcmmenial 
Seiv ice charges, fees, and commissions 
Fines and forfdtures 

Miicdlaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

(15) 

(15) 

EXPENDITURES 

Curreni 
Public Safety 

Civil and Suppon 
Sdariei and benefits 
General operating expendttum 
Matcnali and suf^ies 
Cost of goods told 
Travd 
Ptot^imt and tctiviiies 
Miicdlaneoui 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITTniE.S 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer! in 
Tranifen cut 
Ca^Hid leases 
Sale of capiul assets 

2,500 

(15) (2.400) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OP REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

FUND BAI.ANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

(15) 

IS.379 

(2.400) 

12.963 

15.389 Aia 10,563 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISUNA 

SPECUL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANCES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1012 

REGION I COM.MUNICATIONS O & M SPEOAL REVENUE FUND 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 
TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCF.S 
ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FINAL 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
PINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Piopeny taxes 
Sales taxes 

tntcrgovcnunental 
Service charges, feeŝ  and commiuion* 
Fines and forfnuires 
Interest 
Mitcdlaneous 

418.500 (33.845) 451.500 

TOTAL REVENIES 

EXPENOrrURES 

418.500 (33.145) 451.500 

Curreni 
Public Safety 

Finance and Admi.iinrative 
Salaries and benefits 
Generd opersung expenditures 
Nbterisls and supplies 
Cost of goods sold 
Tnvel 

Programi and activities 
MiscdlarKous 
Capiid outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCT) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANONC SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Cipilel leases 
Sde of ca^td assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

E.XCESS (DEFIOENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

412.054 (28) 

(28) 

(28.271) 

28.371 

412.926 

412,926 

(28.271) 

28.271 

418.500 

5.574 

(28.271) 

28.271 

28.271 

FUND BALANCE 
Bc^nmng of year 

End of year 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEV, LOUISIANA 

SPECUL REVENUE FUNDS WITH ANNUAL BUDGETS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OP REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANCES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

RESERVE DEPUTIES OPERATING FUND 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

BUDGETARY 

TO GAAP 
DIFFERENCES 

ACTUAL FINAL 
(BUDGETARY BASIS) BUDGET 

VARUNCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Propeny taxes 
Salei taxes 

lmerg(^«iimenid 
Service charges, fees, and oxnmissiaru 
Fina and forfdtures 
Interest 
Miscdlaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

35.013 

65 

35.078 

35.013 

65 

35,078 

37.500 

100 

37,600 

(2.487) 

(35) 

(2.522) 

35.000 

100 
10.000 

45.100 

CuircM 
Public Safety 

Spcdd Operaiiou 
Sdaries and benefits 
Generd operating expenditures 
Maierids and supplies 
Con of goods sold 
Travd 
pTi^ams and activities 
MJscdlaneoui 
Capitd outlay 

TOTAL E3CPENDITURE5 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfen out 
Capiid leases 
Sde of capiul asscii 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFIOENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENOrrURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

6.115 

31.724 

21.724 

7.239 

13,354 

21.724 

21,724 

5W 
7.000 

6.250 

13.750 

23.850 

23,850 

500 
885 

(989) 

396 

(2.126) 

(2,126) 

J.250 

7.000 

12.000 

20.350 

34.850 

24.850 

FUND BALANCE 
Bc]pnmngofyear 

End of year 106,210 106.210 108.316 ^2,126^ 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

LED SINKING FUND 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

ACTUAL 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Iniergovemmentat 

Service charges, fees and commissioixs 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Finance and Administralive 
Salaries and benefits 
General operating expeditures 
Materials and supplies 
Cost of goods sold 
Travel 

Programs and activities 
Miscellaneous 
Capital outlay 

Intergovernmental 
Debt Service 

Principal 
Interest ond agent/issue costs 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) O F REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Payment to refunding escrow agent 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCV) O F REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) 

30 

30 

1.020.000 
874,546 

1.894.546 

(1.894.516) 

20.383.825 

(18.489.681) 

1.894.144 

(372) 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

587 

215 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEV. LOUISIANA 

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - CURRENT AND PUOJECrT TO DATE 
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

PRIOR 
YEARS 

CURRE^fT 
YEAR 

ACTUAL 
PROJECT 
TODATE 

REVENUES 

Taxes 
Intergovemmental 
Service charges, fees, and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

234,191 

234,191 

666 

666 

232.609 

232,609 

Capital outlay 
Public Safety 

Finance and AdministniVion 
Computer supplies and licenses 
Professional services 
Construction 
Equipment 
Miscellaneous 

27,380 

3.819.057 

33.600 

2,387.516 

60.980 

6,016,369 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

3.846.437 

(3.612.246) 

6.500,0(M) 

2,421.116 

(2.420,450) 

500.000 

(5,844.740) 

6.S0O.O0O 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 6.500.000 500,000 6.500.000 

NET CHANCE IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

j ,887.754 (1.920.450) 

2.575.710 

655.260 

End of year 655.260 
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COMBINING STATEMENTS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the Sheriffs self-insurance funds which provide insurance coverage 
for all of the SherifT s risks of loss. 

AUTO LOSS AND GENERAL LIABILITY FUNDS 
This fund provides coverage for property damage and personal injury cases caused by employees of the SherifT. 
Limited coverage is provided through participation in the Louisiana SherifTs Risk Management Program (a public 
entity risk pool). This program provides coverage on professional liability cases at the rate of $100,000/claim 
$SOO,000/aggregate. For amounts in excess of this coverage, the Sheriff is self-insured. For auto loss claims, the 
Sheriff is self-insured up to $ 1,750,000 per accidenL Excess liability coverage is in effect for all claims over 
$1,750,000, but not exceeding $4,000,000. All claims are accounted for in this fund, 

GROUP HEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE FUND 
This fund pays medical and dental claims of the Sheriff's employees and their covered dependents. The Sheriff does 
have a re-insurance policy with a private carrier which provides "stop-loss" coverage. Funding comes from the 
Sheriff*s General Fund and from charges for premiums collected from employees. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEV, LOUISIA.NA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30.2012 

ASSETS 

Cosh and cash equivalents 
Share of pooled assets - ̂ ncral pool 
Share of pooled assets - bureau pool 
Investments 
Accounts reccfvable 
Interest receivable 
Due from otha funds 
Prepaid! 
Other assets 

AinX) LOSS 
AND 

GENERAL 
LIABILITY 

J 1.995,597 
14,071 

7,182,102 

GROUP 
HEALTH 

AND LIFE 
INSURANCE 

S 1,701,697 

2,514,963 

COMBINED 
lUTALS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

S 3,697,294 
14,071 

9,697,065 

84.175 84,175 

TOTAL ASSETS 9,191,770 4,300,835 13,492.605 

LIABILITIES 
CmTeni Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Due lo odier iimds 
Unearned revenue 
Claims and judgments pa)'&ble 

Non-CuiTcnt Uainhties 
Gaims and judgmenu payable 

TOTAL UABIUnES 

NET ASSETS 
Restricted - claimt 
Unmtricied 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

10,915 191,054 201,969 

I 

8,144.028 

8,154.943 

1,036,827 

1,036.827 S 

662,434 

853,488 

3,447,347 

3.447.347 S 

662,434 

8,144.028 

9.008.431 

4,484.174 

4.484.174 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FIJNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
FORTHE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30.2012 

REVENUES 

AUTO LOSS 
AND 

GENERAL 
LIABILITY 

GROUP 
HEALTH 
AND LIFE 

INSURANCE 

COMBINED 
TOTALS 

JUNE 30,2012 

Service charges, fees and commissions 
Premiums 

Miscellaneous 
Subrogations 
Claims refunds 
Other 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENSES 

Claims and judgments 
Administrative expenses 
Premiums 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

117,506 20.255 

16,668,237 

137,761 

117.506 

4.193.268 

3,679.047 

19,975 

1.440.324 

5.139.346 

20.255 

12.612.730 

8.966.553 

536.775 

1.910.872 

18.526 

11.432.726 

137.761 

16,805.998 

13,645.600 

556.750 

3,351.196 

18.526 

16,572.072 

OPER/\T!NG INCOME (LOSS) (946.078) i. 180.004 233.926 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Interest income 22.523 7.121 29,644 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS (923.555) 1,187.125 263,570 

TRANSFERS LN 
TRANSFERS OUT 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (923.555) 1.187.125 263^70 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year 1,960.382 2.260,222 4,220,604 

End ofyear 1.036,827 3,447,347 4,484,174 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
CO.MBININC STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTlvniES 

Pretniums received from employer 
Premiums received from employees 
Proniiuns received from retirees and others 
Receipts from subrogations 
Claim refunds received 
Miscellsneous cash receipts 
Deposits in escrows relumed 
Claims and judgments paid 
Administrative fees paid 
Insurance premiums paid 
Miscellaneous expenses paid 
Amounts paid to other funds 
Amounts received from other funds 

AUTO LOSS 
AND 

GENERAL 
LIABILITY 

$ 4.075,762 

-
-

117.506 

(2.737.867) 
(39.094) 

(1.386.500) 

-

GROUP 
HEALTH 

AND LIFE 
INSURANCE 

% 9.I64.I3I 
1.601.897 
1.045.690 

20.235 

(9,431,852) 
(354.721) 

(1.919.269) 
(14.026) 

COMBINED 
TOTALS 

JUNE 30,2012 

$ 13,239,893 
1,601,897 
1,045,690 

137,761 

01,169,719) 
(393,815) 

(3305,769) 
(14,026) 

NET CASH PROVIDED B Y (USED FOR) 
OPERATTNG ACTIVITIES 29,807 112.105 141,913 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPrfAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Opemting iransfcTs in 
Operating transfers out 

NbT CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPfTAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVIT IES 

Purdtases of investments 

Maturities of investments 

Interest received 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) 

rNVESTTNG ACTIVITIES 

-

(13.639.604) 

13.623.718 

22,523 

6,6J7 

-

(3.115) 

. 
7.121 

4,006 

-

(13,642.719) 

13.623.718 

29.644 

10,643 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

36.444 

1,973.224 

116.111 

1.585,586 

2,009,668 

152.555 

3,558,810 

1,701.697 3,711.365 

(Continued) 
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RECONCILIATION TO BALANCE SHEET 

Cash and Cosh Equivalents 
Share of Pooled Assets • General Pool 

S 1,995,597 
14.071 

1,701.697 S 3.697,294 
14.071 

TOTAL 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating income (loss) 

2.009.668 1.701,697 3.711.365 

S (946.078) 5 1,180,004 S 233.926 

Adjusnnents to reconcile operating income 
(loss) 10 net cash provided by (used for) 
operating activities 

Add back write-offs to bad debt 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in: 
occounts receivable 
due from other fiinds 
other assets 

Incieasc (decrease) in; 
accounts payable 
dge to other funds 
claims payable 
odier liabilities 

Net adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5 

53.824 

(I9.U9) 

941.180 

• 

975,885 

29.807 ; 

(8,397) 

186.554 

(465.299) 
(780.757) 

(1.067.899) 

E 112,105 S 

45.427 

167.435 

475,881 
(780,757) 

(92.014) 

141,912 
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COMBINING ST A TEMENTS 
AGENCYFUNDS 

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the Sheriff as an agent for individual, private, organizations, 
other governments and/or other funds, 

TAX COLLECTOR FUND 
Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 provides that the Sheriff will serve as the Ex-Officio 
Tax Collector of the state and parish taxes and fees levied within the parish boundaries. This fund is used to collect 
and distnbute these taxes and fees to the appropriate taxing bodies. The sub-fimds within the Tax Collector include: 

> Miscellaneous Fees - used to collect any miscellaneous fees or charges not collected in another Tax 
Collector Fund 

> Criminal Cash Bonds - used to collect fees and costs associated with criminal cash bonds posted through 
the Jefferson Parish Correctional Center. 

> $15 Criminal Justice Fees - used to account for the S15 Criminal Justice Fee that is collected and disbursed 
to certain entities as per state statute. 

> Fines - used to collect any and all fmes, fees, or court costs associated with traffic tickets or other fines 
imposed by the Parish. 

> Traffic Camera Fines - used to collect fines related to die Redflex traffic light photo-enforcement program. 

> School Bus Safety Program - used to account for fines related to the School Bus Safety program (on board 
traffic cameras). 

> Property Tax - used to account for any and all collections related to property taxes levied within the Parish. 

> Sales Tax - used to account for any and all collections related to sales and use taxes levied within the 
Parish. 

> LA Offset - used to account for garnishments levied by the Parish Courts against tax returns to pay for 
past-due fines and fees. 

SHERIFF'S ACCOUNT 
This fund is used as a depository for collections of civil suits. Sheriffs sales, successions, gamishments, and 
redemptions. Distributions fi'om the fund are made to various parish agencies and litigants in suits in the manner 
prescribed by law. 

INMATE DEPOSIT FUND 
This fiind is used to account for individual prisoner account balances while in custody of the Jefferson Parish 
Correctional Center. Funds are deposited in the name of the prisoner and payable upon written request. Balances in 
the individual prisoner accounts are returned upon termination of jail sentence. 

PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE 
This fund is used to account for monies found by individuals and subsequently turned over to the Sheriffs Ofiice 
until claimed. 

NARCOTICS SEIZURE FUND 
This fiind is used as a depository for funds seized in connection with arrests for narcotics violations. Funds are 
disbursed upon resolution of the case to the Drug Enforcemenl Special Revenue Fund. 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

AGENCY FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30,2012 

1 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Share of pooled assets - General Pool 
Share of pooled assets - Bureau Pool 
Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest 
Due from other funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

TAX 
COLLECTOR 

$ 20,849.656 
-

49,527,496 
-
-
-
-

70,377,152 

SHERIFFS 
ACCOUNT 

$ 6.088,434 

-
-
-
-
-
-

6.088,434 

INMATE 
DEPOSIT 

$ 397,245 

-
-
-
-
-
-

397,245 

PROPERTY 
AND 

EVIDENCE 

S 
380.210 

-
-
-
-
• 

380,210 

NARCOTICS 
SEIZURE 

$ 

-

COMBINED 
TOTALS 

JUNE 30.2012 

S 27335,335 
380.210 

49,527,496 

-
-
-
-

77,243,041 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Due to taxing bodies and others 

Total Liabilities 

70.377,152 

70.377,152 

6,088.434 

6.088.434 

70,924 
326,321 

397,245 

380,210 

380,210 

70,924 
77,172,117 

77,243,041 

NET ASSETS 



JEFFERSON PARISH S l I C R l t r S O F H C C 
HARVEY. LOUISIANA 

AGF.NCY FUNDS 

COMUININC STATEMENT OF CHANCES IN 
DEPOSIT BALANCES DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2012 

ADDITIONS 

Tix. fines, commissions and other fees 
DqMsits: 

SherifPs sales 
Gamishments 
Inmate deposits 
Oihcr 

Amounts received from other fundi 
Interest 

{ 3 Total Additions 

1 

REDUCTIONS 

TAX 
COLLECTOR 

S 760.378,711 

1.988,675 

762.367.386 

SHERIFFS 
ACCOUNT 

J 

11,403,143 
3,732.160 

-
442,073 

. 
18.330 

13.617.708 

INMATE 
DEPOSIT 

S 

: 1,149,926 

! 
. 

1,226 

1.151.132 

PROPERTY 
AND 

EVIDENCE 

$ 26I,S31 

-
-
• 

13,256 
• 

159 

273,246 

NARCOTICS 
SEIZURE 

$ 

8 

8 

COMBINED 
TOTALS 

JUNE 3D, 2012 

S 760.640,542 

11,405,145 
3,752.160 
1,149,926 

455,329 

-
2,008.398 

779,411,500 

DqwsiES Settled To: 
SherifTs Genenil Fund 
Taxing bodies and others 
Litigants/defendants 
Anomeys. appraisers, and others 

Oihef Reductions: 

Commissaiy Sales Fund 
Inmate withdrawals 
Amounts paid to other fundi 
Amounts abandoned to State 
Bank service charges 

Toul Reductions 

NET CHANCE IN DEPOSIT BALANCES 

88.672.663 
676,172.996 

. 
-
. 
-

-

764.843.661 

5,022.163 
1,071.868 
4.254.638 
5.141.664 

. 
-

18,990 

15,309.323 

1 

21.680 

-
-

752.336 
355.617 

366 

1.129.999 

(2,478.275) 108383 21.153 275.246 

16.971 

16.971 

(16.963) 

93,711,799 
677,266^4 

4^54,638 
5.141,664 

7S2J36 
355,617 

19,356 

(2,090.454) 

DEPOSIT BALANCES DUE T O TAXING BODIES 
AND OTHERS 

BEGINNING O F VEAR 72.855.427 3,980.049 376,092 104,964 16.963 79^33,495 

END OF YEAR 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

AGENCrV FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Balance 
Jane 30.2011 Additions Reductions 

Balance 
June 30, 2012 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Share of pooled assets - General Pool 
Share of pooled assets - Bureau Pool 
Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued inteiTrst _̂  
Due from other funds 

TOTAL ASSLT^ 

LIABILITIES 

S 27,070.548 
121,927 

52,141,020 

79.333.495 

17.384.162 
275,246 

761,752,084 

779,411,492 

(17,119.375) $ 27,335.335 
(16,963) 380^10 

(764,365,608) 49,527,496 

(781.501,946) 77.243,041 

Liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Due to taxing bodies and others 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

54,401 
79.279,094 

79.333.495 

$ 

70,924 
779.340,568 

779,411,492 

S S 

(54,401) 
(781,447,545) 

(781.501,946) 

$ 

70.924 
77.172.117 

77,243,041 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
TAX COLLECTOR AGENCY FUNDS 
June 30.20U and 2011 

SIS 
CRIMINAL CRIMINAL 

MISCELLANEOUS CASH JUSTICE 
FEES BONDS FEES FINES 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Share of Bureau Pool 
Investments 
Due from other funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

105,590 1,825,206 

105,590 1,825,206 

72,002 1.757.016 

72,002 1.757,016 

LIABILITIES 

Due to taxing bodies and others 
Due to other funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

105,590 1,825,206 

105,590 1,825,206 

$ 

72,002 1,757.016 

72.002 1,757,016 

S - $ -

1 2 8 -



TRAFFIC SCHOOL 
CAMERA BUS SAFET\ PROPERTY SALES LA TOTAI^ 

FINES PROGRAM TAX TAX OFFSET JUNE30,20I2 JUNE30,20I1 

S 20,747,102 $ 22.623 $ - $ - $ 79,931 S 20,849,656 $ 20,714,407 
4,341,628 41.426,054 - 49.527,496 52.141,020 

20,747,102 22.623 4,341.628 41.426,054 79,931 70,377,152 72,855,427 

20,747,102 22,623 4,341,628 41,426,054 79,931 70.377,152 72,855,427 

20.747,102 22,623 4,341.628 41,426,054 79,931 70,377,152 72,855.427 
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JEfTERSON PARISH SHEKIf F'S OFFICE 
HARVEV, LOUISIANA 

C0MBIN1.NG SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN DEPOSIT BALANCES 
DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS 
TAX COLLECTOR AGENCY FUNDS 
For ihv Vexri Endad Jnnt 30,2012 and 2011 

DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS, 

BEGINNING OP PERIOD 

MISCELLANEOUS 

FEES 

S 242.$62 

CRIMINAL 
CASH 

BONDS 

SIS 
CRIMINAL 

JUSTICE 
FEES PINES 

1.699.989 94.132 1.554715 

COLLECTIONS 
Ad valorem taxes • currmt 
Ad valoreni taxes - pnor ycsn 
Ad valoreni taxes • protested 
State revenue tharing 

Sdct taxes 
Licenses - occupaiional, etc 
Fines, forfeitures and cnminal cotu 
Bonds and bofld fees 
Notices, cons, fees, etc 
IntereU and other 
Refunds 
Amounts received on Due fnnn other funds 

TOTAL COLLECTIONS 

-
. 

I ,303,4« 

331 

-

1.303.833 

-
431.S6I 

-
2.138 

-

439.699 

-
170,615 

-
140 

• 

170.753 

13.340.676 

. 

. 
1.983 

465.957 

13.808.616 

DISTRIBIH'IONS 

STATE 
LA DepL of Wildlife and Fisheries 

LADcpt of Public Safety 
L.A Dept. of the Treasury (CMiS) 
L.A Depi. of the Treasury (East JefTLcvee Ditthd) 

LA Dept of Transportation (Crescent City Connecuon) 
LA Tax Commission 

369 

39.3 SO 

221.945 

JEFFERSON PARISH 
Assessor 
Clerk of Coun 
Coroner 
Council 

Oinnct Aitome;.-
Hoipital Disuici No. i 
Hospital Disinci No. 2 
Public School System 
Sheriff 

2,138 

246.998 

452,802 

25.352 

93,468 

48.713 

1,135,471 

47.801 
7.931,250 

1,525,843 

129.589 
1.026.040 

LOCAL MUNICIPALITIES 
City of Omna 
Cvty of Kanhsn 
City of Kenner 
City of Wcstwei^o 
CityofNe« Orleans 
Town of Jean Lafitte 
Town of Orand Isle 

II 
325 

3.220 
237 

OTHER 
New Oileani Aviation Board 
GNO Parkway Commission 
LCLE (Cnfflinal Victims RelteQ 
Indigent Defender Board 
24th Judicial Court 
East JofTcrson L.evea Ottlrict 
West Jefferson Levee Diftrict 

Grand lilc IndcpcnderA l^cvce OiUricl 
LaTitle Area Independent Levee District 
Grand Uie Port Commission 
Suie Pension Plans 

Crime Stoppers, Inc. 
Refunds to taxpayers 
Refunds lo taxfrce shoppers 
Nouces, costs, fees, etc 
Amounts paid on Due to other funds 

246.998 

493.997 

25.352 

1.162 
193.061 

I.244J66 

312.344 
53,611 

32.648 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS 
DUE TO TAXING BODIES AND OTHERS. 

END OF PERIOD s 

1.440.795 

105.390 S 

314,482 

1.825.206 S 

192.883 

72.002 S 

13,606.315 

1.757.016 
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TRAFnC 
CAMERA 

FINES 

S 20.648.992 

-
. 

. 
7.931 

. 

. 
90.179 

. 
-

98.110 

SCHOOL 
BUSSAFETY 
PROGRAM 

S 26,399 

-
. 
. 
. 

137.SCO 

. 
96 

. 
• 

137.596 

PROPERTY 
TAX 

$ 7,809.967 

313,908.123 
5,802.819 

8.S 18.900 

. 
-
. 

1,388,600 
t.848,517 
1.819.581 

• 

333.286,540 

SALES 
T A X 

S 40.739.633 

. 
• 
. 

399.380.195 
11.571,847 

-
. 

3.787 

44.893 
1,7^1.929 

412,742.651 

LA 
OFFSET 

% 39.016 

• 
. 
-
. 

379,t98 

-
398 

-
-

379.596 

TOTALS 
JUNE 30,3012 

$ 72.855.427 

313.908.123 
5.802.819 

8.518.900 
399.380.193 

11.571,847 

13.865305 
608.176 

2.695.879 
1.988,675 
3.561.510 

465,957 

762,367.386 

JL 

1 

NE30,2011 

69.371,427 

301.005,400 
5,818.875 

8.77l,06« 
400.330.704 

11,065.890 
14,761.757 

609.538 
2.917.930 
1.852,421 
3.370.341 

730,724.920 

' 

. 

" 

-
S 20,747.102 S 

, 

. 
-
-
-
-
. 

. 
1.020 

13.076 
127.276 

141,372 

22.( 23 

. 

. 

. 
8.855.787 

26.035 

2.852.214 

36.580 
4.985.119 

196.986,239 

3 
49 

73,561,517 
29.023.901 

. 
• 
-
-
• 

3.217.013 
I73J63 
217.250 
J 81.032 

9,337,038 

5.299.787 

• 

336,734,879 

i 4.341.628 

. 
-
. 
-

-

. 
-
. 

149.413.480 

, 
136.858,111 
58.119,209 

6.740.700 
1,497.183 

30,960.211 
1,916.490 

685.006 
136.477 
434.448 

685.006 

-
-
-
-
-

-
1.741.929 

784.293 
2.083.709 

• 
412.056.152 

t 41.426.054 S 

338.6BI 

338.681 

79.931 

369 
39.350 

221.945 
B.B53.7B7 

26.033 

2.852,214 
1.197,403 
5.032,920 

354.333.107 
1.866.311 

3 
49 

230,549.217 

88.672.663 

6.740,711 
1.497.308 

30.963.431 
1.916.727 

685.006 
136,484 
434.448 

683.006 
1.16Z 

193,061 
1.516.716 

493,997 

5.217.013 
173.263 
217.250 
181,082 

9J37.038 
53,611 

7.387,728 
784.293 

2,096.785 
465.957 

764,845.661 

S 70,377.152 

213 
35.798 

222.922 
8,827.094 

26.441 

2.861.086 
1.142.003 
4.955.325 

341.043.419 
1.970.529 

1 
228.979.627 
87,873.881 

7.202,836 
1.319,299 

31.103,392 
1.958,639 

717,527 
139,049 
643,415 

717.446 
2.442 

177.279 
1.615,860 

396.373 

5,264.123 
158.573 

167,264 
9.039.101 

51.009 
5.866.117 

719.511 
1.831.123 

• 

747.240.920 

$ 72,855,427 
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INDIVIDUAL FUND 
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY. LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEOULKOF REVENUES 
ACTUAL AND BUDGET (BUDGETARV BASIS) 
FOR T t i e YEAR ENDED JUME 30,1013 

BUDGETARY 
ACTUAL TO GAAP ACTUAL 

(GAAP BASIS! DIFFERENCES (BUDGSTARV BASIS) 
n N A L 

BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NECATlVEl 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

TAXES 
Ad vatoren t3xa 
Salci and n f : taxes 

16.7&7.991 
10.922.631 m.73Z 

26,767.99] 

Z l i2 l ,365 

26,770.000 

20.310.000 

R.»7> 

691,1«5 
16.920.000 
10.113.300 

INTERG0VERN.V1ENTAL 

Feikial 
Fcdcnl | i i n t i 1.473.014 1.415.000 

SutcBisnu 
Stale mvniM l lunn j 
State luppfcmcaial po) 
Bstc iraung and other 
Video poLcr illoentions 

Local 
ReiatbutSEd ut i r ic i 

Aiipori and <xhcr details 
Other 

REtmbuiwd c.ipRiditum 

1,105.506 
5.019 J6J 

3.&5S.46) 

2.172.50] 
161,611 

_ 
SERVICE CHARGES, FEES. 

AND COMMISSIONS 
Ceouninicxu 

Tsxei, ItccRSCS, etc 
Fmes. (brftioircv etc. 
Olhci 

Civil sod cnmma) fcci 
CouR oucnd^Bicc Tea 
HouiinsitaKpiWMCTi 
Trauportationofpnioihai 
Fecdtng Bad teqms oTprwiKn 
Rraub 
InurancB Prcmiumi 

-
INTEREST 

MISCELLANEOUS 
Public asiiguncHS 
Subrogatitmi ind cUinis 
Ei^ipmotosace 
Otter 

16.140.640 

M.6II.711 
HOJSI 

s.sn.000 
3,412.614 

223,522 
tl9.96T 

231.592 
1.110.661 

5I.WJ 

26.145 

49.132.461 

51.111 

915.101 
936,791 

1.084.0)6 
509.776 

1.4A5.T(W 

TOTAL REVENUES 1 1I6.M8.25S 

(13.1M) 

IJ05.506 
S.039.267 

J,6iS.4l!5 
l,l72.5tU 

I6I.6SI 

l.lttS.SOO 
5.066.000 

1.360.000 

2.910.300 
218,000 

15.920.000 

3.ilo.oou 

6 

293.465 
(37.997) 
t49JI2( 

310,640 

_6BO,6W_ 

t "W? 

I.3II.00U 
5.MI.000 

41.500 
LIIOJXK) 

3.700.000 
4.065.000 

118.000 

11.169.500 

191 J7.(ni.5t2 
840 JSI 

5.3II.0(» 
1.412.684 

215.522 
819,967 

238,592 
1,110.661 

5I.79J 
26.145 

I6.U9.MU 
764,000 

5.211.500 
3.461.150 

122.J00 
100,000 
2JO.0OO 

u n . i o o 
59.000 
26,500 

212.012 
16.111 

292.300 
21.414 
1.011 

89.967 
1.592 

t l 2 . 7 W 
(105) 
(355) 

37J(]4.|-ra 
910,000 

4.670.000 
3.996.7M 

115.000 
1)0.000 
193,000 

U » . 4 t » 
57.000 
17.000 

40.300 

9I.VIDI 
936.791 

.014.035 
509.776 

910,000 
1.060.000 
1.115.000 

435.000 

5,101 
(103J07) 
(40.964) 
74.776 

690.000 
516,000 

1,165.000 
110.000 

117.573,310 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY. LOUISUNA 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDtJLE OF EXPENDITURES • BY BUREAU 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARV BASIS) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1012 

EXPENDITURES 

Poblic Safety 
Esecutiva 

CuncRt 
Satants tnd benefits 

Gtacrsl operatmsexpendiiuies 
Matenalsndtupphn 
Tr ivd 

F l O ^ t n U M u BCDVttlCS 

Ctpial ouday 

InteisOvcmmenlBl 
Defcl Service 

Civil tnd Support Services 
Ciartni 

Si ls f lesnd benefits 

General operating expcnditues 
Matenils u d sup^ies 
T n v d 
Pronrsmsmdaciiviiics 
Cipital ouday 

tmeiBPvcmmeotal 
DebiServica 

Finance sad Adadnl i l rat lv i 
Current 

Ssl i r ia indbeMfi is 
Ccnenl openiins expenditures 
Mstensli sad supplies 
Travel 
Prostsms tnd activities 
Cspiiil outlay 

IntdVUvemmental 
Debt Service 

Fleet 
Cufieni 

Ssltriei end benefits 

General opertiinB feopenditures 
Materials n d supplies 
Tra^-cl 

ProBTuns md acovuies 
Cipicsl ouday 

Imercovemmeatsl 

Debt Service 

Revenue and Taial lon 
Current 

Salsnei and benefits 
General operadns expendimres 
Matcriati and lupplies 
Travel 
Pmsrams and acovities 
Capital outlay 

Ima governmental 
Debt Service 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

i 821.293 
128.081 

5,716 

4.142 

326 

. 
960.758 

7.642.987 

3,293.390 
648.730 

79 

182.627 

. 
-

11.767.813 

3,787.413 
1,656.916 

522,099 

19.130 

. 
811,245 

-
. 

6,801.803 

1,5)7.119 
1.203.117 

4.906.567 
1.119 

-
1.614.409 

-
. 

11.164.401 

2.366.763 
926.057 

11.413 
5.359 

5.600 

. 

. 
1.317,192 

BUDGETARV 

TO GAAP ACTUAL 

DIFFERENCES IBUDCgTARY BASIS) 

PLNAL 
BUDGET 

VARIANCEWmi 

PINAL BUDGET 
POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

20.986 S 

(25) 

. 
(1.039) 

143.279 
128.056 

5.716 
3,303 

220.937 

9.809 
(41.977) 

(33.221) 

94.191 
19.512 

(19J24) 
(1.283) 

55.498 

14,12) 

1 
(61,270) 

55.957 
115,691 

S.M0 
114 

326 

7.863.924 
3.303.199 

599.733 
79 

149.199 

11.916.154 

1,881.605 

1.676.498 
502.575 

17.841 

871.743 

6.952.268 

1.371.1 II 
3,205.111 
4.845.297 

1.119 

2.016. S3 8 

2.J22.720 
1.041.741 

11.911 
5.473 

5.600 

852.250 

148.300 

7.500 

8.000 

1.300 

7,988,300 

3,396.250 
597.300 

8.000 

217.300 

12.407.750 

3.983.750 

1.827.250 

578.250 

21.500 

862,500 

7.271.250 

1,589.750 

3,230,750 

4.889.000 

7.000 

2.223.000 

2.508.150 
1.213.000 

20.300 
6.750 

7.500 

8.971 
20,444 

1.784 
4.697 

1.174 

124,576 
293.051 

(2.253) 

7,921 

68.101 

49U96 

102.145 

150.752 

75,675 

3.65] 

(11.243) 

120.982 

18,418 

15.631 

43.703 

5,8SI 

108.462 

83.530 
|9).232 

(1.413) 
1.277 

1,900 

B50.000 

174.250 

13.300 

8.000 

10.000 

1.055.750 

8J95.50D 

J. 165.500 

585.150 

24,000 

196.500 

30.000 

1.681.750 

2,089.000 
394J50 

18.000 

512.500 

6.702,500 

1,556,500 

3.165.500 

4.610.000 

7.000 

2.130.000 

2.480.2fO 
1.024.000 

11.300 
5.750 

12.500 

3.497,434 3.541.000 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEV, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL PUND 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENOTFURES - BY BUREAU 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL(BUDCeTARY BASIS] 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1012 

BUDGETARY 
VARIANCE WITH 
nNAL BUDGET 

O p t n l i a o i 
CuncRi 

Salarieandbenefia 

Maienals and supplies 
Tiave) 

Progitms and acn vines 
Capital ouday 

Intergovemmental 

Debt Service 

Spt t i s lOpcra t iau 

Current 
Salaries tnd benefits 
Genera) operatms expenditures 
Maiei ial imd supplies 
Travel 

Programs end acovitia 
Capiial outlay 

Intergovemmntal 
Debt Service 

Tccbaicol Servicei 
Curreni 

Salaries and benefits 
CcDCral operating expentkwtts 

Ma t tn ib and supplies 
Travel 

Projpaim and scavioes 
Capital outlay 

1 ntcrgo vemmcntal 
Debt Service 

t&tcraal Managcmtat 
Cuirent 

Salanet and benefia 
General operating expendimres 
MatcHali tnd supplies 
Travd 

Prosrams md activities 
Capiial outlay 

IntfrEOvcmmcKial 
Debt Service 

Criminal Invcstlealhuts 
Carreni 

Salaries tad beadiu 
Oeneral opersaag expenditures 

Materials and (Implies 
Travd 
Programs and activities 
Capital ouday 

Interitovenunemal 
Dcbi Service 

ACTUAL 

(GAAP BASIS) 

20.512.612 
181.939 

19,901 
6.367 

. 
19.029 

. 

. 
20.941.848 

3.114.880 
150.108 
121.855 

9,059 

. 
87.821 

. 

. 
3.681.723 

10.125,141 
72U54 
311.152 

19.393 

-
88.305 
10.000 

. 
11.317,747 

1.138.386 
120.834 
114.847 

2.024 

-
149,284 

. 

. 
1.715.575 

10.577.765 
524.474 

20.515 
16.801 

22.602 

. 
11.162.177 

TO GAAP 

DIFFERENCES (t 

436.512 
7 

150 

. 
-
. 
. 

436,889 

92.009 
(4.510) 

1.572 

• 
. 
. 

89,071 

211.466 
5.344 

134.185) 
5,481 

(271) 

. 
208.015 

36.894 

2 
90.387 

-

. 

. 
127.48) 

262.389 
(415) 

-
757 

1.105 

. 
263.816 

ACTUAL 
lUDGGTARY BASIS) 

20.949.144 
383.946 

19.901 
6,717 

. 
19,029 

-
. 

21,378,737 

1,406.889 

145,598 
121.427 

9.059 

. 
87.821 

• 
. 

1.772.794 

10.156.809 
726.898 
178.967 

43.074 

. 
88.034 

30.000 

. 
11,325,782 

1.175.480 

120.836 
205.414 

2.024 

. 
149.284 

, 
. 

1.851.051 

10.840.154 
524.039 

20.315 
17.358 

. 
23,707 

. 
11.423.993 

F INAL 
BUDGET 

21.031.230 

400.000 
25.500 
14,750 

• 
21,000 

-
21.514.500 

3.697.300 
280.250 
155.750 
33,250 

. 
96.000 

-
. 

4,262,750 

10.617.000 
93B.750 

302.500 
51.750 

127.500 

10.000 

. 
12.067,300 

1.428 J 50 
179,500 
221.500 

11.250 

160.500 

. 
2.007,000 

11.152.000 
515.250 
26.000 
19.300 

. 
29.000 

. 
11.761.750 

POSITIVE 

(NEGATIVE) 

104,106 
16,054 
5,599 

8,011 

• 
1.971 

. 

. 
115.763 

290.611 
134.652 
12.323 
24.191 

. 
8.179 

-
-

489.956 

260.191 
311.852 

13.531 
6,676 

-
39,466 

-
. 

541.718 

52.770 
58.664 
20,066 
11,226 

. 
11.216 

. 

. 
133.942 

311.846 
l U l l 
5,465 
1.942 

5.293 

. 
335.757 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

19,561.500 

169.500 
I1.3M 

10,750 

• 
10.130 

• 
. 

19.975,500 

3,232.3» 
178.150 
141.250 

55.750 

. 
36.000 

-
. 

1.145.750 

10.631.500 
820.000 

170,000 
28.750 

72.500 

. 
11.842.750 

U95.000 
174.750 
253.000 

13.300 

. 
11,000 

. 

. 
I.847J50 

10,950.150 
414,750 

26,000 
16.100 

41.500 

. 
, 

11.459.000 

(Continued) 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFHCE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

GENERALFUND 
SDIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BY BtHlEAU 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDEO JUNE 30,1011 

Special luvatigatioas 
Current 

Salanei and bcncfiti 

Ccnrral operatms expenditures 
MiterialsandEUpptia 
Travd 

Programs and activities 
Capital outlay 

Inietgovemmenial 
Debt Service 

Narvotict 
Curreni 

Salaries and beneriis 

General operarinB expenditures 
Materials and itippltes 
Ttsvd 

Prt>grams tnd activities 
Capiial ouday 

Intergovemmmtal 
Debt Service 

Cerrectiaus 
Currant 

SdaHetvidbcnerm 

General operaiiiig expenditures 
Ma ten lis and supplies 
Tiavd 
Pmgrams and activities 
Capital ouday 

InterpivemmeHal 
Debt Service 

Craod Tetal i 
Current 

Satariestndbeneria 

General operatitv expendiiuces 
MaieHtlsandnippltei 
T n v d 

ProKrans and activities 
Capital ouday 

IntergovemRtental 
Debi Service 
T O T A L EXPENDTTURES 

ACTUAL 
(GAAP BASIS) 

4,395.903 

171.966 
2.718 

2.677 

1.266 

. 
4.774.531 

3.691,126 

260.329 
20,892 
2.042 

57.728 

-
. 

4.032.117 

19.126.752 

2,192,785 
57.144 

4.246 

-
9.387 

. 
21.390.314 

S 89.419.614 
11.715.550 
6.767,569 

112.818 

-
1.056.629 

30.000 

. 
S 113.142.200 

BUDGETARY 

TO GAAP 
DIFFERENCES ( 

113.530 
786 
175 

. 
(486) 

. 
114,205 

101.330 

6.913 
(800) 

108.663 

464,552 
(720) 

1.968 

1.181 

. 

. 
466.981 

$ 3.166.097 

152.663 
(63.722) 

6.148 

. 
425.928 

-
S 2.617.316 

ACTUAL 
BUDGETARY BASIS) 

4,709.435 

172.752 
1.093 
2.677 

780 

• 

. 
4.888.737 

3,793.656 

267,462 
20.092 

2.042 

57.728 

-
4.140.980 

19,591.304 

2.192.065 
57.144 
6.214 

-
10.568 

. 
11.857.295 

5 91,605.711 1 

13,188.215 
6.701.847 

119.186 

. 
3.482.557 

30,000 

S 115.829,516 

R N A L 
BUDGET 

4.822,250 
187.500 
10.500 

7.000 

10,000 

-
. 

5.037.230 

4.209,250 
288.750 

25.000 

10.000 

60,000 

4,593.000 

20J93.750 
2.286.500 

76.000 

11.500 

. 
15.000 

-
. 

22,682.750 

t 94.I9S.750 
15.1)4.250 
6.939.500 

212.250 

).8)).000 

30,000 

5 I20J44.750 

VARIANCE WITH 
F INAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

112.815 
14.748 
7.407 

4J23 

9.220 

. 
148.513 

415.594 

2 U 8 8 
4,908 
7.958 

^272 

-
452.010 

702.446 
94,415 
18.856 
5.286 

. 
4,412 

-
. 

825.455 

S 2,590.039 

IJ46.035 
235.651 
91.064 

-
350.441 

. 
X 4.515 J14 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

4.6)7.730 

176.750 
10.500 

7.000 

10.000 

. 
4.842.000 

4.316.000 

2)8.500 
29,000 
10,000 

-
• 
-

4.591.500 

I9J25.750 

2.549.605 
51.750 
11.500 

12.500 

21.971.105 

S 90,941,250 

M.750.35S 
6.418.500 

216,500 

. 
1.105.250 

10,000 

. 
S 115.481.155 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

FEDERAL GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
SCHEDULE QF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GRANT TO DATE 
FOR n i E YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. Z0I2 

PRIOR 

YEARS 

A C T U A L 

CURRENT 

YEAR 

A C T U A L 

CRA.'^T 

T O D A T E 

A C T U A L 

GRANT 

BUDGET 

OVER 

(UNDER) 

REVENUES 

Taxes 

Interjpjvemmeatal 

Service cbargts, fees and tcmtnissions 

Fiftes and forfaturei 

Inlereu 
Miscellaneous 

4.191,884 11.106,997 13.931.408 (4.824.411) 

TOTAL B£VENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Public Safet) 

Curreni 

Sslaiies tnd bne fus 

(}encral operaiiR{[ cxpencficures 

Maieriali sod tupplles 

Cost of goods told 

Travd 

Prognms and ac^viues 

Mitcdlaneous 

Capital outlay 

Iniersovennoental 

TOTAL EXPEKOrrURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OP REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operating transfers in 

Openiiftg tranifert out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANCE IN NET ASSETS 

FUND BALANCE 

Beginning of year 

U . 106.997 (4.824.411) 

2,414.599 

1,224.296 

37.916 

68.400 

313.4)6 

636.466 

6.715.113 

1.202.641 

1.994,862 

46,741 

28,599 

152.200 

1.026.041 

4,451.084 

(59,200) 

3.617,240 

5.219.158 

104.657 

96.999 

465.616 

1,662.507 

11,166,197 . 

(59.200, 

S.0S4/»8 

7.506.176 

218.289 

162.554 

568,572 

2,480.349 

15.990.608 

(59.200) 

(1,437.428) 

(U87.018) 

(113,632) 

(63.355) 

(102.916) 

(817.842) 

(4.824.411) 

59.100 59,200 

End of year 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

COMMUNICATIONS RESERVE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - CURRENT AND PROJECT TO DATE 
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

REVENUES 

PRIOR 
YEARS 

CURRENT 
YEAR 

ACTUAL 
PROJECT 
TO DATE 

Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Service charges, fees^ and commissions 
Fines and Forfeitures 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

35,911,413 

2.094.671 

38.006,084 

747,041 

2,492 

749,533 

36.658.454 

2,097.163 

38,755,617 

Public Safety 
Capital (I)utlay 

Finance and Administration 
Computer supplies and licenses 
Professional services 
Miscellaneoits 
Construction 
Equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES _ _ 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES _ 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE TO FUND BALANCES % 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

928,604 
2.332.285 

11,100 
2.398.024 

46,428.677 

52.098.690 

(14.092,606) 

* 

19,503,899 
(663.352) 

18,840.547 

4.747.941 

$ 

585.800 
866.821 

1,452,621 

(703.088) 

-

(703,088) $ 

4,747,941 

4,044.853 

1,514.404 
3,199,106 

11,100 
2,398,024 

46,428.677 

53.551.311 

(14,795,694) 

19,503.899 
(663.352) 

18.840,547 

4.044,853 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - CURRENT AND PROJECT TO DATE 
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

VENUES 

Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Service charges, fees, and commissions 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

S 

PRIOR 
YEARS 

608,998 

3.402,543 

4,011,541 

s 

CURRENT 
YEAR 

ACTUAL 

39,573 

7,386 
356.877 

403.836 

$ 

PROJECT 
TO DATE 

648.571 

3,409.929 
356.877 

4,415,377 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital outlay 
Public Safety 

Civil and Support 
Computer supplies and licenses 
Professional services 
Land and improvements 
Construction 
(Equipment 
Miscellaneous 
Bond Issue Cost 

3.456.036 

36.259,228 
1,149.404 

1.184 

306.048 

2.096,789 
71.227 

3,762,084 

38.356,017 
1,220,631 

1.184 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCV) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Proceeds from sale of boi\ds 
Bond issuance costs 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

40.865,852 

(36.854,311) 

32,030,000 
(18,000,000) 
30.004.604 

(232,470) 

43.802.134 

$ 6.947,823 

2,474,064 

(2.070,228) 

3,500,000 

3.500.000 

1,429,772 $ 

43,339,916 

(38.924.539) 

35,530,000 
(18,000,000) 
30.004,604 

(232.470) 

47,302.134 

8.377.595 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

6.947,823 

8,377,595 
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J E F F E R S O N PARISH S f O J U F F S O F n C E 

G R C T N A . L O U I S U N A 

SCHEDULE O F E3CPENDITURES O F FEDERAL, STATE A L O C A L AWARDS (COSTLSUED) 
For TIN Y n r Ended J v M 30 ,2012 

FUNDING AGENCY/ 

GRANT 

CFDA 

NUMBER 

FEOSRAL AWARDS 

DtRECrn tOGRAMS: 
U.S. DEFARTMINT OP JUSTICE 

BuTMB of harioc AdiwTwnnfkn 

Eimtii Jt jae Mcoood h s t k i Asdonee C m - 2009 

l a s t a Actsmce 0 « -1009 ARAA Rcsmoy PrastBS 

E d n n l B îDc Mcnxirf Issiict ASBStuceOMi- 2010 

Edwud ByiM MnBOftil Jntici A u w a c e OrM-2011 

GRANT ID 

NUMBER 

GRANT PERIOD GRANT 

AWARD 

I6L73I 

16804 

l & T » 

16738 

100W)| .BX«W 

200MB49-1736 

ZO10-IU.BX-I6I0 

ZOll-DJ-BX-116] 

l-Oc^Ol 

l -M»4» 

r - o c ^ 

l-Oo-IO 

}0-S<p-l2 

is-PA-n 

lO-Scp-l} 

iOStp-U 

283.700 

1.161,477 

171.209 

124,191 

Foknl Btsna of EBWulfttlOB 

IcisiTtnoBnaTukFacoeloril 

tain T a n b a T>ik FOIM 11/12 

ORKarNof OricuiO(tBiBB)CRaeTBkFc>ce(GNOVCTFl IVII 

OrcMcf N M Oriena O q n i K d Crioe Tnk Fotn (CNOVCTT) 11/13 

ISS-SAR Review T o n (SARRT) 2011 

IRS-SAR R c n m T a a (SARRT) 2011 

New OricKB Vioktt Cilae I n k Force IG/II 

New Or i cn Vtotat Ofac TBk FoRc 11/12 

USSR-Uaita St t ta S o M SBVKC 11/l 2 

X t U O a a m 

l6 .UB»anwii 

l & U n k B o m 

l & U a k n o M 

l6.UllBDWB 

• (.UOlOBWD 

1 6 . U d n m i 

IftUttkBOWD 

l&.UDlm>WD 

iriFiwti 

/ rTF 11/11 

QJOVCTFIO/II 

CNOVCTF 11/12 

IRS 2011 

IRSI0I2 

Novctriwn 

NovcrFimi 

USSR 1 m i 

l^)O-10 

l-Ocl-ll 

l-Od-IO 

l-Otf-ll 

l-Od-lO 

l-Od-ll 

1-Od-lO 

l-Od-ll 

l -hl- l l 

30-3(p-ll 

W-Sqhil 

} t ^ i t v l i 

JO-Stp-ll 

» U q > . l l 

JO-Stp-ll 

3lkS<p-ll 

30-S<p.ll 

30^iu-l2 

17,202 

17.202 

17,202 

17.302 

njon 

20^000 

17.202 

17.202 

Unbowo 

Office of JQSSICC F m u m 

FY 11 Bmoo of Aloobol. Totocoi^ F b a n o A Fj^kntva tATF) 

FY 12 BBKHI of Alcobol, Tabwo^ F u c m a A EiploBxs CATF) 

16.013 

16.011 

II-NO-133-AFF 

ll-NOR-l»-AFr 

l O d - t O 3 0 ^ c p - l l 

t -Od-M 3D-SCP-12 

OiyriiTtd O t o e DrB| 

0<|Mxnd Qino Dittf 

O i p d i a t Crime Disg 

Eaftrtnnoa T s k Fdm (OCTSTF) «326 PY09 

TBk F e n (OCDETF) 1226 PYIO 

Talk Face (OCDETF) m O F V l O 

TakFOR*(OCDETF) «27QFYII 

lA-Uiiknowa 

16.UdDwra 

l6.UifaowB 

l«.UdaioM> 

VsrlOBt lavotlsitkMii 

V u i o i B l B W s t i f u n i 

V m r a lB»«ui(Mioo) 

OCDETF 270 

\iMMfXI9 

1 ^ ^ » 

lOifrO* 

l-Ocf-IO 

30.SqMI9 

3 0 5 ^ 0 9 

}0-S<p.lO 

W-Scp-ll 

3,000 

3.000 

12.000 

14.000 

Dm 

DEA-SuteodLocdTaik 

DEA- Stmffid Local Tnk 

lU l t 

11/12 

16JXH 

l iLOO* 

D E A I W I I 

DEA 11/13 

i-Ott-m lo-scp-io 

l-Od-IO 30-S9-1I 

17,203 

17,102 

US.M«xhrir*Oflte 
Et|BiUblo Sbstii^ 01 FrtHBly Foncked Prtpert^ 

Disna tvfAvK Tnk P o m 1011 

US »(mhtf t Ovcniivl012 

16.932 

• (.UskBOWB 

l6.UnkB0wB 

I».UBkBmn) 

1AO36OO00 

rATF. i t4192 

FATr.t2-01»3 

JLEO-ll-0191 

l - ln l - t l 

600-10 

l-Od-l l 

l-Oa-13 

l - h » l 3 

ViStp-U 

30-Sqt-ll 

10^(p.t3 

UdoowD 

25J00 

13AI0 

1.020 

TOTAL • a s . DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

(Continued) 
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ACCRUED/ 

(DSFSBREO) 

REVENUE 

jM>3a.301l 

FEDERAL AND STATE 

ASSISTANCE RECEIVED 

DURING VEAK 

GRANTS OTHER 

ACCRimW 

(DEFERRED) TOTAL 

BS^'SNUX RE\'ENUE 

JB*«J0.20I1 RECOGNIZED FSDERALqTATE 

EXrENMTURKE TOTAL 
EXrE.MnTURSS 

3.017 

83,807 

31,431 

• 

116.293 

2.1)7 

IJOS 

4499 

3.782 

11.123 

2,399 

1J99 

1069 

900 

4 J I I 

4.420 

10.900 

11,433 

• 

11.435 

6.132 

*J33 

.58.40. 

MJ93 

201.540 

33.547 

4.215 

4.849 

8,013 

5.454 

i t tMi 

9,970 

6.6P 

6.413 

10.793 

IJOO 
6 4 ^ 7 

4,498 

4,331 

9.019 

I.269 

900 

4JM 

U I 6 

BJ96 

28J61 

31779 

63.1*1 

563.663 

IW23 

10,050 

i j a » 

317.053 

996.561 

6.513 

r6J30 

-
I75J09 

I9».ffn 

J.JOI 

-
1,403 

-
1.905 

-
I.3M 

. 
7J9S 

1.883 

1.183 

71 

71 

. 

3,880 

-
3.880 

3I1.J0J 

18,549 

142,085 

4,116 

179.434 

344.117 

1.713 

10.714 

4.149 

I1.36I 

S.07I 

8J93 

3.631 

12.179 

I.S00 
60.909 

2.099 

6y416 

8.513 

-

(2.604) 

(16041 

14,927 

}S,850 

3.1.77T 

563.663 

6.070 

13.930 

1.010 

3M.683 

[.049.462 

18.549 

142.08) 

4.116 

179,4)4 

344.113 

1.711 

10^714 

4.149 

11.361 

SJI71 

8.592 

3.631 

11.179 

1.500 
40,909 

2,099 

6.416 

8.515 

-
(2.604) 

(2.604) 

14,937 

38.130 

5J.777 

563,663 

6.070 

13.930 

1.020 

.M4.6W 

IJH9.462 

18.349 

142,083 

4,116 

179.434 

344.113 

1,712 

10^714 

4,149 

1U6I 

3.071 

8.592 

3,631 

12,179 

MOO 
6a909 

2,099 

6.416 

8J13 

-
(2.04) 

n.604) 

14.937 

38,830 

53.777 

561.663 

uon 

13.930 

1.030 

584.683 

•r«»,*« 
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J E F F E R S O N PARISH S H E R I F F S O F F I C E 

GRETNA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE O F E X P E N D r t U R E S O F F E D E R A L , S T A T E A L O C A L AWARDS (CONTINUED) 

ForTl ic Yc i r Eoded JoDcSO. 2012 

FUNDING A C E N C V / 

GRANT 

SOCIAL SECURTTV ADMINISTRATION 

p n t F L 100.303) 10/11 

i P r e p m (PL 100-503)11/12 

TOTAL -SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINSTRATION 

CFDA 

NUMBER 

96.006 

96i»6 

GRANT ID 

NUMBER 

SOCSECltf l l 

SOC SEC 11/12 

GRANT FERIGD 

Ual-10 

rjtt)-ii 

GRA-MT 

AWARD 

US. DCr ARTMENT OF HOMELAND SEOJRITV 

TSA K-9 Gxpksm Dacotoa T O M Frefmt 09fl0 

TSAK-9BxploswcD(feaio&Taier>Dfna I t f l l 

TSA K-9 Explosivt DcMtioD T o o Fngnai 11/12 

TOTAL- US DEFARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

97.071 

97.072 

97J073 

DTSA2OO3-H-OI006 

DTSA2043-H-OI006 

DT8AlKI)-»i-OI006 

l-O»09 

l-Oa-lO 

l-Oo-l l 

30-Sq>-10 

3 0 « p . | l 

3M.P-I2 

I5a300 

150,500 

181.000 

OFFICE OF NATIONAL DRUG CONTROL FOLICV 
08 HIDTA-SUM A Loori A a f n n c s - L t t n l n a Golf CMtt HIDTA 

09 HIDTA-Sou A L«cd At sance -LooUia t OnirCbBt HIDTA 

to HIDTA-SIM A Leal Anuanc»-LoobUaa GtalfOMU HIDTA 

11 HIDTAr S t K A Lodl AssstaBco-Lmiiuu GBtrCavi H u n A 

11 HIDTA- SUU A Leal Asiitunce- Lotiitmi Golf C O M H I O T A 

TOTAL - OFFICE OF NATIONAL DRUG CONTROL FOUCY 

95JKII 

95.001 

93.001 

95.001 

93.001 

IBFOCF301 

G09IX0001A 

CIOCCOOOIA 

CllCCOOOlA 

C12CCO001A 

1-)»0S 

M » 0 9 

lOJM-IO 

i - j is -n 

l-laB.12 

) I - D » 1 I 

)i-Dc»n 

31-DC&I3 

3I-Dccl3 

3I-Da' l4 

3 . m j 3 8 

3.431,910 

3,351.937 

3J13,720 

3.667J70 

US. DSTARTMENT OF TTIE TREASURY 
US. tnt^nlQB n o Oiit tcn EuLiixucn 

£9flUbteSlaiiH of FcdmOy Fvftittd Fiepcny 

S u a u d Locdlow E a t e t m c n OvotiiBe (Opcotiea SLOT) - Otiri I 

Sisc n d Local Ln> EaftRBDOi Ovcnnoe (Openioa SLOT) - 1 1 ' 12 

LA0260000 

SLOTWll 

SLOT 11/13 

i-joi-n 

6-No»« 

l-Oo-l l 

l-to-ID 

30.Sq>-n 

30S«^I2 

TOTAL - U S . D i r ARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

TOTAL DIRECT FBOCRAMS 

FASS-THBOUGH AWARDS: 

ULSJ)EFARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Fmcd T t a o i b loDuina Ocpmacd of FiUtc Sifiiy 

I lnpni«aocM F n t m ( N C H P / L A A F I S ) - FY 11/12 AFS 11-12 183,460 

Faued Tloout^ Louiuno Comnliiiaa 
00 Low Enfcnmai : 

HnBuTnlBcfeiBf Task FGROOWIO I6J20 

16.360 

l k 5 U 

16.588 

16.738 

16.738 

16.738 

I&I4I 

16.741 

16.741 

2006-VT-BX-OOa5 

G10-8«)3 

MIO'7.005 

MI1-7-00J 

B09.7-007 

B10-7-008 

Bll-7-OOt 

20D9-DN-BX-KOS7 

20104)N.BX-K099 

20II-DN-DX-K438 

l - S i H * 

l -Apr l l 

l .M l^ l1 

1-Miyl t 

1-Apr-10 

i.Apf.n 

l-Apr-12 

|.Oo4»9 

1-Oa-IO 

i -oo-n 

31-Aarl l 

30g«- t l 

30.Apivl2 

lO-Apr-l) 

11 -Mv l l 

3l-MV'13 

31 -Mv l I 

31-MV.I2 

31-DCC-I3 

JO-laa-l) 

120,000 

37.28J 

47.714 

4S,0t0 

16^000 

80.651 

66^563 

213.546 

138,533 

316.991 

TOTAL - US. DEPARTMEXr OF JUSTICE 

(Continued) 
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ACCRUED/ 

(DEFERRED) 

REVENUE 
JoD«3M81I 

FEDERAL A.ND STATE 

ASSISTANCE RECEIVED 

DURING YEAR 

GRANTS OTHER 

ACCRUED/ 

(DEFERItED) TOTAL 
REVENUE REVENUE 

jDa«30,1013 RECOGNIZED FEDERALgTATE 

EXFENPITURES TOTAL 
EXrENDlTURES 

6.800 6,100 

8 1 4 0 0 9SJ00 91,800 

36,189 

16.189 

95.100 

36.189 

98,800 

103.203 109,203 IO5; i03 

105J03 105^03 103.103 

319.929 

290,921 

439.513 

1J05<^163 

347.427 

I.M6.M1 

1/81.030 

126.449 

i^SiJSL 

• 

190.013 

11140) 

495.438 

27,498 

I.I43.932 

U57.940 

731,907 

27.498 

1,141933 

1,357,940 

711,907 

1,000.873 1,433,277 1433.: 

17,491 

1.145,933 

UJ7.940 

721,90/ 

3.453,377 

-
13,234 

13JM 

I J W 

11334 

19.678 

8.781 

43.793 

43,793 

• 

1,177 

1.177 

1.1T7 

13J34 

6,444 

10.058 

31436 

31.836 

11334 

6,444 

iao38 

31.836 

31.836 

13,334 

6.444 

10.038 

31.836 

31.836 

1.364.990 4,674313 IJ»,056 4,731571 4,7)1578 4,7)1578 

-

3&D00 

37J81 

1600 

20,103 

-
1764 

74.987 

163.734 

161734 

383.460 

313.460 

31000 

37,211 

43,739 

-
1600 

72.592 

-
14.313 

201793 

1500 

417.00 

8IIJ90 

• 
. 

-
1975 

1014 

• 
1066 

• 1102 

-
32.739 

98,595 

166.491 

166.491 

383,460 

383,460 

10,000 

47.714 

1014 

60 ^ « 

• 1102 

21.559 

163.547 

ia(;095 

430.387 

814.017 

181460 

383,460 

lOlOOO 

47.714 

t f iU 

• 

60.556 

I1I02 

11.539 

163.547 

1MJ»5 

430.517 

814,047 

383,460 

383.460 

tojxn 

-
47.714 

1 0 1 4 

6 0 ^ 5 6 

11103 

11,559 

I6 ) .547 

tOt.D»5 

4 ) 1 5 K 7 

814,047 
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J E F F E R S O N PARISH S H E R I F T S O f H C E 

G R E T K A , L0UISLU4A 

SCHEDULE O F E X P E K P r T U R E S O F FEDERAL, CTATE A L O C A L AWARDS (CONTINUED) 

F u r T b c Y o r Ended J m r 30 .2012 

FUNDING AGENCY/ 
GRANT 

FEDERAL HIGRWAY ADMINISTRATION 

FKMtf Ttoafh Leeaina HiibvajrSAtyOanBtHias: 
LMlnniHi(bw>ySdl t r lO/n 

L a a b i 8 u H l ^ > r S l f i l ^ 11/13 

CFDA 
NUMBER 

20.601 (M) 

20.600 (M) 

GRANT ID 

NUMBER 

Un-30-32 

2013-30-33 

GRANTPERIOD GRANT 

AWARD 

l-Oa-IO )O.Scp-ll 361310 

l-Ott-l l 30Scp-13 357.408 

TOTAL- FEDERAL EUCHWAV ADMINISTItATION 

DEFARTMEKT OF MUAUJWD SECUUTV 

Fidcnl Epwyecy MMmrom ApoQ^ 

ofMiliuijrA&iii: 
Eo«|ca(yAiinuace()liirricMeIVAN 1541) 

r AnuaaeelHtimaM KATRINA LA 160)} 

> KATRINA LA 160)} • 

I GUSTAV LA 1786) 

iDtELA]793) 

E n o ^ x j Asdonoe (Httnioat LEE LA 4041) 

97.036 

97.036 

97.036 

97.036 

97J36 

97il36 

tM) 

OM) 

(M> 

(M) 

(M) 

(M) 

)54S.IHi4Ji 

16034»-LA 

K03-DR.LA 

1786-Oit-LA 

1793-DR-LA 

4011-OR.LA 

FnieaCteapbtiDa 

fuvnaOaiakg, 

PR9»&«vt« io» 

FnjeaOovktloo 

h p i e « a a p l a k » 

Fn^eaCMfJaieo 

3 222.754 

9.953,335 

191466 

1181717 

631.713 

IK016 

Oflioaof OooBiic Fnptnx&ttsi 
F w r i i h r o n h New Orfana Off CocndllTlewOrliga Police DqwfluHM 

FY 08 Stse H o a d n d S o n i i t ) ' F n p n aa] 09 UASI 

C4Vt20O7-Q)pliak 

FY09UAS)>RepoBl 

Gepi 1003 • RqieB I 

9ri>67 (iri) 

l lUekBOWB 

V M 7 (M) 

11710 

WA 

2007CKWX0037 

N/A 

U B l a m 

F B ^ O o o p t a i o o 

31-Ant-IO 3I .Aiir l3 

rnjnOn^Mm 

P R ^ C o n p t a i e o 

623.121 

3.991.407 

77475 

UfllBMI 

Peii'^ ffffiojH ] jnf"rnt Dgtuuooi of Itefflrimi Secaruy 

FYOS H n s d Mittt«iea F n p n (OOHSEF) - OoKnior PrapSB 

FY 08 HoBdnd Sccariiy C m t Pncnra (SHSF) (HELCPTR) 

TV 08 H v K b i d Socmr G n s r n p n (UASI) tHELCPTR) 

FY 09 Uoaebsd Sconily O v t Piapaa (UASO (HELCFTR) 

FY 08 KoDXJ«Ed Sccnity GnM PiDfnBi (UASI) r rcV) 

FY 08 HoBcUod SecBoy Gaol FRcnra (SHSP) (TCV) 

FY 01 Hoodi id Seemly C o a Fiopia) (SHSF) (IROaOT) 

FY 01 HoodVDd SecBmy OriBl P n i i a n (UASI) a C 

FY laAoiwSteaterMMRS 

FY 12 HmcyTmnd MMRS 

FY 121 

97.039 

97.067 

97.067 

97.067 

VJM1 

97.067 

97.067 

9 7 ^ 7 

97J67 

97.067 

97.067 

(M) 

tM) 

(M) 

(M) 

(M) 

(M) 

(M) 

(M) 

(M) 

(M) 

FEMA-I603-DR-LA-0079 

M08^ .TW)0I3 

jon«E--aooii 

2009-SS-T94059 

200l-CE-n*0l3 

100S-CE-T8-00I3 

1008-GE-TMOn 

300».GE-Tl.OOI3 

»09^S-T9.OIU9 

30O*«.T9-0OS9 

3009^S.7MQ59 

9*1V08 

l-SqhOa 

1-S*p<8 

l-Oa-09 

l-SqH08 

I-Sq>^l8 

l7.Feb.13 

i -s«H» 

1-0*09 

l-Oct-09 

l-OeK9 

30Jaa.lO 

IVOco-ll 

IJ^kc-M 

IJ-DtB-ll 

15-Oco-M 

IS-Dcc-ll 

H-hi-n 

15-Deo.M 

l-Oo-l l 

l -Oa-lI 

l -Oo-l l 

290.000 

139.154 

53,006 

I94,4« 

200.000 

55.000 

130,133 

201000 

151 

U53 

6,611 

TOTAL -DCrARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECL-RHY 

TOTAL - PASS THROUGH AWARDS 

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS 

STATE AWARDS 

JEFFERSON PARISH COMMUNTTY JUSTICE AGENCY 

OrOM TBk Font 10/11 

OnuaTaskFoRc 11/12 

lout 

TOTAL STATE AND LOCAL AWARDS 

GRAND TOTAL 

(Continued) 

N.'A 

N/A 

GrasaTaikFaRelVII 

G»a iTa ikFoRc l | / l l 

I7.hl-1D 

••IBI-11 

l6.hD-ll 

.KMnn-11 

loaooo 

100,000 

146 

http://l7.Feb.13


ACCKUEU 

(DEFKRRED) 

REVENUE 

FEDERAL AND STATE 

ASSISTANCE RECEIVED 

DURING YEAR 

GRANTS OTHER 

ACCRUEIV 

(DEFERRED) TOTAL 

REVENUE REVENUE 
l a w 312011 RECOGNIZED FEDERAI ESTATE 

EXFENDITUaES TOTAL 

EXPENDFTURES 

80J06 477jn 

51389 3I.64> 

397,666 

81037 

397,667 

81037 

397.667 

81037 

81306 481703 413.704 411.704 

361355 

55.23] 

491209 

48,4(0 

790 

137.174 

16 

21109 

362J33 

J7.0I4 

491183 

-
101511 

790 

139,636 

• 

05371) 

100.512 

• 

139.636 

• 
(21)71) 

l O l S I l 

1)9.636 

(21371) 

100.511 

958.296 991064 115.567 114.777 114.777 

71173 

191033 

70^875 

191033 (191035) 

J3SSL 191033 191033 

3W50 

139,154 

35,000 

193J4I 

• 
-

I60;437 

-
-

637.679 

39,230 

151154 

51000 

1H488 

101000 

51000 

2O100O 

853 

1353 

1577 

931,675 

59300 

-

39.200 

|.9M,0.W 

141918 

141928 

2.084,068 

640 

259300 

31000 

141918 

J1573 

833 

133? 

1577 

311134 

640 

101000 

31000 

141918 

3937) 

853 

1353 

1577 

431924 

1.670.767 

59300 

135333 

640 

139300 

55,000 

141918 

39373 

833 

1353 

6377 

312.124 

1.669.977 

13010H 

7 3 l l « 3 131335 

2 3 a U 0 7 

1611363 

19701511 1714.493 

11616 

l yN 

19,130 

101363 

120.693 

111693 

7^36376 2511)5 

31413 

1647,676 

1514 

137,976 

1*1*90 

141490 

1514 

137.976 

146.4W 

73W36I 

1314 

137,976 

I£2)2L 
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J E F F E R S O N PARISH S H E R I F T S O F F I C E 

GRETNA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES O F FEDERAL. S T A T E & L O C A L AWARDS (CONTINUED) 

For Tbfl Y o r Ended J m c 30.2012 

FUNDING AGENCY/ 
GRANT 

CFDA 
NUMBER 

GRANT ID 
NUMBER 

GRANT PERIOD GRAffT 
AWARD 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE: 

ootkeaccredbaasofaGOOtntiay. ADaciivitybtfwMDhily 1,2011 n d l B a c l l l O l l 

to ite wake of Konicttei Kaoiaa n d Rii^ Ike Ofltec of HoBKlaad Stcolty made CoiMiaiaty Ihxaaer!,««» a i « l M 
Tbeie1oBawtRdftitBedtepnrtdcopoalB|Gttidibltowik«ofthoaormL l teSbcr i f rwH(ppimdf t rS12,6Ql l l l towcra ,ooly 
SlOOO^OOOwasactBiDrAawBdawBaphndnalflinx AACUcmioaoaibeiqiiyRMniofifaclouwaiapfnweddBriniFYE6/30/11 andlhe 
loBB>arenewdiieaDdpa|iiU«DelanrihiaDeciiabcr 19,2015. Tbelomcoiit isaeloa(creeiiaematbenttof2.69KpCTicw. 
Tte aamua dirt tfatooib JBBC 30.2011 (iadadiat atoned hBoat] ii 11875,061 TUi •sBuia u idlcaedia die loag-lsn hAOiocs of the 
SbaUIi Office 

0) 
(1) Gisn caDcd fcr 75% ftdcnl A m 25% tmtfloal ititn. 
(3) AwsdRprBcdtsikcbaditobapaldlPSOitadcraCMocitiiveAcreasnwtiliihaSiAe. 
(4) ThtPariibofid!bKBBihtpastee;wtik(keJPSO)ioBeefi«v(nl4tBac*pre«iAa|diiedai)di»43i)dufvitt>. 

(M) • RipiacBi* a *M«B( 'p iB under OMB Ctrcalar V133 

BECOVaUATlON TO CKNIRAL LEDGER 
Tiul fnsA icvcais per v o v c 

FY A o n d (Defanl) 

Graol AuioaMe Received 
CYAeoBiltDcfanl) 

Nd Onia Rcwacs R e c o p u d Pv ibe Sdnkde 

RcvcODO ptw CoBOW Lwyf. 
1-1-01-411 KMKO^nOO Fcdcfri C n n 
M4I-4112040000000 Fcdend OtaBn. Paat Tteofb 
|.|,13.4511frO<XH)0000 Dun a t o w i o o a Fund 
1-1-20^ II2OO40-40014 MahWtKtsdlttlooil Ta^ FOR* O n a 
I-1-30-4 ll2O4M)O-40025 HnhtJaritdiaieBri Talk Fora Grata 
1-I-13-411104«H 1140 DNA Backkg A CVaatr 
I-I-33-*! IIO4O0-4I350 DNABoddosA Ctf tdt r 
1-1-13-4 m 0 « O O 4 l 2 6 0 DNA BadJecAOpadty 
1-1-33-411 IO.(M>0-u»i TSA GRANTS 
1-I-2MI1I04M)0-Kuu HIDTA: 
1-I-13-411 HMM)fr«uu HOMELAND SECURITY (SHSF)(UAS1) A (GOSIIE?): 

4I1I0^MXM6I20 
4I1IO.O«M6I10 
4 I 1 I 0 4 « M 6 I W 
4I1I(MMXM6090 
4in04MXM60T0 

1-1-46-4113(KHX>-TI 1)1 FED GRANT • UASI 08 n C 
I-I-40-4|110««M7I10FEDCRANT-C0(»1007 
I- I -404I1ID4«M7100FEOCRANT-C0pi l003-Rct ioal 
l-l-87-411i(HHXI-44100Rea»ayJ«aiiGeAatiiutteGinD 
1-1-87-411 IOO-aO-4430»JBai» AtttunccGrKaa. 1009 
1-1-87-411 lO-0-0(M4)004Bnice Ataistnee Qnou-2010 

0,411702) 
7,431376 
3.641.616 

Too) R e n s o a FnGtBOil Lcdfa 

7,600,350 

251919 
1.161093 

371997 
60356 
I I I O I 
21359 

163347 
104,095 
103303 

3,433377 

1*1918 
139.636 
35,000 

201000 
640 

39373 
9*3,076 

(191035) 
142.083 
11549 
4,116 

179,434 

7 . « i a i » 

TBOl 
TBOt 
T V I l 
T130 
TD30 
TS13 
TB3J 
T B U 
TBI ) 
TBI ) 

T B U 
TB23 
T B U 
T B » 
TBU 
T B 4 i 
Ta4a 
TB40 
TBI? 
T B t l 
TBI7 
TBT 
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ACOtUEOt FEDERAL AND STATE ACCRUED/ 

(DEFERRED) ASSISTANCE RECEIVED (DEFERRED) TOTAL 

REVENUE DURING VEAR REVENUE REVENUE EXPENDITURES TOTAL 

J»B«)1201I GRANTS OTHER Jw»e3130l2 RECOGNIZED FEDERALgTATE LOCAL EXFENDirUBES 

- 1 4 9 -
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STATE OF LOUISIANA, PARISH OF JEFFERSON 

AFFIDAVIT 

Newell Normand, Sheriff 
and Ex-Officio Tax Collector of the Parish of Jefferson 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally came and appeared, Newell 
Normand, the Sheriff and Ex-Officio Tax Collector of Jefferson Parish, State of Louisiana, who 
after being duly sworn, deposed and said: 

The following information is true and correct: 

$70,377,152 is the amount of cash on hand in the tax collector bank accounts on June 30, 
2012; 

He further deposed and said: 

All itemized statements of the amount of taxes collected for tax year 2011, by taxing 
authority, are true and correct. 

AU itemized statements of ail taxes assessed and uncollected for the tax year 2011, 
which indicate the reasons for the failure to collect, by taxing authority, are true and 
correct. 

/ ^ ^ ^ ^ ' ^ m "*. L^0^ 

Signature - Newell Normand 
Sheriff of Jefferson Parish 

SWORN to and subscribed>cfbre me, Notary, this cL f day of [A/^^^^A^ > 2012, in 
my office in Harvey, Louisiana. 

Joseph J. Lepow (Notary Public), #12449 

' / Commission 

151-



^ - ^ JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS O F n C E 

O TAXROLL STATUS REPORT - 2011 TAX ROLL YEAR 
; : ; A S OF JUNE 30. 2012 

5* 
c 
(V 
3 T.« 

CQd« Taxing Body 

Mills 
Levltd 

1.380 $ 
0.690 
6500 
2.260 
3500 
VOOO 
0.560 
0.620 
2.070 
2.O0O 
t.OOO 

10.150 
2.630 
8260 
3.660 

17.&£0 
13.770 
16.560 
20.000 
25.000 
25.000 
2.7S0 

25000 

3.320 
0.300 
6.260 
2.390 
5.000 
4.800 
8.740 
4.010 

4.eso 
2.910 
7.000 
4.000 

e.ooo 
5 0 0 0 
5.030 
2.S90 
5.080 

15000 
5 0 0 0 

Zgg»° f 

Originil 
2011 

TixLovv 

317.813 
3.846.048 

21.109.597 
7,339.513 

11.358.913 
3.247.562 
1.818.635 
2.651,667 
5.229.964 
6.495,122 
3.247.679 

370.731 
7.116.174 

26.889.807 
S.280.939 

26.855.038 
2,031.954 
2.683.714 

730.502 
4.593.513 
4.041.071 

444.516 
7.612.694 

10.134.907 
015.605 

2a769.694 
747,157 

15.673.176 
15.993.036 

319.231 
8.700,942 

177.149 
9.450.410 

2Z732.946 
12.690.255 
29528.073 

183.497 
4.960.630 
7.266.253 

165.547 
673,453 
251.169 

=*?V076.420 : 

SuDDlemontB 

S 57 
4.529 

21.673 
7.605 

11.778 
3,385 
1.864 
2.759 
5.067 
6.730 
3.365 

140 
6.055 

27.863 
8.994 

13.032 
09 

2.652 
293 

18.040 
1.448 

159 
15.788 

10.233 
925 

20.299 
1.509 

16.417 
16.752 

128 
6.464 

71 
9.792 

23.555 
13.460 
30.285 

73 
0.250 
7.102 

74 
2.231 

744 
' a32872 

AdJu<acJted 
Reduetlonft Supplemante 

S (2.533) S 
(54.716) 

(281.597) 
(97.907) 

(151.631) 
(43.322) 
(24;260) 
(35,518) 
(56,581) 
(86.643) 
(43.321) 
(4.648) 

(77.198) 
(358.701) 
(09.868) 

(208,032) 
(24 ja i ) 
(46.820) 
(9.15B) 

(37.746) 
(27.372) 
(3.011) 

(116.377) 

(104,932) 
(9.482) 

(225,322) 
(11.126) 

(209.604) 
(213.881) 

(4,002) 
(71.155) 
(2.221J 

(126.065) 
(303.250) 
(173.266) 
(389.603) 

(2.564) 
(107.802) 
(78.835) 
(2.326) 

(54.862) 
(18.2871 

* i ^ °« i ^37 | S 

607 S 
6.612 

37,551 
13.056 
20.220 
5.777 
3.235 
4.641 
7.764 

11.554 
5.777 
1.199 

10.607 
47.632 
14.144 
34.118 
2.540 
9.484 
2,363 

(2.872) 
1.622 

178 
24.897 

16.324 
1.475 

30.059 
2.380 

27.728 
26.293 

1.032 
12.628 

573 
16.810 
40.437 
23.107 
51.991 

591 
11.381 
10.832 

600 
3.764 
1.255 

545.116 S 

Collectiblo 
Tax Roll 

310.034 « 
3.800.473 

20.887.423 
7.262.267 

11.247.281 
3.213.382 
1.799.404 
2.623.551 
5.168,254 
6.426.763 
3.213.399 

367.431 
7.056.538 

26,606.800 
0.204.211 

26.694.158 
2.010.312 
2.047.010 

724.000 
4.570.036 
4.016.769 

441.843 
7.737.002 

10.056.532 
908.723 

20.595.630 
739.021 

15.507.716 
15.824.200 

316.389 
8.647.879 

175.573 
0.350.948 

22.493.689 
12.853.536 
26.920.457 

183.507 
4.673.440 
7.205.352 

163.898 
624.586 
234 880 

.317,952^1 .S. 

Collactions 
Mada 

312.510 
3.760.508 

20.657.098 
7.162.199 

11.123J89 
3,177.059 
1.779.657 
2.594.606 
5.130.916 
6.355,917 
3.177.976 

363.668 
6,980.044 

26.313.507 
0.105.013 

26.449.451 
1,887.273 
2.609.449 

716,581 
4.516.760 
3.969.342 

436.628 
7.632.620 

9.947.298 
898.853 

20.374.827 
729.942 

15.338,625 
15.649.617 

313.147 
8.561,921 

173.774 
9.247.847 

22.245.681 
12.711,818 
28.601.590 

181,742 
4.810.039 
7.128,174 

183.011 
610.147 
230.067 

314.469.978 

R«funda 

S (822) t 
(13.089) 
(69,511) 
(24.170) 
P7.465) 
(10.704) 
(5.094) 
(8.777) 

(17,354) 
(21.407) 
(10.703) 

(210) 
(23.727) 
(68.638) 
(30.601) 
(80.061) 
(10.114) 
(12.230) 

(431) 
(8.317) 
(5.456) 

(600) 
(43.448) 

(33.043) 
12.988) 

(69.263) 
(4.154) 

(52.350) 
(53,418) 

(168) 
(27JJ27) 

(105) 
(31,152) 
(74.S36) 
(42.820) 
(96,346) 

(108) 
(18.002) 
(24.233) 

(110) 
(2.041) 

(8801 
$(1,058,007) % 

Refund* 
To Praccst 

(5) S 
(53) 

(207) 
(103) 
(160) 
(46) 
(26) 
(37) 
(63) 
(91) 
(46) 

(87) 
P76) 
(112) 
(218) 
(110) 

(2) 
(01 

(63) 
(0) 
(0) 

(tes) 

(127) 
(11) 

(253) 
(18) 

(224) 
(228) 

(111) 

-(133) 
(310) 
(183) 
(411) 

(89) 
(89) 

-(4) 
( I ) 

(4.2841 S 

Net 
Coil«ctlona 

311,683 S 
3,747.457 

20,587.291 
7.157.917 

11.085.665 
3,167.210 
1.773.637 
2.585.792 
5.113.408 
6.334.419 
3.167.227 

363.447 
6.957.129 

26.224.492 
9,075.111 

26,369.171 
1.977.049 
2.797.208 

716.150 
4.508.380 
3.963.885 

436.027 
7,588.983 

9.914.128 
895.855 

20.305.311 
725.770 

15.284.052 
15.595.971 

312.959 
8.534.583 

173.669 
9.218,563 

22,170.426 
12.688.815 
28.504.833 

181.S35 
4.791.048 
7.103.853 

181.902 
608.102 
229.385 

313.407.687 S 

Amount 
ToB« 

CottectBd 

4.351 
55.017 

300.133 
104.350 
161.616 
46.172 
25.657 
37,758 
72.756 
92.344 
45.172 
3.984 

99.408 
382,308 
120. I M 
324.985 
33.263 
49.802 
7.650 

62.555 
52.884 
5,617 

148.019 

142,404 
12,888 

290.319 
14.151 

223.664 
228,229 

3.430 
113.296 

1.904 
134.385 
323.263 
184,722 
415.624 

1.963 
82.392 

101.500 
1,994 

16.484 
5,495 

4,544,584 

%of 
Couectmie 
Tax Roll 
Not Yet 

Collected 

138% 
1.45H 
1.44H 
1.44H 
1.44% 
144% 
1.44% 
1.44% 
1.40% 
1.441i 
1.44% 
1.08U 
1.41V 
1.44?i 
1.40% 
122% 
1.65% 
1.75% 
1.08% 
1.37^. 
1.32% 
1.32% 
1.91% 
0.00% 
r42% 
1.42% 
1.41% 
1.91% 
1.44% 
1.44% 
1.08% 
1.31% 
1.08% 
1.44% 
1.44% 
1.44% 
1.44% 
1.07% 
169% 
1.41% 
1.08% 
2.64% 
234% 
1.43% 

y i 
NJ 

OlM Pansh • Kenner Only 
02M Pansh of Jofferson 
03M Jeflonon Utirary M&nlenanca 
04M Jeffofson HealUi Umt 
05M Juvenilo Detention Homo 
06C Coroner - Forensic FaoUty 
06M Coroner • Office 
07M C>3un & Judkaal/Community Park 
OOM Jof ferMn Speda) Services Distria 
12M JefTer«on Transportation System 
13M Jaffarvon MoO:l!ty Impaired TransportaUon 
14M Ambulance Service Diat NO. 2 
16M Consolidated Gai l tat ie Dist No. l 
21M JefTersoo Par i th Sherifl 
23M Consobdated Sewer District No. 1 (East & VMsi) 
2 7 M Eastbank Consotidaied F in Prctectlon Cksuict 
28M Fire Prolsctton Oistflct No. 3 
2SM Fire ProiectJOn Oictrict No. 5 
3 0 M Fire Protsctjon Otslrtd No. 9 
31M Fire Protection DtSthd No. 6 - M 
32M Rre Protection Districi No. 7 - M 
32B Fire Protection D:sina No. 7 - S 
33M Fire Protection Kstria No 8 • M 
33C Fire Protection District No. 8 • C 
34C Consolidated wsuu District No l • C 
34M Consolidated VWaiei Oisnid No. 1 - M 
41M Con^oUdeted Recieatton end Playground District 
426 Ptayground Olstrtci No. 2 - Sub D<st No. 1 
648 Consobdatod Oatnage DiSCnci No. 2 (SELA) 
64M Consolidated Orainago t^stntt No. 2 - M 
69M Community Onter and Playground Dist No 16 
73M Jefferson Levee Osuia (Eastbank) 
74M Graryi Ida Leveo Oistnct 
7SC Jefferson Portsn Sthoot Board - C 
7SW Jofferson Parish Sciiool Board • M 
7SM Jefferson Pansfi School Board • M 
75j Jefferson Parish School Board - J 
77M Grarul Isle Port Commission 
79M VMisi Jefferson Leveo District 
80M Contondaled Road Ughting District 
91M Jefferson Road Ughbng (^strict No. 7 
92M Fire Proteoion Distria No 4 

uaTitte Afoa Levee ind Levee 

Note. This scfwdute irKluaes or<ly if>a scUvily relaiod to tfie 2011 tax roll (i o., the cun'ent yearbu roll). Activity related lo pnor years' lax rolls is not presented 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 

TAXROLL STATUS REPORT • 2011 TAX ROLL VEAR 
AS OF JUNE 30,2012 

Per the above scneAito, approximately 1.43 percent of the total tax levy has yet to be collected. Reasons for not collectlno total rod (nctude 

> Adjudications 
> Bankruptciss 
> NSF payments 
> (3ual assessments 
> Assessments under review by the Louisiana Tax Convnission 
> Insufficient notioo on tax sale 
> Business dosed 
> Pervling court cases 

The Sheriff continues lo make cooectlons on this tax roU as the above noted items are mofved. 

RECONCILATTON OF TAXROU STATUS REPORT TO DISTRIBUTION SUMMARY REPORT 

Conections 
Made Refunds 

Refunds 
To Process 

Net 
CofloctfORS 

l / l 
LU 

Per ToxroU Status Report (above) S 314.469.978 5(1.058.007) S (4.284) S 313,407,687 

4.284 
Offwr Conocbons 
Refunds Not Yei Processed 
Refunds of Cost 

Per Distrfbution Report 

Collections of Costs. Fees. etc. 
Seainty Distncts 

Total Per Oistnbution Report 

Interest on delinquent payments 

Total Colledjons 

Other Collections 
State Revenue Sharing 

Total Distnbuied lo Date 

(45.7151 

314.469.078 (1.103.722) 

384.676 
465.141 

315.319.797 (1.103,722) 

676.100 -

315.995.807 (1.103,722) 

250 
8.518.900 

% 324.515.047 $(1.103.7221 S 

4.284 
{*S.7151 

313.366.256 

384.678 
465.141 

314,216.075 

676.100 

314.892.175 

250 
8,518.900 

S 323.411.325 



(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY) 

-154 



STATISTICAL SECTION 



STATISTICAL SECTION NARRATIVE 

This part of the SherifPs Comprehensive Annual Financial report represents detailed information as a context for 
understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary 
infonnation says about the Sheriffs overall financial health. 

Contents ^ g e 

Financial Trends 
These schedules contain trend information to held the reader understand how 
the SherifPs financial performance and well being have changed over time 

Table \ - Net Assets by Component 157 
Table 2 - Changes in Net Assets 158 
Table 3 - Program Revenues by Function/Program 160 
Table 4 - Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds 161 
Table 5 - Changes in Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds 162 
Table 6 - Tax Revenues by Source - Govemmental Funds 163 

Revenue Capacity 
These Schedules contain infonnation to help the reader assess the factors 
affecting the Sheriffs ability to generate its property and sales taxes. 

Table 7 - Assessed Value to Taxable Property 164 
Table 8 - Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments 165 
Table 9 - Principal Taxpayers 166 
Table 10-PropertyTax Levies and Collections 167 
Table 11-Taxable Sales by Category 168 
Table 12 - Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates 169 
Table 13 - Sales Tax Revenue Payers by Industry 170 

Debt Capacity 
These schedule present information to help the reader assess the affordability of 
the SherifPs current levels of outstanding debt and its ability to issue additional 
debt in the future. 

Table 14-Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 171 
Table 15-Computation ofDirect and Overlapping Bonded Debt 172 

Table 16-Computation of Legal Debt Margin 173 

Demographic and Economic Information 
These schedules ofTer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader 
understand the environment within which the SherifPs financial activities take 
place and to help make comparisons over time with other governments. 

Table 17-Demographics and Economic Statistics 174 
Table 18 - Principal Employers 175 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain information about the SherifPs operations and resources to help the 
reader understand how the SherifPs financial information relates to the services the Sheriff 
provides and the activities it performs. 

Table 19-Full-Time Equivalent Employees by Function 176 
Table 20 - Operating Indicators 177 
Table 21 - Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program 178 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Govenimental Aciivities 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted 

911 Emergency Communic2tions 
I>ebt Sovice 
Construction 
Claims and Judgments 

Unrestricted 

Total Govemmenlal Aciivities Net Assets 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 
( I ) 

2009 
(1) 

ZOIO 2011 2012 

S 30.877.543 S 27.233,761 S 25,656.217 S 27.413.389 S 51,433.193 S 63,101.126 S 27.604.981 S 36.309.560 S 40,834.480 S 56,942,313 

-
-
-

2.3I4.6S0 
36,810.388 

$ 70.002,580 S 

. 
-
-

2.319.088 
40,977,582 

70.533.431 

. 

. 
-

1,038.569 
54.369.533 

S 81.064309 

. 

. 
-

5.426.417 

73.432,696 

S 106.272.403 

. 

. 
-

5.426.417 

73.338,385 

S 130.197,995 

-
. 
-

5.358.718 
68,294.907 

S 136.754.751 

. 
46.516 

26.016.578 
1.445.267 

65.710.797 

J 120.824.139 

-
918 

11.188.111 
4.557.006 

62324.878 

J 114.380.473 S 

-
587 

1,225.623 
4,220,604 

66.348.132 

112.619,425 

4,599.345 

215 
774,562 

4.484,174 
46.145.349 

S 112.945.958 

NOTES: 

( I ) - Amounts have beea restated to include the amounts restricted Tot construction that were previously reported as unrestricted. 
These funds were provided by the LED Limited Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 3008 and are restricted for constmction projects. 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
Karvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 2 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(ACCRUAL BASIS OK ACCOtiNTINC) 

(UNAUDITED) 

OO 

Expenses 

Covcrnmenti) Aciividci 

Public Sifety 

Executive 

Civil o.'ul Suppon Services 

Finince and Adminittruivc 

Fleet 

Revenue ind Taxaiion 

Opemion) 

Special Operitiont 

Technical Services 

Internal Management 

Criminal In vest igai ions 

Special Investigations 

NlTCCHJCS 

Coneciions 

Non-depannteotal 

Interexi on Long-ienn Debt and fees 

Total Covernmenial Aciivities bxpensci 

Total Primary Covenuneni Expenses 

Protram Rerenucs (See Table 3) 

Governmental Aciivities 

Charget Tor Services 

Executive 

Civil and Suppon Services 

Finance and AdministrBiive 

Fleet 

Revenue and Taxiiion 

Operations 

SpecttI Operations 

Technical Set vices 

Intemal Manajjeinent 

Cnminal Invniigslions 

Special Invenigatiotu 

Narcotics 

Correnioni 

N on-dcpanm en lal 

Total Chaises for Services 

OperadDg Giants and Contribuiion 

Capiul Grants and Contributions 

Total Govemmental Activities Prosnm Revenues 

Net (Cxpeaie) Revenue 

Governmental Activities 

Total Piimiry Governmeni Net (Expense) Revenue 

2(»J 

S 2.998,066 S 

. 
21.104.993 
I0.28l.6SO 

2,563.001 
30.707.387 

-
7.549.673 

1.375.348 
IO.02S.264 

5,949.546 

. 
16,163.447 

136,161 

98.854.535 

S 98.854.S3S S 

2004 

3.231.278 S 

. 
17.616.573 

10.474.533 

2.692,892 
20.S36.68I 

. 
7,556,630 

1.587,758 
8,378,058 
8.368.793 

-
16.345,016 

56.518 

• 
06.844.730 

96.844,730 S 

200S 

3.D44JSI S 

. 
14,785.682 
11.570.554 

2.800,836 
14.313.669 

5.148,136 

7,580.035 
1.616.044 

7.484.169 
6,774.009 
2.046,574 

17.006.662 

314,512 

-
94.485.123 

94.485.123 S 

ZD06 

3.057,836 S 

. 
18.319.826 

10.658.559 

2,547.156 
16.640.961 

5.342.657 
8.467.927 

1.754.030 
7.678,012 
5.540.266 

2,444.922 
14.297.314 

263.108 
68.098 

97.080.672 

97.080.672 I 

2007 

2.906.242 S 

. 
25.S57.I79 

11.894.709 

3.046.161 

19.436.243 
7.137.937 

9.399.177 
2,544,867 

8.282.396 
5^31.731 

2,333.213 
16.605.941 

173.562 

I6I.4D0 

114.730.778 

114.730,778 S 

2008 

1,130,423 S 
9.975.642 

14.018.723 

13.138.125 
3. I3I .8I4 

21.561.953 
6.991.711 

10.804.668 

2.486.687 

10.2S8.268 
7,431.999 
2,838.383 

18.763.397 

76,553 
161.511 

122.809.857 

122,809,857 S 

1009 

1.153,937 $ 

11,178.047 

21.453,975 

15.706.975 
3.760.924 

24,415.687 

7,787.714 

12,536.782 
3.131.837 

10.961.779 

9.085.906 
3.444.346 

20.621,884 

39,811 
905.520 

146.175.124 

146.175.124 S 

2010 

1.005.405 S 
14,720.136 

18.394,493 
11.737,429 

3.336.8S2 
20.879.408 

7.856.018 
12,540,770 

2,626.990 
10.625,771 

9.223.796 
3.324,151 

20.334.590 

-
1.418.63 S 

138.024.434 

138.024.434 S 

2011 

1.035.717 J 

16.350,210 

14.122,461 

13.907.352 
3.535,963 

21,323.000 

8.491.219 

11.164,826 
2.100.305 

10.868,039 

8.266.818 
S.O26.303 

21,025.512 

-
U83.364 

138.601.069 

118.601.069 S 

2012 

1.000.118 
12,667,751 

9.585.890 
l4.S9S.4tO 

3.459.727 

22,202,679 

4.J75.301 
IS. 127,681 

1,916.858 
11.700,193 
9.825.741 

4,869.626 
22.973.991 

-
1.036.057 

133.337.023 

135,337.023 

241.099 S 

-
8.079.296 

610.757 

74.780 

-
. 

720.000 

. 
422.142 

. 
-

3,204,736 

195,247 $ 

-
7.774.620 

611.860 
73.781 

12,533 

-
720.000 

-
499.443 

-
• 

3.182,035 

124.090 S 

7,726.448 
600,330 

72.141 

2.926 

720,000 

-
508.907 

. 
1.178.286 

135.521 S 

6.426,993 
698,656 

78.906 

38.986 
47,771 

731,040 

. 
518,082 

-
1,663 

1.697.908 

138.692 S 

. 
8,510.094 

768.155 
90.389 

57.707 

88.S61 
721.383 

71S.0SI 

148 
3,111 

2.822,440 

125,502 S 
6.866,365 
1.997.725 

811.960 

96.999 
71.006 

93.606 
309.334 

50 

953,802 
6,311 
6,564 

3.010.063 

128.793 S 
7.190.444 

2.215.040 
849.4 IS 
93,109 

74,912 

91.547 
1,373.429 

198 

1.050,359 
9.284 

6.836 
3.212.4S4 

125,802 S 
8.157.510 

2,621,181 
1.197.979 

97.192 
77,766 

99.643 
2.023,546 

246 

1,102,485 
8.570 
7.930 

3.114.325 

183.488 S 
7.884.071 

2,574.811 
1.204.649 

95.814 

75.087 

188.073 

2.026.208 

1.005.459 
402.6T4 

2,890 
2.993.485 

204,147 

8,0S6.99I 

2.748J63 
1.084,085 

99.121 
61.872 

82,227 

849,039 
196 

1.124,205 
420.718 

122 
3.170,606 

S 

» 
s 

13.332,830 13,069.321 12,933,348 
11,491.730 8,188.691 7.942,612 

772.823 433.510 241.127 
25.6I7JS1 8 21.680.722 S 21,117.287 8 

(73.237.1521 S (75,164,008) S (73.367.836) S 
(73.237.152) S (75.164.008) S (73.367.836) S 

10,385,326 
14.903.271 

S.353.366 
30.844.163 8 

<66.236.509) S 
(66.236.509) S 

13,913.733 
7.837,956 

17.902.798 
39.656,487 

(75.074,291) 
(75.074.291) 

14J53,287 16,496.020 18,634.194 18,635.731 
10,127.283 17,006.462 I2.806.I93 11.128,709 
8.306.693 2.746.678 S.791.591 2.624.790 

I 12.787.263 S 36,249.160 S 37.211,978 S 14,389.210 S 

8 (90.022.594) $ (109.923.964) S (lOQ.792.436) S (104.211.839) 8 
S (90.022,594) S (109.925,964) $ (|00.792,456) S (104.211.839) 8 

17.903.612 
19.033.090 
2.683.774 

39.620.476 

(95.716.547) 
(95.716.547) 

http://I0.28l.6SO
http://IO.02S.264
http://98.854.S3S
http://20.S36.68I
http://25.S57.I79
http://10.2S8.268
http://l4.S9S.4tO
http://I2.806.I93


20M. 

Governmental Activities 
Taxes 

Property Taxes 

Sales Taves 

Intergmcmm cntal 

State Revenue Shtring 

Video Poker Allocailoni 

Commisnons 

CnmmiMlons on Tax Collections 

Charges Tor Service* 

Coun Aueodance 

Unrestricted Imerest 

Mitcdlineous 

Cain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets 

Subrogations 

Other 

Total Covemmmitl Activities General Ravenues 

Total Primary Govemment General Revenues 

EitraordiRarr Items 

Claims and Judgments 

Insurance Proceeds (Net) 
Total Exiraordinary liemi 

Changes fn Net Assets 

Govemmei^ial Aniviiia 

Total Pfimaiy Government 

NOTES: 

(1) - The Sheriff began to repon accrual infonnation when ii implemenied GASB Sutement No. 34 in fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. 

16.235,774 S 
17.416.351 

1,263.746 

1.681.460 

34,603,908 

275.414 

779.600 

199.856 

368.028 

242,706 

16.856.233 S 
17.9)1,129 

1,267.105 
1.733,960 

16.016.964 

243.814 

488.031 

422.138 
480,859 
273.394 

19.513,833 8 
18.61S.944 

1.267,878 

1.780.608 

17,644,850 

238,714 

I.127.S37 

392,835 
472.878 
393,921 

17.816.131 S 
23.389.727 

1,271,072 
2.466,039 

4I.IO9.20] 

204,000 

2.830.885 

456.954 
S0I.968 

748.601 

19,163.677 1 
23,789.791 

1.272,169 
2.372,494 

44.725.041 

211.208 

4.430,091 

146.937 

432.967 

802,645 

; 20.966.922 J 
22..541.976 

1.336.124 

2.234.447 

44,340.729 

230.520 

3,337.913 

(49.739) 

414.309 
1,020,691 

25.053.478 1 
20,500.967 

1,328,749 

1,978.584 

41.948.925 

231.472 

1.708.828 

156.927 

604.868 
482.554 

26.388,133 Z 

18.963.942 

1.311.187 
1.793.230 

40.979,299 

243,786 
471,844 

360.898 

509.566 

3,122,905 

26,514,809 S 
21.008.979 

1.310,917 

1,847,360 

43,598,557 

248.982 
141.301 

733,042 
513.692 

6.533,132 

26,767.993 

20,922.633 

1.305.506 
1.776.197 

43.090.170 

225. S22 
111,741 

33.S44 

1.313.670 

493.804 
73.136.863 

S 73.136.861 

S 

s 

S (100.289) 
8 (100.289) 

S 

s 

s 

8 

s 

75.693.859 
75.693.859 : 

J 

; 

.S29.8M J 
529.851 ! 

81.469.018 
81.469.018 

2.430.696 

2,430.696 

10.331.878 
10.531.878 

90.794.602 
90.794.602 

6SO.OO0 
630,000 

25.208,093 
25.208.093 

97J47.040 
97.347.M0 

1.652.844 

1.632.844 

23.92S.S93 
23.925.593 

96.375.892 
96.375.892 

203.458 
203.458 

6,556,756 
6,556.756 

s 

s 

93.995.352 
93.995.352 

-

(13.930.612) 
(15.930,612) 

94.348,790 
94.348.790 

-

(6.443.666) 
(6.443.666) 

S 

s 

s 

s 
' 

102.430.791 

102,430.791 

-

. 

(1.761.W8) 
(1.761.0481. 

96.041.080 
95,043,080 

-

126.533 
336.S31 

http://18.61S.944
http://23.92S.S93


JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
Karvey, Louisiana 

TABLE J 

PROGRAM REVENUES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

O 
O 

Function/Program 
Covennncntal Activities: 

Public Safety 

Executive 
Civil and Stipporl Services 
Finance and Administrative 

Reet 
Revenue and Taxatioa 

Operations 
Special Operations 
Technical Senices 
Internal Management 
Criminal Investigations 
Special Investigations 
Narcotics 
Corrections 
Non-dcpanmenial 
Interest on Long-term Debt 

Total OoveiTunenial Activities Expenses 

Total Primary Govenunenl Program Revenues 

2003 

S 456,359 S 

. 
10.521.019 

646,718 
132.285 

1,636,370 

-
1.471.375 

76.218 
1,386,918 
5.346.506 

. 
3.741,615 

25.617,31(3 

2004 

531,409 S 

. 
9.026.503 

641,559 
121.462 

1,630,952 

-
1,434.726 

73.729 
1.284,588 
3,184.776 

-
3.751.018 

21.680722 

2005 

398.655 $ 

. 
8.621.301 

624.020 
112.618 

1.599.833 
452.293 

1.030.892 
91.441 

1,266.566 
219.249 

2.947.993 
3.752.426 

21,117.287 

2006 

363.377 S 

. 
12.961.867 

724.173 
118.886 

8.371,824 
508.371 

1.356.846 
57.026 

1.187.470 
173,834 

2.839.504 
2.180.985 

30.844.163 

2007 

370.338 S 

. 
26.877.556 

786.334 
122.770 

1.185.769 
375.792 

1.315,149 
641.281 

1.160.818 
205.976 

3.370.259 
3,244.445 

39.656.487 

2008 

153.926 S 
7.210.035 

10.557.233 
837.648 
136.912 

1.603.018 
443.536 

1.089.000 
908.263 

1.553.500 
281.612 

4.358,100 
3.652.480 

32.787.263 

2009 

154.296 5 
7.782.550 
5.664,137 

869.818 
131.101 

7,220.126 
578,603 

2,317.812 
282.133 

1,703.844 
479.950 

3.183.226 
3,881,564 

36,249.160 

2010 

155.847 S 
8,622.501 
8,925,246 
1,222,015 

139,254 
1,828.751 

714.633 
3,510,662 

454.840 
1.888.863 

796.795 
4,999.238 
3.973.333 

37.231.978 

2011 

312,501 i 
8,324.862 
5,755.459 
1.228.612 

127,291 
1.832.723 
1.247.000 
2,920,883 

266,986 
1.821.053 
L I 20.497 
5.561.709 
3.969.654 

34.389.230 

2012 

231.281 
8.220.677 
4.472.078 
1.108.380 

129.125 
1,949.081 
1.440.790 
9,942.245 

82,896 
1.956.680 
1.042,509 
4,880.560 
4.(64,174 

39.620.476 

S 25.617,383 S 21.680,722 t 21,117,287 $ 30.844.163 S 39.656,487 S 32,787.263 S 36,249,160 S 37.231.978 S 34.389,230 S 39,620,476 

NOTF^: 

( ! ) • The Shcrifl'began to rrpoii accrual informanini when it implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. 



JEFFERSON PARfSH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
Harvey, Louisianfl 

T A B L E 4 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Os 

General Fund 
Non-spendable 
Restricted 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total General Fund 

Major Funds 
Non-spendable 
Restricted 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total Major Funds 

Other GovemmentaJ Funds 
Non-spendable 
Rcsiricicd 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total Other Govemmental Funds 

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

13,718,248 13.325,408 26.811.253 22,896,674 20.171,872 16.933.975 
2,000.000 2.000,000 5,000,000 6,000,000 6.000.000 9,749,075 6.555,877 8,020,350 9.572.835 13.195,835 

33.767.280 38.749.344 39.302.153 57.304.539 27.428.614 21.186.128 24.777.597 27.888.459 37.449.851 17,356.624 
I 35.767.280 S 40.749.344 S 44.302.153 S 63,304,539 t 47.146.862 i 44.260,611 S 58,144.727 S 58.805.483 S 67.194,558 $ 47,486,434 

$ - J - S . $ - $ - $ - $ . $ - $ - $ 

25,405.125 11,188,110 1,225,622 5.373.907 

48.966 43,865 40,467 13.348,571 31,196.945 29.210,521 13,676,062 12,081,421 10.470.168 11,647.912 

S 48,966 i 43.865 S 40.467 S 13,348.571 $ 31.196.945 S 29,210,521 $ 39.081.187 I 23,269.531 S 11,695.790 t 17,021.819 

45.801 $ 32,811 $ 32.987 $ 42,938 S 29.540 $ 
46.516 918 587 

7,047,473 5.644.456 11,189,624 3.985,549 2.172,059 2.679,551 4.044,767 4.063,966 5,639,521 

215 

3.344.115 

S 7.093,274 S 5.677,267 S 11,222.611 % 4,028,487 S 2.201,599 % 2.679,551 $ 4.091,283 t 4.064.884 S 5.640,108 S 3.344330 

Total All Funds S 42,909,520 $ 46.470,476 $ 55.565.231 $ 80.681.597 S 80,545,406 S 76,150,683 5 101,317.197 i 86,139.898 S 84,530,456 S 67.852.583 

NOTE: JPSO implemented GASB Statement No. 54 in FY 2011 and restated the fmd balajices from the prior years 
into the current categories and format. 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFHCE 
Harvey, Lvubiana 

TABLE 5 

CHANCES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(MOOinED ACtKUAt BASIS OF ACCOUFfTINC) 

Ox 
to 

(UNAUOr fED) 

RCVENUes 

T«xci(YctT»t4eAt 

•MCTfVtTflVICnut 

F>K>ndlo>f«ua 

b i M m l 

Htm i l l » w i i i » 

TUTAJ. R£-.-ENin.:s 

ExpcM>mmc5 

C u m M 
P u b t o h f c c r 

r ^ c a a i i v 

C M ! m d f t ^ ipan Scr^vc t 

Fleet 

l t c t a M * T n , i » n 

OpCfUOM 

SpeeolOpmtwa 

Tcc)Buc<l5or\n(* 

l>M»l » « . , . „ < « 

C h n i m 1 t m « H i f j i i « n 

SfncMl l m « M « i 1 » » 

Nucot t f * 

ConeeuM* 

T M * I I H M . c S . f e n 

l a t a p n c m m e n u l 

I X t a S m i c a 

P n « i 9 d 

I m n f l 
C ^ N i d m d a v 

F U i l K W m 

C>vil u d S u t f o n S m i c c j 

«(«<»'*>««*•«-*• 
TOTAL t-3(Pi:NDITlflU3 

Exczss ( t t t n c i c r t c v ) o r a r v z u v t a 

o%TR EXFc^orrLi tes 

OTHER ^ ^ u N a ^ c SOURCES ( u a s t 

Tomrini i i 

T l K u T c n M t 

Pracrob rtaoi Sdd oTbswli 

OmdbMCoM 

It i ioint i ID itfbadiDa nctowafCM 

TOT.'XtmiWFIM'NCWCi 

StXmOLS A^SLS) 

eXTRAORDtNASY ITE.MS 

PRKcab from du )Wn lo i iD 
C l i a m t n d J B d f i D a u 

I M H M M PtDUCdt 

W T CHATtCE i n r i f . - O B A L A H C E a 

F U K O t U t ^ U - C C S 

n . r i n H « o r i e > f 

e j » i o r * n . • 

u u 

1 j i . m . i M t 

l6.4)i.US 

l l . i l U - i 

».lSi.Sfcl 

«0.fcO 

ijom.7j» 

9T.4W.9;l 

Z.9ll.ilO 

. l l f i O t j U * 

M H . V . I 

I .4 I>J67 

I O . I T J , « J 

-I M i U a 

I J U j l O i 

» . I I J J 7 I 

1 J I * 0 6 » 

I J . K U S ' 

1)6.161 

w ' ^ ' J t f -

. 

j j ^ . m 

97JM.4J» 

H 4 3 I 7 ) 

1 J I J . 9 I 6 

a J i . V 9 l 6 J 

. 
, 

< « i i n 

O . W J U 7 

l - . - J W r - O - * 

mw 

u , : ' - i . j M t 

I J J l J t J IO 

4 l67 :» j ( j» 

i d . i t t 

4 l 9 . M i 

1 . < | 0 J » 
H . i a . 4 } ; 

M 4 J J 0 9 

t U J t . T S I 

».Mft.W> 

u n . n o 

laOM.MI 

r j w j o i 

i.<ll. i in 

I J ) t . * i i 

* . i W J t o 

11.947.152 

J 6 . » l i 
t l J I * . 4 V I 

I JUJ066 

91.S87.JJ6 

. t . ]eo.) ib 

i . i i i .no 

t l . l t l . s « > 

. 

*i»n.«fc 

4 I .W9. i f f l 

4A.4W.4lli I 

tttOS 

i i , i *9.Tn s 

I J J ( B J 6 3 

44.1 I4 .U0 

M7.4S9 

•77.124 

L i \ y i i > 

.1.1U.4J9 

i.ur-1.39 

10.114.»7 

2 . 7 W . U I 

|4.467,9tA 

J.4i l ,9«4 

7 j a : J ' J 

I .J IUJOl 

7.18*.49l 

6 j U t J ) l 7 

>.»S7.760 

l 6 . 7 J V 9 n 

1I4.J1J 

• I . M 9 . 7 0 1 

. 

111.101 

94J« ) ,« I6 

6J64.I.019 

7,441.7.* 

a . " i . " w » 

. 

1.4 .•••*•» 

9 j m . 7 S S 

4ft,470.47A 

m i 

*1.)MJSS» S 

2 7 . n j t 6 

4 U 1 I > U 

l a i j o i 

2.VW.1JJ 
U J 0 J ) I 4 

119114.404 

l J J i 7 .WI 

l9,.1tS.410 

I 0 J U 3 . I 1 I 

1 J « , 9 6 J 

16.444. IS9 

fcJM.dJ 

a j i u i i 
I .4W.IT5 

7J61.7«J 

J J 0 1 . « 7 

l .UO.IJ i } 

i 4 j r 9 . 4 M 

M l . 101 

n . \ m M i 

. 
i n / m 

9I .9J8.01I 

ia.tM.VA 

6 . J » J « 

t9.iab,jui 

. 
O i w / w n 

6.«njoOO 

, IJ50A» 

i iMh .yu . 

» £ t . i i * f 

*-t .ui .y» t 

» « i 

43 .931 . tU 1 

1J.6J1.J94 

JI011,409 

4.11.610 

t . 7 H J 4 I 

1J)I«.IS6 

I U . W 1.419 

1.I19.4&) 

l a j T i j i a 

17,694.413 

l . « 7 J » 

I I . T J 1 * W 

l o / n n j M 

f.l70.7W 

J.»4t.4S* 

t . n U 2 9 

J.149.9M 

1 ,U9>46 

16.011.W7 

I T J J U 

M l « a 7 6 1 

I JJ49 .7J1 

• 
H 6 A 1 0 J I 4 

rl.719,01 J) 

] t . 440 jU9 

11S.UQ149) 

, 

I .6JIJU4 

{1*6.191} 

W M U f l 

»'*"*« ' 

m i 

4>.JIQ.t9t t 

l t .47%. l lS 

M.67a,77i 

J74JJ9 

i . m j a 
^911.4 71 

m . « 7 . w . 

l.tl7.J9l 

B.JR.T« 

fl.ll4..tW 

• .*,»*« JCM 

. ' . o e o j o i 

W J 1 1 . I M 

T f l a ^ B i : 

iO.4Ta.5J7 

W W . l i t 

9.4M.I0O 

7 J 0 0 J « 6 

J.643.IW 

I t . 167. I l l 

76JJJ 

l l 6 J l t . 2 l 4 

. 

. 
I J J 7 T . 9 I ) 

. 
i t | . W 6 . l 7 7 

t 4 J « t . l l l ) 

5.740:057 

( S . 7 « I J » n 

. 
, 

, I 0 1 , 4 » 

(4.194.7 JJ) 

•1 .MJ.406 

T'. I M . t i l S 

45.534.441 S 

I9.7«Jp90 

47.989*70 

46 I .9J I 

l,S11.7W 

I I 1 . J M J 9 I 

1.095.055 

l O J i l J I T 

10.905.541 

12.Ba7.OW 

I J00 , *91 

i J j n j K ) * 

6 J 4 4 J 0 4 

l l j O U J O J 

U J I > » 
I0 .4M.OM 

9j059.056 

4,217.195 

l 9 f i J J M * 

» , I I I 

l l « . 6 t 5 . 4 I I 

1 4 4 J J I 

S.984JI6 

• 

UMI4.4J9 

(SM0.06n 

21.019,921 

01.i6S.ni) 

•V0;004;l!04 

(»147(J ) 

. 
JOJW.575 

. 

. . 
25. I66J14 

l ^ ^ » * » ^ 

101.) 17.197 s 

» i a 

4> .SH. rn i i 

19:081.1» 

4T.IT4419 

U S J M I 

445,7M 

5.1101.901 

m.)40L791 

W O f i t t 
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t Z i 9 J T 7 
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I0JJ9,8J9 
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I H l l 

47,J11.7U 

15.094 A K 
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l9 .W9.5a i 
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S.9I8.906 

4 . I C . W 4 
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http://un.no
http://91.S87.JJ6
http://4A.4W.4lli
http://44.1I4.U0
http://9I.9J8.01I
http://43.931.tU
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFFS OFFICE 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 6 

TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL VEARS 
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING) 

(LTVAUDITED) 

TAX ReVE.NUE:S BY SOURCE 
Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sain and UM taxca 

Total Tax Revenues 

s 

$ 

2003 

16,235.774 
17.486 J 5 I 

^ ? i V ^ ^ . 

S 

s 

2004 

16,856.235 
17.911.129 
34J61.364 

S 

% 

2005 

19,513.833 
18,635,944 
38.149.777 

S 

S 

2006 

17.816,131 
23489,727 
41.205.858 

S 

S 

2007 

19.163.677 
23.789,791 
42,953.468 

— 

S 

i 

2008 

20.966.922 
22.545.976 
43.510,898 

S 

s 

2009 

25.053.478 
20,500.967 
45.554.445 

i 

s 

2010 

26,5«^.133 
18,963.942 
45.552.073 

S 

S 

20tl 

26.514,809 
21,008.979 
47.523.788 

S 

2012 

26.767.993 
20,922.633 
47.690.626 

0\ 
t>> 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 7 

ASSESSED VALUE OFTAXABLE PROPERTY (I) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts expressed in thousands) 

(IfNAUDITED) 

Fiscal 
V w r 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

Tax 
Roll 

2002 
2003 
20O4 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 

-

(R) 
(K) 
<K) 
<K> 
(R) 

Real 
Citate(I) 

2,035.771 
2.098.649 

2.441.043 
2.251.198 
2.294,734 
2,503,865 
3.105.579 
3.145,523 
3.164.222 
3.164.652 

Industrial and 
Comfflerclil<l 

561,606 
590.911 
612.248 
620.084 
621.921 
683.225 
707,265 
704.120 
681.302 
677,201 

Public 
Service 

Corpor«tit>ns<l) 

156.713 
138.803 
136.858 
159.173 
157.021 
132,940 
157.697 
165,048 
154,684 
163.067 

Total 
Asseisments 

2.754.090 
2,848J63 
3,210,149 
3.030.455 
3.073,676 
3.340,030 
3.970.541 
4,014.691 
4.000,108 
4,004,920 

Homestead 
Exwnpl (2) 

757.470 
761.203 
783.760 
743.121 
744.421 
739.285 
772.154 
766.827 
765.647 
757.359 

Total Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

1,996,620 
2.087.160 
2.426.389 
2.287,334 
2.329,255 
2,600,745 
3.198,387 
3.247.864 
3.234.561 
3.247.361 

Total 
Direct 

Tax Rate 

0,60 
0.61 
0.63 
0.62 
0,63 
0.64 
0 67 
0.67 
0.67 
0.67 

Eatlmated 
Actual Taxable 

Value (3) 

25,146.303 

25,984.583 
29,537.803 
27.707,027 
28,140.287 
30,613,083 
36.822,203 
37,249.683 
37,215,460 
37,248.307 

Taxable Assessed 
Value IS a 

Pertmlage of 
Taxable Value 

7,94% 

8.03% 
8.21% 
8.26% 
8.28% 
8.50% 
8.69% 
8.72% 
8.69% 
8.72% 

0 \ 
4 ^ Souri:c: SKftenon Parish Assessor's OfTicc 

NOTES: 
(1) Perilir coitiiituiion. all land and residential improvemenii are 

assessed at 10% of iu fair market value and all other property 
at 15% of its fair market value. 

<2) Kftmettead exemption rate is S7.500 of assessed value 
<J) Includn tax-exempt property. Estimated Actual Taxable Value is calculated by dividing taxable assessed value 

by the pcTcentages noted in Note (2). Tax rates are per 11,000 ofassessed value. 

(R>- Indicates a 'reassessment' year 
(K|- Ttie m rails were leasscsstd in the anennaih of Hurricanes Katrina and Rira to allow for storm damage 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 8 

PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 
(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

0 \ 

(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

Tax 
Roll 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 

Direct 

Jeflerson 
Parish 
Sheriff 

0.60 
0.60 
0.61 
0.63 
0.62 
0.63 
0.64 
0.67 
0.67 
0.67 
0.67 

Jefferson 
Parish 

1.42 
1.42 
1.43 
1.32 
1.57 
1.29 
1.33 
1.35 
1.43 
1.43 
1.53 

Overlapping 

Jefferson 
Parish 
School 
Board 

0.89 
1.01 
1.68 
1.73 
1.73 
1.74 
1.78 
1.85 
1.85 
1.85 
1.86 

Other 

0.11 
0.11 
0.11 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.12 
0.13 
0.13 
0.13 
0.13 

Total 

3.02 
3.14 
3.83 
3.80 
4.04 
3.78 
3.87 
3.99 
4.08 
4.08 
4.19 

Source: Jefferson Parish Budget & Research Department 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Hnrvcy, Louisiana 

TABLE 9 

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND JUNE 30.1003 (NINE YEARS AGO) 
(amounts exproseJ in thousands) 

(UNAUDITED) 

0 \ 

Ta«payer 

Entergy Services, Inc. 

Causeway Associates 

ATMOS Encfsy Louisiana (formerly Louisiana Gas) 

Avondale Shipyards 

/W Stone Oil Distributors, LLC 

Cytec Industries 

Kichu-iTs Clearview 

Metals USA 

Nonhrup Gruman Ship Systems (fottnetly Avondale Shtpyuds) 

Monsanto Co 

Bell South 

Capiial One Bank (fonnetly Hiberma Natwnal Bank ) 

I jkcside Shopping Center 

Whiracy National Bank 

Southwest Airlines 

Banc One Management Corp 

Regions Bank 

Cox Communicaiions 

TOTAL 

Typ«of Smtness 

Electric Utility 

Retail Shopping Mall 

Gas Utility 

Shipbuilding 

Oil ft Gas Brokerage 

Industrial 

Retail Property Msnagemcnt 

livhistry 

Shipbuilding 

Agriculiur«/Ch«mi cal 

Telephone Utility 

Banking 

Retail Shopping Mall 

Banking 

Airtine 

Banking 

Banking 

Uiility/CoblB 

Total Asaessed Vah>e aable 7) 

. TaxKbfe 
AtsesKd 
VnIuailoQ 

S 39.668 

26.454 

18.829 

15.803 

14.517 

9,494 

9,680 

8.649 

7.737 

7,341 

-

• 

• 

-

-
S 158,172 

S 4.004.920 

2011 Tas Roll 

Rank 

9 

10 

Percent of 
Total Assessed 

VEluatlon 

0.99% 

0.66% 

0.4 7H 

0.39% 

0.36% 

024% 

0.24% 

000% 

0.19% 

000% 

0.00% 

000% 

000% 

000% 

0.00% 

000% 

000% 

000% 

3.57% 

Taxable 
Assessed 
Vkluttion 

$ 55,663 

-
14,973 

-
-

-

-

-

-
44.365 

20.761 

11.793 

10.962 

9.487 

9J56 

7,763 

7.080 

$ 194,103 

S 2.754,090 

2002 Tax Roll 

Rank 

1 

4 

10 

Percent of 
Total Assessed 

Valnaihin 

2 02% 

0.00% 

0 54% 

000% 

000% 

0 00% 

0.00% 

0 00% 

000% 

0 00% 

161% 

0.75% 

0 SO*/. 

0 40% 

0 34% 

0 34% 

0 28% 

0 26% 

7 05% 

Source: Jefferxon Parish Assessor's Office 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 10 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

(R) 

(R) 
(K) 
(K) 
(K) 
(R) 

Tax 
Roll 

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 

Taxes Levied 
for the 

Fiscal Year 

$ 15.065.792 
15.637,979 
16,354.548 
17.008,278 
19.690.614 
I8.53i;!20 
18,826,067 
21.006,581 
26,028.905 
26375.370 
26,480,790 
26.606,800 

Collected Within The 
Fiscal Year of the Levy 

Current Tax 
Collections 

$ 14,854.104 
15,444.598 
16.065.061 
16,724.813 
19,364,139 
17,654,415 
18,5 U,452 
20.597,977 
24,822.925 
25,732,573 
26,034.791 
26.281.151 

Percent of 
Current Levy 

98.59% 
98.76% 
98.23% 
98.33% 
98.34% 
95.27% 
98.33% 
98.05% 
95.37% 
97.56% 
98.32% 
98.78% 

Delinquent 
Tax 

ColIecion5 

$ 140,447 
132,821 
170,713 
131.422 
149,694 
161,716 
652,225 
368,945 
230,553 
855.560 
480,018 
486.842 

Total 
Tax 

Collections 

J 14.994.551 
15.577,419 
16.235.774 
16.856.235 
19,513.833 
17,816,131 
19.163.677 
20,966.922 
25.053.478 
26,588.133 
26.514,809 
26,767.993 

Percent of 
Total Tax 

Collections to 
Total Tax Levy 

99.53% 
99.61% 
99.27% 
99.11% 
99.10% 
96.14% 

101.79% 
99.81% 
96.25% 

100.81% 
100.13% 
100.61% 

Current 
Outstanding 
Delinquent 

Taxes 

$ 211,688 
193,381 
289,487 
283,465 
326,475 
876,805 
314,615 
408,604 

1,205,980 
642,797 
445.999 
325.649 

Percent of 
Deti 
Taj 
Tax 

iqucnt 
esto 
Levy 

1.41% 

1.24% 
1.77% 
1.67% 
1.66% 
4.73% 
1.67% 
1.95% 
4.63% 
2.44% 
1.68% 
1.22% 

Source: Jefferson Parish Sherifrs Bureau of Taxation 

NOTES: 
(R) Indicates a "reassessment" year 
(K) The tax rolls were reassessed in the aAermalh of Hurricanes Katrina and Rita to allow for storm damage. 

The tax collection process was also delayed 90 days by order of the Governor's office. 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
Harvey, l.<ouisiana 

TABLE J1 

TAXABLE SALES BV CATEGORY 
LAST TEN n S C A L VF^RS 

(amount* expressed in thousands) 

(UNAUDITED) 

OO 

CATECORV 
Agriculnire. Forcsoy. Pithing and Hunting 
MmKiB. Ouartyuf. and Oil u id Gss Extncoon 
UnliDcs 
Consmiction 
ManufacniriDg 
Wholesale Tridc 
Retail Trade 
Traniportinon uid Warehousing 
Infomtation 
Finance and Insmsnce 
Reil [Estite and Rental and Incasing 
Professional. Scientific ind Technical Services 
Admicisnabve. Suppon. Waste Manigemeni «nd Rentediitioa 
Hducational Services 
Healih Care and Social Asiisoncc 
A t u . Entertainment, and Recreaiion 
Accommodation and Food Services 
Other Services (except Public Adminisnanon) 
Public Adminisiration 

Total Tax Revcnua 

Sdes lax rate varies by type of item taxed. 
General Sales 
Food and Onigs 
Holcl /Motd Room Rentals 

ZOOi 

S 257.590 $ 
l,S99.6S0 

534,020 
433,700 

10,567.550 
8.743,540 

33.i42.S70 

144,000 
2.400.530 

206.230 
I.4S3.840 • 

110.100 
261.100 
242,310 
3JI.540 
49S.460 
696.B20 

2.014.160 
64,200 

S 63.790.340 S 

4 73% 
3.50W 
3.75% 

Z0O4 

300.900 S 
1.471.790 

493.950 
459,270 

1M9&.8I0 
9.697J 30 

46.718.430 
151,450 

2.384.910 
174.650 

1.377.790 
165,000 
249,610 
269^90 
307.0SO 
449.950 
793.100 

2.42 S.I 10 
69.4M 

87.037.840 J 

4.73% 
3 50% 
3 7 3 % 

200S 

372.890 S 
I.820.4I0 

463.620 
47S.I0O 

l«.70$,730 
14.043.090 
51.423,050 

223.360 
4.470,400 

164,100 
1.746.660 

161.160 
290.230 
279,410 
104.460 
405.690 
190.680 

3.334.IIO 
68.060 

99.850.010 S 

4.75% 
350% 
3 7 3 % 

1006 

431.290 S 
2.255,150 

481.910 
696.160 

20.637,520 
16.387.870 
69,216,610 

199.060 
8,206.600 

203.6S0 
2,299J30 

238.930 
382.360 
270.940 
300.410 
306.420 

1,036.130 
4,480.910 

93.110 

128.196.460 S 

4 73% 
3 30% 
3.73% 

2007 

4S9.980 S 
2,973.230 

392.160 
761.340 

22,780.530 
17,^22.380 
72,043.910 

202.120 
7,274,070 

300,000 
2,699,160 

230.140 
$10,140 
262.320 
494.970 
473.910 

M 10.230 
4.699.120 

102.880 

135.143.310 S 

4 7S% 
3 50% 
3.73% 

2t>08 

679.430 S 
2.820.530 

372.930 
723.520 

24.396.560 
13.728.400 
79.482,510 

216,520 
8,030,230 

226.420 
3.039.630 

233,830 
1.073.300 

274.940 
423.220 
511.470 

2.993.470 
4.679.160 

101.080 

144.249.210 S 

4 75% 
3 30% 
3.75% 

1009 

1,434,570 $ 
2.982.240 

530,410 
7SJ.700 

18,672,570 
23.72J.990 
80,541.2)0 

I8D.8SO 
10,414.760 

230.280 
2,741,810 

235.380 
1,114,720 

360,110 
369,330 
498.070 

3.886.440 
S,30U70 

263.200 

154.473.290 S 

4.75% 
3 5 0 % 
3.73% 

2010 

202,990 S 
2.333.730 

547,380 
767.380 

16.221.900 
16.191.010 
89.402,690 

134.510 
12.832,920 

263.720 
2.888,790 

219,780 
1.312.790 

17,780 
319,680 
317.030 

3,786.660 
7.247,700 

804.490 

136.033,030 S 

4.73% 
3.30% 
3.73% 

2011 

198.020 t 
3.899,780 

563.170 
836.410 

18,849.010 
26.593.780 
96,658.750 

663.880 
12,607,330 

280,880 
3,928.950 

333.810 
893.410 

9.460 
300,420 
130,260 

4,001,810 
7,273.410 

282.480 

171,346.240 J 

4.73% 
3.30% 
3 73% 

2012 

134.300 
4.773.220 

533.080 
1.032.760 

22,197,740 
43,434.710 

103,910,940 
963.790 

12.247.310 
334.700 

5,367.210 
1.215.840 

861.710 
17,940 

339.870 
148.860 

3.973.690 
7.1O9J30 

l72J3a 

210.801.730 

4.75% 
350% 
3 75% 

StwflTTs Dtroa SalDf Tax Rate 

SOURCE: ieffctson Parish ShenlTi OfTwe and Ex-OnTiao Tax Collccair 

0 373% 0 375% 0.375% 0 375% 0 373% 0 375% 

http://33.i42.S70
http://23.72J.990


JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFPS OFFICE 
Harvey, Lotiistana 

TABLE 12 

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES (I) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

TAXING BODY 

State Taxing Bodies 
State of Louisiana 4.000% 

2007 200S 2009 2010 

4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 

ON 

Local Tasiog Bodies 
Jeffenoii Parish Council 

Less taxes dedicated to: 

Jefferson Parish Public School System 
JelTenon Parish SherifTs Oflice 

Net Direct Tax Rate for Jefferson Parish COUIKII 

Jefferson Parish Public School System 
Add taxes dedicated ftom Jeffenon Parish Council 

Net Direct Tax Rate for Je^erMn Parish Public School Sjiiem 

Law Enforcement District (i.e.. the Sheriffs OfTicc) 
Add taxes dedicated from Jefferson Parish Council 

Net Direct Tax Rate for Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 

l.ocal Tax Rate 

Total Sales Tax Rate 

.000% 

&.750"> 

3.000% 3.000% .000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 3.000% 

8.750% a.750% 8.750% 8.750% 8.750% 

3.000% 3.000% 

-0.300% 
-0.125% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0.500% 
2.000% 

0.230% 
0 1 2 5 % 
0.375% 

4.750% 

•0500% 
-0.125% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0.500% 
2.000% 

0250% 
0.125% 
0 3 7 5 % 

4.750% 

•0.500% 
•0.123% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0.500% 
2.000% 

0.250% 
OI25% 
0375% 

4.750% 

.0.500% 
-0.125% 
2.375% 

L500% 
0.500% 
2.000% 

0250% 
0 1 2 5 % 
0375% 

4.750% 

-0.500% 
-0.125% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0500% 
2.000% 

0.230% 
0125% 
0.375% 

4.750% 

•0.500% 
-0.125% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0J0O% 
2.000% 

0250% 
0.125% 
0.375% 

4.750% 

-0.500% 
•0.123% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0500% 
2.000% 

0250% 
0 1 2 5 % 
0.375% 

4.750% 

-0.500% 
-0.125% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0.500% 
2.000% 

0250% 
0.125% 
0.375% 

4.750% 

-0.300% 
-0.123% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0500% 
2.000% 

0250% 
OI25% 
0375% 

4.750% 

-0.500% 
-0.125% 
2.375% 

1.500% 
0.500% 
2.000% 

0250% 
OI25% 
0375% 

4.750% 

8.750% 

SOURCE: Jeffenon Parish Sheriffs Oflice and Ex-OtTicio Tax Collector 

NOTES: 

<l) None of the municipalities in Jefferson Parish levy a sales tax directly. All collections ofParish or Law Enforcement sales taxes 

in the municipalities are remined back to the municipality to fund the respective dedicated operations. Thus, the Parish Council 
and the Sheriff's Office only see collections from the unicoiporated areas of the parish. 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFHCE 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 13 

SALES TAX REVENUE PAVERS BY INDUSTRY 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 AND JUNE 30.2003 (NINE YEARS ACQ) 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal Year June 30.2012 

o 

INDUSTRY 

Agriculture, Foivstry. Fishing and Hunting 

Mining. Cuarrying, and Oil aiid Gas Extracn'on 
Utilities 
Construction 
Manufacturing 
Wliolesale Trade 
Retail Trade 
Transportation and Warehousing 
Infarmaijon 
Finance and Insurance 
Real Estate. RenioJ and Leasing 

Professional, Scientific, and Technical Senices 
Management of C^ompaniea and Emetprisei 
Administrative. Suppon, W u t e Mgmt and Remediation 
Educational Services 
Health Care And Sodal Assistance 

Arts, Enicftaimncm. and Recreation 
Accommodation aiwl Food Services 

Other Services (except Public Adiminisiration) 

Public Admiiiistraiion 

Total 

Number 
of Filers 

40 
206 
81 

524 
2.337 
1.031 
4.908 

154 
515 
142 
86} 
496 

. 
380 
62 

192 
200 

I.SS6 
1.737 

49 

Percentage 
of Total 

0.26% 
1.33% 
0.52% 
3.39% 

15.10% 
666% 

31.72% 
1.00% 
3.33% 
092% 
3.39% 

3.21% 
0.00% 
2.46% 
0.4(W'. 
1.24% 
1.29% 

10.05% 
11.22% 
032% 

Tax 
Liability 

$ 570 
2.580 
1.680 
6.110 

29,160 
24,790 

220.380 
1,810 
8.070 
1.260 

15.490 
2,360 

. 
1.830 

100 
12.330 
3,360 

41310 
14J20 

430 

Percentage 

of Total 

015% 
0.66% 
0.43% 
1.57% 
7.51% 
6.39% 

56.78% 
0.47% 
2.08% 
0.32% 
3.99% 
0.61% 
0.00% 
0.47% 
003% 
3.23% 
0.87% 

1064% 
3.69% 
0.11% 

15,475 100.00% 388.140 100 00% 

Fiscal Year June 30,2003 

Number 

of Filers 

39 
229 
67 

454 
2.399 

885 
5.419 

151 
549 
98 

721 
380 

. 
337 

36 
151 
274 

1.400 
1.899 

42 

15.530 

Percentage 
of Total 

0.25% 
1.47% 

0.43% 
2.92% 

15.43% 
5.70% 

34.89% 
097% 
3.54% 
0.63% 
4.64% 
2.45% 
0.00% 
2.17% 
023% 
0.97% 
1.76% 

9.01% 
12.23% 
0.27% 

100.00% 

Tax 
Uabil i ty 

S 340 
1.360 

370 
4.580 

29.140 
20.310 

217.850 
3.480 
7.080 
1.900 

19.010 
1,770 

. 
1.830 

60 
6.780 
4.970 

30.390 
14.380 
1.350 

J 367.150 

Percentage 
of Total 

0.09% 
037% 
016% 
1.25% 
7.945i 
3.33% 

39.34% 
0.93% 
1.93% 
052% 
3.18% 
0.48% 
0.00% 
0.50% 
0.02% 
1.85% 
135% 
8.28% 
3.92% 
0.37% 

100.00% 

SOURCE: Jefferson Parish Sheriff and Ex-Officio Tax Collector 

NOTES: 
(1) Due to confidentiality issues, the namea of the ten largest revenue payers are not available. The categories presented are tniedcd to pro^-ide 

aJtemative information regarding tlie sources of the Sheriffs revenue. 

(2) Several differeni types of liabijiiici are not incliwled abova a t they relate to tax liabiVtiies generated by other than a return. 
Distribution of Louisiana Sute Auto Rental Tax is not included 
Installment agreements and accrxied interest payments are not included 

(3) Audit collections are reported in the riscal year corresponding to December ofthe lost year of the audit period. 
(4) Annual retimis are reported on a calendar year basis and are included in (he fiscal year corresponding to December for the retum. 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 14 

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts expressed in thousands, except per capita) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
201! 
2012 

NOTES: 

(1) 
(2) 

(3) 
(4) 

Governmental Activities 

Limited 
Tax Revenue 

Bonds 

S 
. 
-
-
-
-

30.000 
29,070 
28.095 
11,680 (4) 

(2) 
Community 

Disaster 
Loan 

$ 
-
-

6,069 
6.229 
6,391 
6,552 
6,714 
6.875 
7,037 

(1) 
Total 

Primary 
Govemment 

$ 
. 
-

6,069 
6.229 
6,391 

36,552 
35,784 
34.970 
18,717 

(3) 
Percentage 
of Personal 

Income 

0.00% $ 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.04% 
0.04% 
0.20% 
0.20% 
0.18% 
0.10% 

Details regarding the SherifTs outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the fmancial siatcmcnls 
The Sheriff borrowed $6.0 million in Community Disaster Loans following Hurricane Katrina. The 
amounis shown above include accrued interest. 
Sec Table 17 for personal income and population 
The Sheriff defeased a large portion of the outsta 

data. 
nding bonds in FYE 6/30/12. 

(3) 

Per 
Capita 

. 
-

13.25 
14.10 
14.86 
84.32 
81.46 
80.33 
43.38 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 15 

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT 
JUNE 30, 2012 
(amounts expressed in thousands) 

1 

(UNAUDITED) 

Taxinf; Jurisdiction 

Direct Bonded Bebt: 
Jeffcrson Parish Sheriff 

Overlapping: 
Parish of Jefferson 
Jefferson Parish Public School System 

Total Overlapping 

Total Direct and Overlapping 

J_ 

J^ 

Net 
Bonded Debt 

11.680 (1) 

9.340 (2) 
165,239 (2) 

174.579 

186.259 

Percent 
Overlapping 

100.00% 

100.00% 
100.00% 

2012 Population 

Per Capita 

Overlapping 
Debt 

$ 11,680 

9,340 
165,239 

174.579 

$ 186,259 

431,426 

$ 432 

NOTES: 
(1) The Bonds were issued by the Law Enforcement District (LED) of Jefferson Parish (i.e., the Sheriff). 

The ad valorem taxes of the LED/Sheriff are specifically dedicated to pay these bonds. 

(2) These amounts arc as of December 31,2011 

(3) Only those debt issuances that are considered "parish'wide" and funded as general-obligations of the agencies 
arc reported. 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF TABLE 16 
Harvey. Loutstatia 

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(amounts expressed in thousands) 

(UNAUDITED) 

s 

2003 

2,754,090 S 

lownt 

275.409 

. 

2004 

2.848.363 $ 

10.00% 

284,836 

. 

200S 

3.210.149 S 

1000% 

321.015 

. 

2006 

3.030.455 S 

10.00% 

303.046 

_ 

20O7 

3.073.676 S 

10.00% 

307.368 

. 

2008 

3.340.030 

10.00% 

334.003 

. 

S 

2009 

3.970,541 

10.00% 

397,054 

30.000 

s 

2010 

4.014.691 

10.00% 

401,469 

29.070 

S 

2011 

4.000,208 

10.00% 

400,021 

28.095 

S 

2012 

4.004,920 

10.00% 

400.492 

11.680 

Assessed value 

Times 10 percent 

Debt Limir 

Bonded [)ebt Applicable to Limii 

Legal Debt Margin S 275.409 S 284,836 $ 321.015 S 303.046 S 307,368 S 334,003 S 367.054 1 372.399 t 

- J 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 17 

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 
LAST TEN YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Fiscal 
Year 

2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

Population (1) 

453,116 
455,927 
456,779 
457.059 
458,029 
441,741 
429,994 
433.483 
439,261 
435.334 
431,426 

School 
Enrollment (2) 

77.724 
77,084 
77,164 
76,429 
76,278 
64.797 
63.950 
65,860 
63,173 
64.930 
65,082 

Per Capita 
Income (3) 

$ 27,100 
27,180 
29,613 
30.280 
30.503 
31.867 
35,968 
42.010 
41,088 
43,862 
43,315 

(inSLOOO's) 
Personal 

Income (4) 

$ 13,372.891 
13,582,857 
13.777,746 
14,545,841 
11.205.359 
15,138,667 
16,282.893 
18.498,697 
18.269,996 
19.445.705 
18.687.270 

Unemployment 
Rate (5) 

4.60% 
4.60% 
4.90% 
4.10% 
5.40% (K) 
4.40% 
3.70% 
4.80% 
6.50% 
7.30% 
8.10% 

Source: 
(1) Jefferson Parish Economic Development Corporation (JEDCO) - Jefferson EDGE Report 
(2) Louisiana Department of Education 
(3) Burcauof Economic Analysis, U.S. Department of Commerce (Median Household Income as of December 31.2011) 
(4) Bureau of Economic Analysis. U.S. Department ofCommerce (as of December 31, 2011) 
(5) Louisiana Workforce Commission (as of June 30, 2012) 

NOTES: 
(K) - Due to Hurricanes Katrina and Rtia the last quarter raie for 2005 was unavailable. 

The S.40 rate is from August 2005 provided by Louisiana Department of Labor. 
The rate increased due to the effects of the hurricanes. 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 

Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 18 

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

FOR TI IE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 AND JUNE 30, 2003 (NINE YEARS AGO) 

(UNAUDITED) 

Employer 

Ochsner Health Syuem 

iefTenon Parish Public School System 

Superior Eneigy Servjca 

HuniiDgton Inealls { F o m a i y Nonhrup Grumman'Avondale Shipyards) 

Jc^ei ion Parish Covemmcr.i 

Acme Tniek Una 

East iefrenon General Hospital 

Planei Beach Fr tndar ing 

West Jeflerson Medical Cenier 

Jcfferaon Parish SherifTs OfTiee 

fUjth'i Chris Sicakhouse 

American Nutsins 

Al Copelanod Eiiterprises 

The Lattam Corporation 

Greek 

SECO Industries 

Branton EnierpriseVInsulitions, Inc 

Blestey Emerpritei. Inc. 

Lamarque Automotive Group 

T O T A L 

Type of Bn i ine i i 

Medical 

Public Education 

OfTthorc production Relalcd Services 

Sh ip^ i l d ins , En^ncering 

Parish Govemment 

Tnjcfcing 

Medical 

Tanning and Spa Salons 

Medical 

Law Enforcemenl 

Restaurant Chain 

Healthcare 

Reiuuram Franchise/Fond Production 

Manuracturine/Retail 

2012(1) 

Emplovees Rank 

11.402 

7.000 

4 .4M 

3.ftOO 

3.671 

2.S00 4 

2.310 

2.000 

Percent or 
Total 

_ Employmenl 

5 74% 

I 3 53% 

( 2 22% 

1 9 1 % 

i l.8S% 

i 1.26% 

1.16% 

1 0 1 % 

1.849 9 0 93% 

1.418 10 0 7 1 % 

-
-
-
-
• 
-
-

-
-

40,350 

0 0 0 % 

ooow 

0 00% 

0 0 0 % 

0 0 0 % 

0 0 0 % 

0 00% 

0 0 0 % 

0 0 0 % 

20 33% 

Employees 

1.650 

5.100 

2.600 

2,128 

1.250 

1,106 

900 

800 

600 

5S0 

16.684 

2003(1) 

Rank 

4 

10 

Percent of 
Total 

0 0 0 % 

0.00% 

0 0 0 % 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.79% 

0 0 0 % 

0.00% 

0 00% 

0 0 0 % 

2.41% 

1.24% 

1.01% 

0 6 0 % 

0.53% 

0 43% 

0 38% 

0.29% 

0 26% 

7 96% 

Source: JefTerson Parish Economic Development Corporation (JEDCO) 

NOTES: 
(IJ Data as of December 31a for each year (thus, 2012 is actually as of December 31.2011) 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 19 

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

, 1 

5̂  

Public Safety 

Executive 

Civil and Suppon 

Finance and Administrative 

Fleet 

Revenue and Taxation 

Operations 

Special Operations 

Technical Services 

Internal Management 

Criminal Investigations 

Special Investigations 

Narcotics 

Corrections 

2003 

12! 

. 
146 

28 

Si 

443 

176 

20 

191 

82 

. 
396 

l ^ t 

2004 

109 

147 

28 

55 

420 

. 
161 

21 

149 

117 

. 
376 

1.583 

2005 

0) 

32 

-
142 

27 

52 

283 

92 

167 

22 

140 

61 

56 

377 

I.4SI 

2006 

(2) 

27 

-
128 

29 

49 

286 

77 

170 

19 

118 

40 

44 

278 

U 6 5 

2007 

(2) 

89 

-
136 

29 

48 

279 

94 

171 

20 

122 

33 

43 

298 

1,362 

2008 

(3) 

(4) 

9 

153 

68 

26 

51 

311 

78 

191 

20 

135 

59 

47 

330 

'r^78 

2009 

9 

l is 
60 

28 

50 

307 

80 

202 

45 

146 

64 

55 

329 

1.490 

2010 

8 

120 

60 

28 

SI 

307 

80 

19! 

23 

148 

64 

56 

342 

1.478 

2011 

8 

136 

58 

27 

48 

295 

43 

164 

22 

148 

63 

53 

353 

I.41S 

2012 

8 
88 

60 

29 

SI 

31! 

41 

190 

20 

151 

72 

51 

382 

1.454 

Authorized Over (Under) 

8 
92 . 

59 

28 

51 

294 

43 

193 

22 

161 

75 

60 

378 

1.464 

-
(4) 

1 

1 

-
17 

(2) 

(3) 

(2) 

(10) 

0) 
(9) 

4 

(10) 

SOURCE: ShctilTs Personnel Dcparrmeni 

NOTES: 
(!) 
(2) 

(3) 

{<) 

Special Operations Bureau was split out from Opcrsiions Bureau. Narcotics Bureau was split out Trocn Special Investigations Bureau 
Hinncane Katrina hit the area In Ausun 2005. The Sherimofl approximately 300 employees in ihe months after the t tom The jail 
is still not open to capacity due to shortages in staJTIng. 
Executive Bureau includes approximately 80 school crossins guards in some years (depending on vklien sufTtng repon was run) 
The aosiing piatdi work 9 5 monihi per year (while school is open) end are off during tunmer months 
Civil and Suppon Services Bureau was split out from Executive and rintnce Bureaus. 



JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Harwy, I.Auit>ana 

O P E R A T I N G INDICATORS 
IMU Ten Fi i ta l Y r » r t 

(UNAllDrTCD) 

TABLE 10 

Fara or C«f t rancnl 

Area tn S o u i t M i l a 

r*pBlallaa-l»t*l 

PoVWlitloa-wafaKarporucd a m t (udnXed] 

Calli r*f Serrlc* (1) 

nwpanig U Calb far Strrfcc (1} 

Anttneil Caxn (I) 

Imc i i i f a t raCun 

Dciflu 

Traflic Tlthcti l ined 

Aver ts RUfwuc Time (ia nfawKt) 

Crune Surldlrt: 
Murdcn 
R«pci 
MabbcjiM 

AiBulU 

T U i l Pcrwnj Crimci 

8»rx)»ry 
TtKfl 

VebirlrTlwn 

Tata) Prapcnr Crime* 

TOTAL 

Anea 

RAMMird V A I M af Prvpntf Slaica 

E«llaatc4 Vale af Property (tnorcrcd 

Crime RMC per I Jo« BeiWcati (tinlocarpowlcdt 

SpMttlP«rpMe{51icr1lt/l,i« CoftmBKSt •?•»!€3i lkt>) 

i n Una 
m Wsttr 

j ime ja . :BU 

JJ5.HJ 

UI.US 

3W.TS2 

i«a.9)7 

i n . i i 0 

I t J T I 

M9 

UOO] 

4 61 

n 
117 
U 1 

1.477 

Z.100 

j . m 
I I .JH 
i.:]7 

IMJS 

H.»J 

lOO 

f J4.ISS.SII 

S I L I f i l J ] ) 

M l 

j»Mja. iocM 

4S6TT« 

U l S U 

n9.339 

V0.S6} 

136.744 

no»» 

6.16 

67.2S2 

4.76 

*6 
t1S 
W i 

I.JOJ 

his. 
1.201 

11.17) 
i . i n 

P.IVI 

H,570 

t u 

S }).409JM 

S 11.117.090 

51.1 

i iM(JI I .K»5 

4J7.0S9 

U1.T*4 

400.VIJ 

m . j v i 

161.164 

77.999 

626 

T6.10t 

i n 

17 
141 
741 

1.494 

m i 
V17S 

i i . 6 ; i 
i . « 9 

t7.SJ7 

19.979 

t6l 

t JT,U4.44I 

J M.4J4.7J6 

3S1 

m 
t a x ta, lant 

4Mai9 

141.S31 

TU.120 

115 744 

IOO.UT 

S9.III 

590 

}1JG9 

SSI 

.19 
66 

41) 
1.394 

J 912 

1.191 
6.1C0 
1.461 

ll.02t 

12.911 

71 

J J6.237.100 

S I4.3tl.307 

37 7 

t l ) 
JdM3a,]00T 

441.741 

33I.1S6 

.1S9.2U 

116 071 

114.441 

71.406 

641 

39.030 

SJJ 

S2 
7Q 

663 
1.961 

2.741 

l.T»4 
9.133 
1.909 

ISJ23 

t t l D 

193 

S ]9.3lfcrT6 

t n.t4|.49t 

33 2 

(J) 
Ju«c 30.1001 

419.994 

l l i W f c 

ITV.TTO 

160.017 

141.310 

70.766 

611 

61.771 

4.16 

SI 
t l 

.̂ 77 
1.701 

I.4J7 

9.463 
1>I1 

11.030 

149 

S W.4U.669 

S 9.433.709 

31.9 

(D 
J«»eJ0.2on9 

411.411 

3U. l t3 

.163.111 

W7.9JO 

I36.MS 

«>.(H4 

6)4 

31.311 

3 91 

46 
19 

541 
1.392 

IHL 
3.507 
9.943 
1.41) 

14.163 

a i w 

IIS 

S U.3I3.IS} 

1 9.411.911 

317 

0 
JaMjo 

S » 

»10 

419.161 

3W446 

146.S« 

319.31) 

130.911 

62.016 

611 

33.019 

I U ) 

41 
Jl 

416 
1.303 

1.109, 

1.177 
9.141 
1.160 

l ) 6 n 

13.-^9 

111 

117.329 

1 7.19)136 

47? 

|3) 
June JO. 1011 

415.1 W 

M6.S01 

13«.tO« 

109616 

141.309 

60.661 

411 

47.939 

) t 9 

SI 
6S 

434 
1.24) 

1796 

1.930 
i.a20 

991 

11.761 

t4.3SI 

116 

S 25.097.047 

s 3.7«».no 

4J« 

(1) 
J M M M . 1 0 1 1 

4)1.416 

33X510 

11S.6SS 

116.477 

132.161 

64.B09 

3W 

46.471 

161 

17 
73 

477 
1.190 

1.779 

1.721 
9.619 

U l 

- IS.1H 

14.997 

t4 

S 14.)6W71 

S 3.116.251 

46.1 

H 
Caaixe 

^ .9% 

-09% 

I . IK 

J I H 

62% 

6 r K 

25 J » 

-1.1% 

-36% 

-37.5% 
101% 
9.9% 

J.3% 

-0.9% 

.7.1% 
9.1% 

-11J% 

).«% 
10% 

-176% 

•1.9% 

-7.9% 

39% 

Snarrr: Jcflrnoii Partili ShcrilTi OdW- Bctnrdi a Aaalj ib 

NOTES: 
(I) r V d i n i . irxlHc t l f toUKciv th-ta aa ' I w s ' Dumber aad ar« Incladed 

ID tbc (alb far (cr^^m cvuat. "nut, IbcK nat i i ik i Avn i n c m x ^ 
( I) Tbc*iathikirarjBBc30,loutBr«dvma<luet*ItBnic«aeKanl)». TbcP t r i d i« t i c i 

«r SepcemclKr IM5 aod criM* atXi were ••* prednccd far Scpicntwr «r Onober naS, 
(J) Tkt loai of p«p«tlatlaa from Hurrkast Ksir lm coalhwei. 

http://J4.ISS.SII
http://J6.237.100
http://I4.3tl.307


JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF 
Harvey, Louisiana 

TABLE 21 

CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN YEARS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Program/Function 

Public Safely 
Number of Buildings 

Genei^l and Support 
District Stations 
Emergency Operations 
Other Law Enforcement 
Radio I owcr Sites 

(1) 
2003 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(1) 
2004 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(1) 
2005 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(I) 
2006 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(1) 
2007 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(2) 
2008 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(2) 
2009 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(2) 
2010 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(2) 
2011 

9 
4 
2 
5 
3 

23 

(2) 
2012 

9 
4 
3 
5 
3 

24 

- J 
00 

Number of Vehicles (2) 
Executive 
Civil and Support Services 
Finance and Administrative 
Fleet 
Revenue and Taxation 
Operations 
Special Operations 
Technical Services 
Intemal Management 
Criminal Investigations 
Special Investigations 
Narcotics 
Corrections 
Non-departmental 

10 
94 
47 

136 
25 

404 
249 
75 
31 

133 
86 
65 
61 

1.416 

10 
102 
40 

282 
24 

412 
283 

80 
32 

138 
96 
63 
59 

1.621 

9 
109 
38 

191 
23 

402 
268 

63 
34 

146 
101 
74 
44 

1,502 

9 
79 
36 

195 
24 

390 
251 

77 
35 

129 
101 
67 
37 

1,430 

9 
81 
37 

176 
28 

399 
237 

75 
30 

135 
115 
66 
35 

1.423 

(3) 

(1) Data not available for vehicles. 
(2) Vehicles include patrol c a n , administrative cora, pool cart, reserve ctm, bouts, trailers, rescue vehicles. SWAT vehicles, mobile coinmand centers, etc. 
(3) The increase noted wai due to the liming of Ihe annus] c i r auction being deUyed till after yeiir end. Approximately 120 vehicles were sold subscqucnl lo year end. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Sheriff Newell Normand 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
Harvey, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, each major fund and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of Jefferson Parish SherifTs Office (the Sheriff) as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Sheriffs basic financial 
statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 20, 2012. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Sheriff is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control 
over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Sheriffs intemal 
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Sheriffs interna) control over financial reporting. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sheriffs internal control over financial 
reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described 
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal 
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material 
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that 
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

NEV. o n i CANS HOUSTOf . HA70.M POUGC COVINGTON 

A n I n d e p e n d e n t l y O w n e d M e m b e r . M c U U d r c y All iance _ q "^Q 

Th»tJBttjJv;l>agtt>f pinritf tfSi«atB<iUJWriu««ccai<»'BBnBecwU(wolgTi>. 

«•'MTirfsUt Mr ir<i'ciw Ckr* fa« «njrir^tTwiM drtmv Ol urriCW «nt> rrjn « r v a a 



Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sheriffs financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have 
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinton on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

* * * * * * * * 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Sheriff, management, applicable 
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and is 
not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as 
a public document. 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

December 20, 2012 
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INDPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPUANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT 

ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTOL OVER 
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 0MB CIRCULAR A-133 

Sheriff Newell Nomiand 
Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office 
Harvey, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of the Jefferson Parish Sheriffs Office (the Sheriff) with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget 
(0MB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement tiiat could have a direct and material effect 
on each of the Sheriffs major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. The Sheriffs 
major federal programs are identified in tiie summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility of the Sheriffs management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
Sheriffs compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standanjs generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of tfie United States; and 
0MB Circular A-133. Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those 
standards and 0MB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perfomi the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Sheriffs compliance 
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in 
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our 
audit does not provide a legal detenmination of the Sheriffs compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the Sheriff complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements 
referred to above tiiat could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. 
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Intemal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Sheriff is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control 
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal 
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Sheriffs intemal control over 
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133, but not for the purix>se of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Sheriffs internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the nonmal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over 
compliance, such tiiat there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 
a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal conti-ol 
over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We 
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

* * * * * * * * 

This report Is intended solely for the infonnation and use of the management, tfie Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor, and applicable federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not 
intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as 
a public document. 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

Decemt)er20, 2012 
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JEFFERSON PARISH SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
HARVEY, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012 

Section 1 

Financial Statements 

1. Type of auditors* report 

2. Internal control over financial reporting 
a. Material weaknesses identified 
b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be 

material weaknesses 
c. Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted 

3. Management Letter 

Federal Awards 

1, Intemal control over major programs 
a. Material weaknesses identified 
b. Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be 

material weaknesses 

Unqualified 

None 

None 
No 

No 

None 

None 

2. Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for each major program Unqualified 

None 
3. Audit findings disclosed that are required in acconjance with OMB A-133, 

Section 510(a) 

4. Identification of major programs 
20.600 State and Community Highway Safety 
20.601 Alcohol Impaired Driving Countentieasures Incentive Grants 
97.036 Disaster Grants - Public Assistance 
97.067 Homeland Security Grant Program 

5. Dollar tiireshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs $300,000 

6. Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under OMB A-133. Section 530 Yes 

183-



(END OF REPORT) 

-184-


